

ONE HUNDRED SIXTH Commencement MAY 19, 2001



COMMMENCEMENT MAY 19, 2001



HERE WE HAVE IDAHO

Alma Mater, the hope of a pioneer race; You're fashioned of dreams and of toil, Your walls and your towers by stout-hearted men Were raised from the rock and the soil.

Chorus

And here we have Idaho,
Winning her way to fame;
Silver and Gold in the sunlight blaze,
And romance lies in her name;
Singing, we're singing of you, ah, proudly too;
All our lives through we'll go singing,
Singing of you, Alma Mater, our Idaho.

2 Now ours is the heritage, rich and so full, The gain of their toil and their tears; And ours is the fruit, and the harvest is ours, Oh, Idaho, gift of the years.

Chorus

And here we have Idaho,
Winning her way to fame;
Silver and Gold in the sunlight blaze,
And romance lies in her name;
Singing, we're singing of you, ah, proudly too;
All our lives through we'll go singing,
Singing of you, Alma Mater, our Idaho.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Alma Mater – Here We Have Idaho	
Plenary Ceremony	3
Board of Regents and University Officers	4
President's Medallion	5-6
Honorary Degrees	7-8
Alumni Hall of Fame	9
Honors to Faculty	10
Graduate Degrees	11-23
Advanced Professional Degrees	24
Baccalaureate Degrees	
College of Agriculture	25-28
College of Art & Architecture	28-30
College of Business & Economics	30-33
College of Education	34-39
College of Engineering	39-41
General Studies Program	42
College of Letters & Science	42-51
College of Mines & Earth Resources	
College of Natural Resources	52-53
Honors Certificates	54
Commissions in the Armed Forces	55
Medical Education Programs	56
Awards	57-67
Retirees	68
In Memoriam	69
Significance of Academic Apparel and Mace	70

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO

PLENARY CEREMONY

Presiding: Robert A. Hoover, Ph.D., President of the University of Idaho

Processional		
		Conductor, Alan J. Gemberling, Professor of Music
Presentation and Posting of	the Colors	ROTC Color Guard
The National Anthem		Kevin Hudson
		Graduating Senior
Welcome		
		Assistant Professor of English Chair of the Faculty Council
Remarks		Robert A. Hoover, Presiden
Commencement Address		
		Editor Emeritus
		The Kiplinger Washington Letter
Presentation of Honorary De	egrees	Robert A. Hoover, Presiden
		Brian L. Pitcher, Provost Martha Einerson.
		Associate Professor of Communication
		and Chair of the Commencement Committee
President's Medallion Preser	ntations	
Recognition of Honors Stud	ents	Robert A. Hoover, Presiden
Conferring of Graduate, Adv	anced Professional, and Baccalaureat	te DegreesRobert A. Hoover, Presiden
Commissioning of Graduate		
Congratulations		Leah Clark-Thomas
		President of the Associated Students
		University of Idaho
		Douglas (words on opposite page The entire assembly joins in the singing of the Alma Mater
Recessional		
Each college	e will hold a separate ceremony at the	location and time indicated below.
		tions to avoid traffic and parking congestion.
11:30 a.m.	Engineering	Memorial Gym
	Letters and Science, and General St	udiesKibbie-ASUI Activity Center
	Mines and Earth Resources	University Auditorium
2:00 p.m.		Memorial Gym
1.00		Kibbie-ASUI Activity Center
4:00 p.m.		Kibbie-ASUI Activity Center
		pis i i graj junglise menga Gitting Palpagis Malalan sa Si Silang Sali menandi di kadi dan dibanggapan sa Si S Data menganggapan penganggan penganggan penganggan penganggan penganggan penganggan penganggan penganggan peng
P	esident Instruction Center Commence	ement Ceremonies and Receptions
K		

ADMINISTRATION

Idaho Board of Education

Curtis H. Eaton Twin Falls

Blake Hall Idaho Falls

James C. Hammond, Secretary

Post Falls

Roderic Lewis

Boise

Karen McGee, President Pocatello

Darrell Manning
Boise

Marilyn Howard
State Superintendent for Public Instruction

Office of the State Board of Education

Gregory G. Fitch
Executive Director, Boise

University Administration

Robert A. Hoover, Ph.D. President

Brian L. Pitcher, Ph.D. *Provost*

Jerry N. Wallace, M.B.A. Vice President for Finance and Administration

Joanne B. Carr, Ph.D. Vice President for University Advancement

Charles R. Hatch, Ph.D.

Interim Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies

Wayland H. Winstead, M.F.A. Executive Director of Institutional Planning and Budget

Leonard R. Johnson, Ph.D. *Associate Provost*

Dene K. Thomas, Ph.D. *Vice Provost*

Glenn R. Wilde, Ph.D. Vice Provost for Outreach and Technology

W. H. "Hal" Godwin, Ph.D. Vice President for Student Affairs and Vice Provost

Raúl Sánchez, J.D.

Special Assistant to the President for Diversity
and Human Rights

Bruce M. Pitman, Ph.D. *Dean of Students*

Reta Pikowsky, M.Ed. Registrar

Deans

Kurt O. Olsson, Ph.D.

Dean, College of Letters and Science

A. Larry Branen, Ph.D. Dean, College of Agriculture

David E. Thompson, Ph.D. Dean, College of Engineering

Earl H. Bennett, Ph.D.

Dean, College of Mines and Earth Resources

Charles R. Hatch, Ph.D.

Dean, College of Natural Resources

N. Dale Gentry, Ph.D. Dean, College of Education

Byron J. Dangerfield, Ph.D. Dean, College of Business and Economics

Paul G. Windley, D.Arch. Dean, College of Art and Architecture

John A. "Jack" Miller, J.D. Dean, College of Law

Ronald W. Force, M.S. *Dean, Library Services*

Michael B. Laskowski, Ph.D. Director, WWAMI Medical Program

Roger P. Wallins, Ph.D. Associate Dean, College of Graduate Studies

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO PRESIDENT'S MEDALLION

The President's Medallion, was initiated by President Bob Hoover in 1998. Recipients are individuals who have made significant contributions to the cultural, economic, scientific and/or social advancement of Idaho and its people, and have provided exceptional service to the state or nation that has influenced the well being of mankind. This year's recipients are:



Isabel E. Bond, Director of University of Idaho Upward Bound Program

Isabel Bond has been associated with the Upward Bound Program for nearly 30 years, first as associate director and as director for the last 22 years. Currently, she directs Upward Bound, Upward Bound Math Science, Educational Talent Search, and HOIST.

She has spent much of professional life dedicated to the academic preparation of underrepresented high school students, Native Americans in particular. Hundreds of students owe their educational opportunities to her commitment and dedication. In addition to being responsible for the continued funding of the four TRIO Programs at the UI, she also secured funding for three significant University of Idaho programs that support and finance students' college educations. In conjunction with the Nez Perce Tribe, she was active in seeking funding for the Nez Perce horse industry, the Vocational Education Program, the

Vocational Rehabilitation Program, and the Nez Perce Language Program.

Ms. Bond serves on advisory boards for the University of Idaho, Lewis-Clark State College, and the Lapwai School District 21st Century Community Learning Center, and is faculty adviser for the Native American Student Association and the American Indian Science and Engineering Society.

In addition, she is a member of the Northwest Association of Special Programs, American Association of University Women, and the Council of Opportunities in Education. She is active in many organizations that support education for minority students.

She is a graduate of the University of Idaho with a bachelor's degree in Home Economics.



Sam Byrd, President of ¡DiversityWorks!

Mr. Byrd has more than 20 years experience in education, training and working with communities of color. He speaks both English and Spanish fluently, is a dynamic public speaker, adept at strategic planning and an expert in diversity issues.

As a community facilitator, Mr. Byrd has been a leader in various Hispanic and other cultural and ethnic group communities and organizations, including the Task Force on Hispanic Education, the US West Teacher Excellence for Our Multi-Ethnic/Multi-Cultural Society, and the Idaho Anne Frank Human Rights Center.

In 1998, Mr. Byrd was awarded the Larry G. Selland Humanitarian Award by the Boise State University Women's Center. He also received the National Howard Swearer Humanitarian Award by the Campus Compact, in recognition of his work to improve the

educational opportunities for Hispanic students in Idaho.

¡DiversityWorks! offers cross-cultural and diversity training programs and consultation services to assist in managing the constant workforce, workplace and demographic changes that can impact business and organizational effectiveness. The company specializes in tailoring efforts to fit an organization's cultural and diversity needs. The company's goal is to create workplaces and communities that are inclusive, where diverse teams work together to develop the global and leadership skills that are imperative for success in the 21st Century.



Keith S. Hinckley, Executive Vice President, Basic American Foods (retired).

Although retired as executive vice president of Basic American Foods, chairman of the Board of Sunspiced, Inc., and chairman of the Supervisory Board of POLBAF in Poland, Keith Hinckley stays busier than ever and has continued his involvement in the University of Idaho's Idaho Falls Center.

His many community activities include having served on the Board of Directors and as chairman of United for Idaho, and as president and member of the Idaho State Board of Education. In addition, he has been a participant in the Governor's Task Force 2000, a member of the Business Advisory Council for Idaho State University, a member of the University of Idaho Foundation, and chairman of the Idaho Falls Education Advisory Council.

The educational programs currently in place in southeastern Idaho are directly attributable to his involvement and commitment. After an unsuccessful attempt to start an advisory board in Idaho Falls, Mr. Hinckley was the person who was able to get the Idaho Falls Education Advisory Council established and turn it into an asset for the universities serving southeastern Idaho. He has spent many hours in committee meetings as an advocate for the universities in Idaho Falls.

Of his many awards, he is listed in Who's Who in America and Who's Who Worldwide. He was named Alpha Kappa Psi Idaho Business Leader of the Year, IEA Idaho Friend of Education, and just last year, received a state of Idaho Governor's Commendation.

An alumnus of the University of Idaho, he received his bachelor's degree in agriculture economics and a master's degree from Utah State University.



Antone Minthorn, Board of Trustees Chairman, Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation

Antone Minthorn, a Cayuse Indian, has served as chairman of the Board of Trustees for the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation since December 1997. In this role as the top elected official for the CTUIR tribal government, he leads a tribe that is known for its cooperative and innovative approach to issues. Prior to being elected board chairman, he spent 15 years as chair of the Tribe's General Council, which is the voting membership.

Before becoming an elected official, he was a staff planner for the Tribe, helping to develop the first Comprehensive Plan, which has effectively guided the Tribe's development and growth for the past 20 years.

Mr. Minthorn has played an influential role in many of the Tribe's successes, including restoration of salmon to the Umatilla River after a 70-year absence, development of a modern reservation economy, and re-acquisition of tribal land.

He is an active member of the Democratic Party, representing Oregon as a delegate at five national Democratic Conventions. He also serves, or has served, on the boards for the Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians, Northwest Area Foundation, Oregon Trail Coordinating Council, Oregon Historical Society, Crow's Shadow Institute, and the George St. Denis American Legion Post.

Mr. Minthorn served in the U.S. Marine Corps from 1957-60, then attended Gonzaga University and graduated from Eastern Oregon State College.



Leonard N. "Bud" Purdy, Owner, Purdy Livestock Ranch

Bud Purdy is a third generation rancher who tends about 3,000 head of cattle in the shadow of Hyndman Peak in Picabo, Idaho. Highly respected throughout Idaho, one of his most unique features is that he is not afraid of progress, and his willingness to become involved in support of his industry helps to ensure the healthy future of agriculture for all of Idaho.

In 1995, Bud Purdy, his wife, Ruth, and son, Nick, signed a conservation easement with The Nature Conservancy to protect the 3,473-acre Picabo Livestock Ranch from development. He was recognized by the National Cattlemen's Association 1995 National Environmental Stewardship Award for his many conservation practices.

His insights and experience continue to make a difference to the University of Idaho. He has been a loyal supporter of the UI and has served on the Ag Consulting Council, College of Natural Resources Advisory Council and the UI Foundation. And although he did not graduate from the UI, we are proud to claim his sons, daughter and several grandchildren as alumni.

He lives his commitment to Idaho agriculture and his community by assuming responsibility for leadership in a wide variety of organizations, including the Blaine County Medical Center, National BLM Advisory Council, Idaho Cattlemen's Association, Idaho Rangeland Committee, and the Idaho Association of Commerce and Industry, among others.

Mr. Purdy has received many awards, including the Society of Range Management Top Hand Award, the Soil Conservation Service 50th Anniversary Award, Forest Service 75th Anniversary Award, the Society of Range Management Outstanding Achievement Award, and the Governor's Lifetime Achievement in Agriculture Award.

He was presented with a UI Honorary Doctor of Natural Resources degree in 1978. He was inducted into the Southern Idaho Livestock Hall of Fame and recognized as Idaho Cattleman of the Year in 1987.

HONORARY DEGREES

Honorary degrees may be awarded to a person deserving of honor by virtue of scholarly distinction, noteworthy public service, or significant contributions to the state of Idaho. In the selection of candidates for honorary degrees, preference is given to those who are Idaho residents or UI graduates.



Austin H. Kiplinger, publisher, journalist and author. Austin H. Kiplinger is chairman of the Kiplinger Washington Editors and editor emeritus of The Kiplinger Washington Letter, the most widely-read business and economics forecasting publication in the world. His career has spanned more than five decades as a reporter, broadcast commentator and editor, specializing in business and political affairs.

His full-time reporting career began with the San Francisco Chronicle, following earlier part-time assignments with the Ithaca (N.Y.) Journal and the Associated Press. After World War II, in which he served as a Navy aviator in the South Pacific, he helped launch Changing Times, the nation's first magazine of personal money management, now titled Kiplinger's Personal Finance Magazine.

In 1948, Kiplinger became the daily front-page columnist of the Chicago Journal of Commerce. During the 1950s, he was a Chicago newscaster for the ABC and NBC

television networks and was part of the ABC team whose coverage of the 1952 political conventions in Chicago won the Peabody Award for distinguished television journalism.

He rejoined the Kiplinger Washington Editors in 1956 as executive editor of The Kiplinger Letter and succeeded his father, W. M. Kiplinger, as editor-in-chief in 1961. Kiplinger is now joined in the family business by his two sons, Todd and Knight.

He is co-author of "Boom and Inflation Ahead", "Washington Now", "The Exiting '80s", "America in the Global '90s", and "Kiplinger's Looking Ahead".

Kiplinger is chairman emeritus of the Board of Trustees of Cornell University and a trustee of Tudor Place Foundation, Federal City Council, the National Symphony Orchestra and the National Press Foundation.

In recognition of a life-long commitment to journalistic excellence, the University of Idaho is proud to confer upon Austin H. Kiplinger, a most distinguished citizen, the degree of Doctor of Administrative Science.



Katsunari "Katsi" Toyoda, international marketing consultant and entrepreneur.

Until his death, Katsunari Toyoda was president and CEO of Tokoyo-based Toyoda International Sales, Inc., an import-export company specializing in serving the energy industries by providing engineering and maintenance services, engineered hardware and parts on an international level. He later established a sister branch in Tulsa, Oklahoma. He also was a senior consultant for the Toyoda Corporation, an international marketing and consulting company.

Katsi Toyoda was one of the first foreign exchange students from Japan to the United States and attended high school in Ohio. He graduated from Adelbert College of Western Reserve University and completed graduate work at the University of Tulsa, and the graduate schools of business at both New York University and Harvard University.

For 30 years, Toyoda made many contributions to agriculture in Idaho by establishing excellent working relationships between Idaho agri-businesses and Japanese markets. He believed that partnerships in international relations were a benefit to all involved. He served as a representative of the Idaho Department of Commerce and the State of Idaho Trade Office. In addition, he served as the Japanese representative to Idaho for the American State Offices Association. In 1969, he began representing the U.S. Dry Pea and Lentil Council in Pacific Rim countries. At the time, the Pacific Rim was an underdeveloped market for peas and lentils. Today, Asia is the number one commercial dry pea market. Toyoda was instrumental in developing the Asian pea market for U.S. growers, and he developed a strong and vital relationship with the University of Idaho College of Agriculture.

He always loved the world of academia and lectured as a visiting professor of international business in the College of Agriculture in the 1980s. He had a desire to help students develop their abilities and knowledge to enhance the future of international relations. He has been a great representative of the State of Idaho on the international level, and a friend of the University of Idaho.

In recognition of the commitment to agriculture in the State of Idaho and to international trade, the University of Idaho is proud to confer up Katsunari Toyoda, the posthumous degree of Doctor of Administrative Science.



The Honorable Stephen S. Trott, judge, attorney and community leader. President Ronald Reagan nominated Stephen Trott to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in 1987. The U.S. Senate confirmed his appointment, and he was sworn in on April 19, 1988.

Prior to assuming the Boise-based federal judgeship, he was the Associate Attorney General of the United States, the third-ranking position of the Department of Justice. He also served as the Assistant Attorney General of the Criminal Division and as the U.S. Attorney for the Central District of California.

Judge Trott was a prosecutor for the Office of the District Attorney of Los Angeles County from 1966 to 1981, serving as Chief Deputy District Attorney during that time. He also held the positions of Head Deputy of the Organized Crime and Narcotics Division, Legislative Advocate, and Senior Trial Deputy. In addition, he served on the faculty of the National College of District Attorneys in Houston, Texas, and is a member of the American

College of Trial Lawyers.

A native of Glen Ridge, New Jersey, Judge Trott holds a degree in French Literature from Wesleyan University; a law degree from Harvard Law School; and an honorary Doctor of Laws degree from Santa Clara University. He is currently president of the Children's Home Society in Boise, as well as the Boise Philharmonic Association.

Judge Trott is an active member of "The Highwaymen," a folk music group best remembered for its 1960s gold record hits "Michael Row the Boat Ashore" and "Cottonfields."

In recognition of his commitment to a safe environment for all citizens of the United States and to continuing legal education, the University of Idaho is proud to confer upon the Honorable Stephen S. Trott, a most distinguished citizen, the degree Doctor of Laws.



Bill Wassmuth, advocate for human rights and diversity. For well over two decades, Bill Wassmuth has been a powerful voice for human rights and dignity in the state, region and nation and a leader against the culture of hate. His efforts have countered the evils of racism and bigotry in our society.

As a Catholic priest and pastor in Coeur d'Alene, heading the Kootenai County Task Force on Human Relations, he became involved in the struggle to counter the impact of the Aryan Nations. Because of his leadership, he became a target of a bomb attack on his home. Recently, he with Tom Alibrandi published the book, "Hate Is My Neighbor", recounting this experience. With his help, Idaho passed some of the most progressive hate crimes legislation in the country at the time to counter harassments, laws that attached severe penalty to racially-motivated crimes.

Bill Wassmuth served as Executive Director of the Northwest Coalition Against Malicious Harassment until 1999. That organization is now the Northwest Coalition for Human Dignity working against bigotry in the states of Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Washington and Wyoming.

His many honors include being named the Idaho Statesman Citizen of the Year, and recipient of the Gleitsman Award for People Who Make a Difference, the National Education Association's Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Award, Rosa Parks Award of the American Association of Affirmative Action, and the KOMO/PEMCO Hometown Hero Award.

He is considered a leading authority on hate crimes, racism, and white supremacist movements and is a frequent speaker on the causes about which he feels so passionately. His life demonstrates an abiding passion for and dedication to the cause of human rights as well as a depth of understanding and steady activism.

Seattle Times columnist Mindy Cameron distilled his contribution to our lives in 1999 in an article regarding a parade sponsored by the Bonner County Human Rights Coalition: "it was a tiny gesture, inspired by Bill Wassmuth and hundreds of others in North Idaho who are working quietly and effective—in the schools, in community events, in local businesses, in outreach efforts—to confront hate and smother it with acceptance and respect for all."

In recognition of a lifetime committed to human rights and dignity, the University of Idaho is proud to confer upon Bill Wassmuth, a most distinguished citizen, the degree of Doctor of Humane Letters.

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

ALUMNI HALL OF FAME INDUCTEES

Ted Bjornn, '57, is assistant leader of the Idaho Cooperative Fishery Unit, and an authority on cutthroat trout and the migration of salmon and steelhead in the Columbia, Snake and Salmon rivers.

Moscow, Idaho

Thomas Neary, '68, '70, was responsible for the nation's Intercontinental Ballistic Missile force, including three operational space wings with more than 9,500 personnel. *Ashburn, Virginia*

Judith Runstad, '66, '68, is a specialist in environmental and land use law with Seattle's Foster Pepper and Shefelman PLLC and civic volunteer.

Seattle, Washington

Thomas Wright, '54, is a former teacher who formed The Wright Group, an educational materials publishing company which became the leader in developing elementary reading programs and teacher training around the world. He currently focuses his efforts on philanthropy in support of education.

Kirkland, Washington

Alumni Association Board of Directors, 2000-2001

John W. Walker, 1970, 1973, President

Moscow, Idaho

John M. LoBuono, 1984, 1986, Vice President

Idaho Falls, Idaho

Scott Dredge, 1988, Treasurer

San Jose, California

Elaine Ambrose Romano, 1973, Past President *McCall, Idaho*

Clen Atchley, 1966, College of Agriculture Alumni and Friends Association

Ashton, Idaho

Emma Atchley, 1968, UI Foundation President Ashton, Idaho

Orville L. Barnes, 1950 Spokane, Washington

Darrell G. Bolz, 1966 Caldwell, Idaho

Laurel Branen, 1989, Faculty Representative Moscow, Idaho

Leah Clark-Thomas, ASUI President

Moscow, Idaho

Diane Chester DeChambeau, 1954 *McCall, Idaho*

Jim Dickinson, 1977, 1981

Boise, Idaho

Teresa M. Fabricius, 1982, 1985 Fruitland, Idaho

William Fees, 1989, COMER Constituent Alumni Association Spokane, Washington

Lisa Gibb, 1994 Alexandria, Virginia

Scott Green, 1984 Glen Head, New York

Al L. Gummersall, 1980, Vandal Booster President Boise, Idaho

Judy Hallisey, 1972, College of Natural Resources Alumni Association

Canyon City, Oregon

Jamie Hansen, 1967 Addison, Texas

Brian Hill, 1965 Woodbury, Minnesota Joya Hill, 1983 Weiser, Idaho

Tracy Iverson, 1976 Bonners Ferry, Idaho

Steve Kaufmann, 1970 Ketchum, Idaho

Krista Kinsey, SArb President Moscow, Idaho

Konni Leichner, 1972 Hayden Lake, Idaho

Pete D. McDonald, 1994 Twin Falls, Idaho

Janet R. Nail, 1971

Richland, Washington

Karen Orchard, 1984 Sandy, Utah

Pamela Peacock, 1973 Phoenix, Arizona

Gregg C. Ridgeway, 1985 Seattle, Washington

Tim Rudeen, 1979 American Falls, Idaho

Jan Selberg, 1978 San Diego, California

Peter Soeth, 1993 Westminster, Colorado

Carolyn Tesnohlidek, 1958 Fruitland, Idaho

University of Idaho Representatives

Robert A. Hoover, President

Joanne Carr, Vice President for Advancement and Executive Director UI Foundation

Harold C. Gibson, Jr., 1974, 1975, Director of Alumni Relations and Executive Director of the Board of Directors

Each graduating student listed in this commencement program becomes a member of the University of Idaho Alumni Association. Please keep us informed of your career and family information.

The officers and directors of the association congratulate this year's graduates and welcome them as fellow members.

H O N O R S T O

FACULTY MEMBERS

AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH OR CREATIVE ACTIVITY

Professor Mary Clearman Blew, Ph.D., Department of English

Professor Gregory A. Bohach, Ph.D., Department of Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry

Professor Ruprecht Machleidt, Ph.D., Department of Physics

AWARD FOR TEACHING EXCELLENCE

Professor Steven W. Beyerlein, Ph.D., Department of Mechanical Engineering

Associate Professor John C. Foltz, Ph.D., Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology

Professor Gary Williams, Ph.D., Department of English

EXCELLENCE AWARD IN OUTREACH

Professor S. Krishna Mohan, Ph.D., Department of Plant, Soil and Entomological Sciences
Extension Professor Gene W. Gibson, M.S., Cooperative Extension, District I
Extension Professor Christopher C. Schnepf, M.S., M.A., Cooperative Extension, District I

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO OUTSTANDING FACULTY AWARD

Associate Professor Jerry R. McMurtry, Ph.D., Department of Adult, Counselor and Technology Education

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO STUDENT ADVISOR AWARD

Associate Professor Jerry R. McMurtry, Ph.D., Department of Adult, Counselor and Technology Education

DEAN D. THORNTON FACULTY FELLOWSHIP ENDOWMENT

Professor Linda J. Morris, Ph.D., Department of Business

RODERICK M. STEELE DISTINGUISHED PROFESSORSHIP OF ACCOUNTING

Assistant Professor Hugh D. Pforsich, Ph.D., Department of Accounting

A. DARIUS DAVIS FACULTY FELLOWSHIP

Professor John S. Morris, Ph.D., Department of Business

Professor Shaikh M. Ghazanfar, Ph.D., Department of Economics

Associate Professor John J. Lawrence, Ph.D., Department of Business

Professor Joseph J. Geiger, Ph.D., Department of Business

FIRST SECURITY BANK FACULTY FELLOWSHIP

Associate Professor Jeffrey J. Bailey, Ph.D., Department of Business

BILL McGowan Faculty Fellowship

Professor C. Randall Byers, Ph.D., Department of Business

GRADUATE DEGREES

College of Graduate Studies

Established in 1925. Charles R. Hatch, Ph.D., Interim Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Abeer Mazen Ismail Abdo, Amman, Jordan

Education. Dissertation: "Measuring Parents of Children with Disabilities Adaptation: "A Validation of Parenting Alliance Measure." Major Professor: Jerome M. Fischer

**Abdulrhman U. Alghannam, Al-Ahsa, Saudi Arabia Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Dissertation: "Using

Proportional-Integral-Derivative and Fuzzy Logic with Optimization for Greenhouse Climate Control." Major Professor: James A. DeShazer

*John G. Andrae, Winters, Texas

Animal Physiology. Dissertation: "Effects of Genetics and Physical Processing on Digestion Characteristics of Corn or Whole-Plant Corn Silage." Major Professor: Carl W. Hunt

**Barbara Louise Billings, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "Ethnicity and Individual Differences in Achievement Goals in Kindergarten Children." Major Professor: Terry R. Armstrong

Kay Lynn Brothers, Pullman, Washington

Education. Dissertation: "A Descriptive Analysis of the National Space Grant College and Fellowship Program and the Participation of American Indian and Alaska Native Persons." Major Professor: Daniel Kmitta

**Suzanne Bushfield, Lewiston

Education. Dissertation: "Father's Contact with Children Post-Divorce: Influencing Factors." Major Professor: Martha Yopp

**Ik-Jo Chun, Chunchon, Korea

Plant Science. Dissertation: "Influence of Rootstock and Microsprinkler Fertigation on Phytosynthesis, Tree Growth Characteristics, Mineral Partitioning, and Fruit Quality in 'Fuji' Apples." Major Professor: Esmaeil Fallahi

Menderes Cirakoglu, Istanbul, Turkey

Materials Science and Engineering. Dissertation: "Processing and Characterization of Functionally Graded Materials Produced by Combustion Synthesis/Compaction and Microwaves." Major Professor: Sarit Rhaduri

*Patricia Lee Colledge, American Falls

Education. Dissertation: "Hardiness as a Predictor of Nurse Practitioners in Rural Practice." Major Professor: Jack J. Kaufman

Donna M. Cosgrove, Idaho Falls

Geology. Dissertation: "Response Functions for the Conjunctive Management of Water in the Eastern Snake River Plain, Idaho." Major Professor: Gary S. Johnson

*Gregory Benedict Cotton, Shelley

Chemical Engineering. Dissertation: "Magnetic Separations with Magnetite: Theory, Operation, and Limitations." Major Professor: H. Bradley Eldredge

**William B. Cottle, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "A Comparative Study of Differences in the Importance of Distance Education Delivery Methods as Perceived by Presidents of Land-Grant Institutions, State Governors, and Fortune 500 CEO's." Major Professor: Jack J. Kaufman

Jose Arias Courrau, Heredia, Costa Rica

Natural Resources. Dissertation: "Reinventing Costa Rican Government to Integrate Natural Resource Management and Conservation (1980-2000." Major Professor: William James McLaughlin

**David Edward Cummings, Rochester, New York

Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry. Dissertation: "Microbial Reduction of Iron and Selenium in Mine Spoils." Major Professor: Raphael Francis Rosenzweig

Keith Alvin Daum, Idaho Falls

Chemistry. Dissertation: "Selective Ion-Molecule Reaction Chemistry to Enhance Detection in Ion Mobility Spectrometry." Major Professor: Peter R. Grifffiths

Degrees Conferred

*August 4, 2000

**December 22, 2000

The appearance of a name in this program is presumptive evidence of graduation and graduation honors; it must not in any sense be regarded as conclusive. The academic transcript, signed and sealed by the proper university officers, remains the official testimony of the possession of the degree.

**Patricia Rae Elison-Bowers, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "Student Perceptions of Affective Experiences Encountered While Enrolled in Health Science Courses at Local Sites and Remote Telecourse Sites." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

Michael Ray Eslinger, Meridian

Education. Dissertation: "A Multi-Generational Workplace: The Differentiation of Generations by the Work Values They Possess." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

**Kenneth Virgil Faunce, Moscow

History. Dissertation: "The Perception of Landscape in the Use and Settlement of the Tularosa Basin, New Mexico." Major Professor: William R. Swagerty

*Micheal Ross Fiedler, Littlefork, Minnesota

Political Science. Dissertation: "UN Peace Operations: Conditions for Success." Major Professor: Lisa Carlson

**Marilyn Jane Foss, Rush City, Minnesota

Education. Dissertation: "Perceptions of Post-Secondary Precision Machining Instructors: Critical Reflection Toward a More Holistic Education Reform Model." Major Professor: Jerry Tuchscherer

**David Fusakazu Fujimoto, San Diego, California

Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry. Dissertation:
"Regulatory Elements that Affect the Expression of the Staphylococcus Aureus lrgAB Operon." Major Professor: Kenneth W. Bayles

*Jay Glen Giesy, Moscow

Animal Physiology. Dissertation: "Effect of Insulin or Conjugated Linoleic Acid (CLA) on Composition of Milk in Lactating Dairy Cattle." Major Professor: Mark A. McGuire

Evan C. Griffiths, Butte, Montana

Civil Engineering. Dissertation: "Characterization of an Anaerobic Microbial Community in a TCE Contaminated Aquifer and the Degradation of TCE by Pantoea Agglomerans." Major Professor: Roger L. Ely

*Margo Maureen Haines, Harrison

Plant Science. Dissertation: "Molecular Studies on the Role of Ethylene in Potato (Solanum tuberosum L) Tuber Dormancy." Major Professor: Robert B. Dwelle

*James M. Harper, Bangall, New York

Zoology. Dissertation: "Fecal Steroids: A Noninvasive Measure of the Endocrine Status of Wild and Captive Rodents." Major Professor: Steven Austad

**Leslie A. Hay Smith, Kennewick, Washington

Natural Resources. Dissertation: "Identifying Ecological and Social Indicator Species of Wildlife in the Northern Neotropics." Major Professor: Sam Houston Ham

**Tuula Annikki Heide-Savolainen, Nilsia, Finland

Education. Dissertation: "The Conceptualizing, Designing, and Testing of an Assessment Instrument for the Supervision of Teacher Education Interns." Major Professor: Melvin J. Pedras

*Thomas Anthony Hennigan, Lewiston

Education. Dissertation: "Multiple Intelligence and Artificial Intelligence Educational Implications of Computers for Learning Interacting with Multiple Intelligences." Major Professor: Terry R. Armstrong

*Wanqing Huang, JiangXi, People's Republic of China

Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Laboratory Research for High Temperature Waste Vitrification." Major Professor: Patrick Rodger Taylor

Kristin L. Hunt, Central City, Colorado

Education. Dissertation: "Appreciative Inquiry and Problem Solving: A Comparative Analysis Using Participatory Action Processes." Major Professor: Jerry McMurtry

Theresa Benavidez Jain, Santa Fe, New Mexico

Natural Resources. Dissertation: "Biophysical Characteristics Influencing Growth and Abundance of Western White Pine (Pinus Monticola) Across Spatial Scales in the Coeur d'Alene River Basin, Idaho" Major Professor: Penelope Morgan

Pam Johnson-Holloway, Twin Falls

Education. Dissertation: "Exploring the Nature of the Phenomenon of Stress as it Relates to Nursing Students." Major Professor: Mark L. McCaslin

**Hyun-Ki Kang, Pusan, South Korea

Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Direct Production of Porous Lanthanum Strontium Manganite (La0.8Sr0.2MnO3) in a Reactive DC Thermal Plasma Spray System." Major Professor: Patrick Rodger Taylor

Candice Jae Krueger, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "In Their Words: At-Risk Students' Perceptions of Alternative High School Teachers." Major Professor: Carolyn M. Keeler

Kevin M. Laughlin, Tacoma, Washington

Education. Dissertation: "The Gift of Extension: Time, Teaching and Learning, and Mentoring as Components of Extension Practice." Major Professor: Martha Yopp

Gayle Jean Lee, Rigby

Education. Dissertation: "Comparison of Pre and Post Program Critical Thinking Skills for Traditional and Non-Traditional Associate Degree Nursing Students." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

Sang Yeob Lee, Kyongbuk, South Korea

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences; Dissertation: "Transcrystallization Behavior and Interfacial Strength of Semicrystalline Polymers combined with Thermomechanical Pulp (TMP) Fibers." Major Professor: Thomas M. Gorman

*Nancy Josefina Linarez-Royce, Albuquerque, New Mexico Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Developing the Application of Hydrogen Microsensors for Transuranic Waste Containers." Major Professor: Keith A. Prisbrey

Kenneth A. Logan, Helotes, Texas

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences. Dissertation: "Desert Puma— Evolutionary Ecology and Conservation of an Enduring Carnivore." Major Professor: Maurice G. Hornocker

**Robert L. Lohrmeyer, Logen, Kansas

Education. Dissertation: "The Relationships between Personality Types and Leadership Styles of Idaho Certified Professional- Technical Educators." Major Professor: Jerry McMurtry

Diane R. Ludgate, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "An Examination of the Relationship Between Personality Variables and Managerial Behavior as Measured by Power and Influence Tactics in Project Planning." Major Professor: Baiyin Yang

*Paula Marie Luedke, Puyallup, Washington

Education. Dissertation: "The Elementary Special Education Teacher's Role to Facilitate Inclusion." Major Professor: Gary G. Delka

*Steven P. McConnell, Pullman, Washington

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences. Dissertation: "Landscape Planning for Ecosystem Sustainability." Major Professor: Penelope Morgan

**Vera A. McCrink, Arcanum, Ohio

Education. Dissertation: "A Delphi Study of Pre-major Criteria Affecting Entry-level Respiratory Therapist Program Completion Rates." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

**Xiangbin Meng, Anqing, People's Republic of China Physics. Dissertation: "A Study of the Nuclear Force in the Nuclear Medium Using Proton-Nucleus Reactions at Intermediate Energies." Major Professor: Francesca Sammarruca

*James Elton Minkler, Coeur d'Alene

Education. Dissertation: "The Efficacy of Learning Communities at Two Community Colleges." Major Professor: Terry R. Armstrong

*Barbara A. Morgan, Boise

Education. Dissertation: "Supervisor's Management Style and Employee Performance Appraisal Satisfaction in a Public Health Agency." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

**Bonnie Michelle Nielsen, Larkspur, California

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences. Dissertation: "Reproductive Ecology of Apapane, Himatione sanguinea." Major Professor: James Michael Scott

**James Fredrick Nystrom, Bonners Ferry

Electrical Engineering. Dissertation: "On the Design of Time-Stable High-Order Cartesian-Based FDTD CEM Methods." Major Professor: Jeffrey L. Young

Susan Kay Odom, Moscow

Education. Dissertation: "Assessment of Health-Promoting Lifestyle in Male and Female College Students." Major Professor: Randy M. Page

Dennis Wayne Ohrtman, Lewiston

Education. Dissertation: "Perceived Roles and Quality of Letters of Authorization and Consultant Specialist Certificates, Idaho's Pathway to 'Emergency' and Alternative Certification." Major Professor: N. Dale Gentry

**Kathleen Alyce Olsen, Pocatello

Education. Dissertation: "In the Fall of Our Years: The Lived Experience of the Elderly Spouse After a Falling Incident." Major Professor: Mark L.

Edward David Reid, Kitchener, Canada

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences. Dissertation: "Differential Expression of Herbivore Resistance in Late- and Mid-Seral Grasses of the Tallgrass Prairie." Major Professor: Karen Launchbaugh

Michelle Marie Roland, Marshalltown, Iowa

Education. Dissertation: "Social Normative Perceptions Regarding Alcohol Use: An Analysis of University Student-Athletes and Non-Athletes." Major Professor: Randy M. Page

*Laura Ann Sandidge, Nampa

Education. Dissertation: "Training General Educators to Increase Inclusion of Students with Disabilities in the General Education Classroom: Positive Behavioral Supports as a Strategy for Implementation." Major Professor: Jeanne M. Christiansen

Sandra Lynn Shinn, New Egypt, New Jersey

Plant Science. Dissertation: "The Response of Yellow Starthistle (Centaurea solstitialis), Meadow Hawkweed (Hieracium caespitosum), Spotted Knapweed (Centaurea maculosa), Annual and Perennial Grasses to Imazapic." Major Professor: Donald C. Thill

*Michael John Smith, Chicago City, Minnesota

Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry. Dissertation: "Genetic Regulation of Type III Secretion Systems in Yersinia Enterocolitica." Major Professor: Scott A. Minnich

Dallas Ilene Taylor, Kamiah

Education. Dissertation: "Student Motivation: Theory and Practice in a Rural Idaho Elementary School." Major Professor: Carolyn M. Keeler

Pamela Jo Veltri, Priest River

Education. Dissertation: "The Relationship Between School Districts' Planning Practices, Student Achievement, and the Implementation of the Correlates of Effective Schools." Major Professor: Gary G. Delka

*Gregory L. Vert, Kent, Washington

Computer Science. Dissertation: "A Fuzzy Object Relational Model for the Management of Spatial Data." Major Professor: Molly W. Stock

*Milovan Vukovic, Moscow

Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Investigation of Microbiologically Induced Corrosion of Iron Using Electrochemical Methods and Atomic Force Microscopy." Major Professor: Batric M. Pesic

**Don Anthony Walthers, Chicago, Illinois

Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry. Dissertation: "Genetics of Myxococcus Xanthus Temperate Bacteriophage Mx8." Major Professor: Phil Youderian

**Wenming Wang, Zhongwei, People's Republic of China Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Production of Chromium/ Chromium Alloys Using a Reverse-Polarity Thermal Plasma-Fired Reactor." Major Professor: Patrick Rodger Taylor

**Zhining Wang, Hangzhou, People's Republic of China Plant Science. Dissertation: "Gene Introgression Between Wheat (Triticum aestivum L.) and Jointed Goatgrass (Aegilops cylindrica Host): An Implication of Potential Risk of Releasing Herbicide Resistant Wheat Cultivars." Major Professor: Robert S. Zemetra

Linda I. Webb, Meridian

Education. Dissertation: "An Examination of Adult Style Learning Preference and Perceived Effectiveness of Web-Based Courses." Major Professor: Michael E. Tomlin

**Timothy Leon Welker, Woodston, Kansas

Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences. Dissertation: "Ecology and Structure of Fish Communities in the Missouri and Lower Yellowstone Rivers." Major Professor: Dennis Scarnecchia

*Kwan-Soo Woo, Taegu, South Korea

Natural Resources. Dissertation: "Variation in Needle Morphology of Blister Rust Susceptible and Resistant Western White Pine." Major Professor: Lauren Fins

Allan H. Wylie, Idaho Falls

Geology. Dissertation: "Flow and Natural Attenuation Within a Fractured Basalt Aquifer." Major Professor: Dale R. Ralston

*Zhixin Xie, Hangzhou, People's Republic of China Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry. Dissertation: "On the Mechanism of Plant Defense Responses Against Pathogens." Major Professor: Zhixiang Chen

**Satoru T. Yokuda, Idaho Falls

Mechanical Engineering. Dissertation: "A Finite Element Code for Magnetohydrodynamics." Major Professor: E. Clark Lemmon

*Enhong Zhou, Guangzhou, People's Republic of China Mining Engineering-Metallurgy. Dissertation: "Auto Ignition Processing and Hot Isostatic Pressing of Nanocrystalline Zirconia." Major Professor: Sarit

*Hua Zhu, Beijing, People's Republic of China Biological and Agricultural Engineering. Dissertation: "Controlling Soft Rot Spread in Fresh Potatoes During Railcar Shipments." Major Professor: Mark Casada

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

**Gene Leonard Sementi, Liberty Lake, Washington

Education. Dissertation: "Elementary School Principals' Perceptions of the
Personal, Professional, and Effective Attributes that Discriminate Between
Effective and Ineffective Elementary Teachers." Major Professor: Gary G.
Delka

Fred D.W. Smith, *Headquarters*Education. Dissertation: "Teacher Evaluation: A Performance-Based Teacher Evaluation Instrument." Major Professor: N. Dale Gentry

EDUCATION SPECIALIST IN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION

Melissa K. Andersen, *Boise*Catherine DiDio Beals, *Nampa*Barbara C. Brown, *Boise*

**Mary Louise Campbell, *Boise*LeAnn Kay Carlsen, *Emmett*Irene Gomez Chavolla, *Nampa*

**Jonathan Wade Cline, Caldwell

*Arlea Lois Cole-Evins, Horseshoe Bend

*Wiley Joel Dobbs, *Twin Falls*LueLinda Egbert, *Twin Falls*Barbara K. Hemmer, *Boise*

*Pauline Barton King, Payette

*Daniel Robert Koopman, *Boise* Barbara Ann Leeds, *Nampa*

*Gary C. Marx, Portland, Oregon John Samuel Miller, Kimberly Janie S. Nafsinger, Caldwell

*Dennis Ralph Osman, Buhl

*Sandra Rainey Reutzel, Melba

**Cindy Lou Roberts, Emmett

Marcus Glen Scheibe, Cambridge

*Fred D.W. Smith, Headquarters

*Steven Luke Smith, Culdesac

*Mary Elizabeth Steele, Sandpoint

**Nancy Jo Thomas, Boise

**Linda Jean Thoreson, Boise

EDUCATION SPECIALIST IN SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY

*Ellen M. Bash, *Idaho City*Kari JoAnne Johnson, *Ocean Shores, Washington*

*Karen Lynn Luque, *Boise*Mary M. Newhouse, *Boise*Robyn Lynnette Smith, *Genesee*Cheryl A. Stevenson, *Boise*Susan Kay Stroud, *Troy*

Neil Ralph Williams, Lenore

Master of Arts

*Fumiyasu Arakawa, Aichi, Japan Anthropology *William Joe Boni, *Tucson*, *Arizona*English

Yulia Alexandrovna Borisova, Vladimir, Russia
English

Thomas E. Carleson, *Moscow*Teaching English as a Second Language

Kari A. Christophersen, *Moscow* Teaching English as a Second Language

Benedict J. Colombi, *Cleveland, Ohio*Anthropology

Jason Andrew Frank, *Dartmouth*, *Canada*Teaching English as a Second Language

Junko Fujimoto, *Hiroshima*, *Japan*Teaching English as a Second Language

Nathanael Thomas Gilbert, Wendell English

Kathleen L. Graham, *Moscow*History

Laura Katherine Gruber, Atlanta, Georgia
English

Monica Sue Hafer, Grangeville

English

Brian Carl Herbel, *Jackson*, *Wyoming*Anthropology

*Rosemary Joyce Huskey, *Moscow*History

Dixie Mae Johnson, Grangeville
English

Deokja Kim, Chon Buk, South Korea
Teaching English as a Second Language

Zachary Daniel Knorr, Moscow Interdisciplinary Studies

Erin M. Korus, Nampa

Sakiko Kurosaka, *Chiba*, *Japan*Anthropology

Thomas Green Lee, *Genesee*Teaching English as a Second Language

*Maria Domenica Leo, *Moscow*Anthropology

Michael Robert McKinley, *Bristol, New Hampshire*History

Jennifer Lynn Minke, *Boyd, Texas*Anthropology

Alison Mary Norman, Saskatoon, Canada Teaching English as a Second Language

Paul John Sadin, Seattle, Washington
History

*Kent Joseph Sweeney, Bellevue, Washington English

Patricia Nadine Thomas, Moscow English Thomas Arthur Woodley, *Bellevue*, *Washington*English

MASTER OF SCIENCE

**Ann Marie Abbott, *Moscow*Fishery Resources

**Naoki Amako, Hiroshima, Japan Resource Recreation and Tourism

Laurie Skye Ames, *Troy*Geography

Chad E. Anderson, *Rigby*Chemical Engineering

*Donald A.C. Anderson, *Moscow*Recreation

**Ian Patrick Anderson, Sandpoint

Mechanical Engineering

*Bismark Ofobi Annor, Accra, Ghana Family and Consumer Sciences

Erik Jason Arnson, Bend, Oregon Geological Engineering

**Shawn Lee Barndt, Laurel, Montana Environmental Science

Wesley Willis Benjamin, *Idaho Falls*Mechanical Engineering

Stephanie Louise Bettger, Port Angeles, Washington
Physical Education

Arthur C. Binner, Wenatchee, Washington Mathematics

Frances Bonier, *Andover, Michigan* Zoology

Terry Macklin Bonine, *Knoxville*, *Tennessee*Geological Engineering

**Susan Renee Borjesson, *Orofino*Physical Education

*Arnold Frank Brimmer, Lewiston Fishery Resources

*Ryan Christopher Brooks, Charlotte, North Carolina Recreation

**Heidi Bullock, *Idaho Falls*Hydrology

Molly Elizabeth Burger, Seattle, Washington
Physical Education

Maria Eugenia Camelio-Rodriguez, Santiago, Chile Forest Resources

Matthew Richard Campbell, *Moscow*Fishery Resources

**Alan Christopher Carlson, Clarkston, Washington Mechanical Engineering

*Daniel Edward Cervantes, Anaheim, California Entomology

**Michael Joseph Chapple, Columbia, Maryland
Computer Science

Sarah RaeLyn Cherry, *Idaho Falls*Elementary Education

Shane J. Cherry, *Rigby*Geography

**Charunee Chirangworapot, Chiangmai, Thailand
Economics

Melissa A. Chlupach, *Willow*, *Alaska*Family and Consumer Sciences

Jung Pil Choi, Boise
Computer Science

Irvin Niel Christiansen, *Idaho Falls*Industrial Technology Education

*Aldo Gino Cisternas, Santiago, Chile Forest Products

**Erika Nicole Colombi, Boise

Physical Education

**Matthew J. Comer, Reidsville, North Carolina Wildlife Resources

*Donald M. Conley, Akron, Ohio Geological Engineering

Anthony Gerard Cook, *Monroe, Minnesota*Psychology

Jackson Lee Coots, *Shelton*, *Washington*Physical Education

Luigi Giancarlo Corti, *Quito*, *Ecuador*Mechanical Engineering

Owen Webster Cotter, Osburn
Physical Education

*Eric Michael Cox, Montgomery, Alabama Psychology

Rebecca S. Coyle, *Moscow*Physical Education

**Jeffrey Dale Cronce, Ferdinand
Forest Resources

**Imelda J. Daley, Clarkston, Washington

Psychology

Matthew Alan Davis, Columbia Falls, Montana Fishery Resources

Nicolas De Smedt, *Lier, Belgium*Metallurgical Engineering

**John Clifford Determan, Blackfoot Computer Science

*Karl Thomas Diedrich, Gig Harbor, Washington Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry

**Jonathan Lee Dodge, Bend, Oregon Electrical Engineering

Nancy Priya Dudek, *Buffalo Grove, Illinois* Zoology

Frederick John Dunhour, *Idaho Falls*Environmental Science

Donald Lester Eggleston, *Panama*, *New York*Interdisciplinary Studies

Jennifer Wolfam Epstein, *Idaho Falls*Food Science

- Gregory Scott Estoll, Sacramento, California
 Forest Resources
- *Lucas Alberto Falco, Cordoba, Argentina Chemical Engineering
- Joyce C. Faler, *Grass Valley, California*Fishery Resources
- *Marcia Marie Farrar, Horseshoe Bend Vocational Education
- **Bryan M. Farrens, *Omaha*, *Nebraska*Mathematics
 - Judy L. Ferguson, *Moscow* Range Resources
 - Brian Anthony Firek, *Pittsburgh*, *Pennsylvania*Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry
- *Lisa J. Follette, *Caldwell*Psychology
- **Brenton A. Fox, Ferndale, Washington
 Chemical Engineering
 - Jeff Warren Frazier, *Idaho Falls*Environmental Science
 - Lori Christine Freeman, Bend, Oregon Agricultural Education
- *Christena Susan Fulford-Fortune, Calgary, Canada Psychology
- *Andre John Garson, Moscow Resource Recreation and Tourism
- *Stacie Elizabeth Gebo, *Pocatello* Metallurgical Engineering
- *Arnab Ghosh, *Mumbai*, *India* Computer Engineering
- **Brice Chanin Glidewell, Mannsville, Oklahoma Rangeland Ecology and Management
- Charlotte Ives Goddard, *Providence, Rhode Island*Geology
- Gregory Edward Gollberg, Moscow
 Forest Resources
- Tyler James Gomm, Meridian
 Electrical Engineering
- Jonathan B. Goodwin, *Smithfield, Rhode Island*Physical Education
- KellyAnn Francis Gorman, Moscow Forest Resources
- *Barry Graham, Moscow
- Douglas Alan Graves, Kooskia
 Forest Resources
- *Susan Renee Graves, Moscow
 Geological Engineering
- Maureen Graves-Anderson, Waterboro, Maine Psychology
- Deborah A. Gray, *Moscow*Environmental Science

- Keith Derwood Gray, Plymouth, New Hampshire Geology
- **Garold Linn Gresham, *Idaho Falls*Chemistry
 - David Robert Grey, *Parker*, *Colorado*Forest Resources
 - Rene T. Guaderrama, Las Cruces, New Mexico Forest Resources
 - Ronghua Guo, Zao Zhuang, People's Republic of China Computer Science
 - Jennifer Ann Gustafson, *Billings*, *Montana*Geology
 - Lorrie Ellen Haley, Burney, California
 Fishery Resources
 - William John Hallinan, *Helena*, *Montana*Computer Science
 - Peggy Lee Hamlett, Moscow Interdisciplinary Studies
 - Xiaochun Han, *Tianjin, People's Republic of China* Chemistry
 - Mark A. Harris, McCall
 Chemical Engineering
- Michael Jay Hart, *Idaho Falls*Environmental Science
- *Lisa Ann Harvego, *Idaho Falls* Chemical Engineering
- **William Russell Haskins, Cascade

 Metallurgical Engineering
 - Matthew Michael Hawley, Mead, Washington
 Animal Science
 - Mary Anne Elizabeth Hayes, *Union, Oregon*Environmental Science
 - Brock Weston Heasley, Kuna
- *Everett Alan Heminger, White Pigeon, Michigan Physical Education
- Allan Charles Hicks, San Luis Obispo, California
- Brady Allen Hicks, *Etna*, *California*Animal Science
- Nancy L. Hightower, *Tulare, California* Forest Resources
- *Eric Ernest Houk, Columbia, Maryland Agricultural Economics
- *Jianguo Huang, Shenyang, People's Republic of China Metallurgy
- **Lixin Huang, Chengdu, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- *Sherry Elizabeth Hudson, *Moscow* Zoology
- Scott Alan Jackson, *Idaho Falls*Mechanical Engineering

- Laura Lee Janczak, *Hanover Park, Illinois*Hydrology
- Daren Kurt Jensen, Shelley Industrial Technology Education
- *K. Scott Jensen, Middleton
 Agricultural Education
- Sarah Marie Jerome, *Kellogg*Forest Resources
- **James E. Johnson, Deer Lodge, Montana
 Hydrology
- **Jeffrey Louis Johnson, Brainerd, Minnesota
 Resource Recreation and Tourism
 - Randall G. Johnson, Sugar City Civil Engineering
- **Suzanne Johnson, *Dayton, Ohio*Psychology
- *William Johnson, Loma Rica, California Fishery Resources
- **Craig Stephen Kantack, *Idaho Falls*Industrial Technology Education
- *Mahmut Kargin, Moscow Agricultural Economics
- **Travis A. Keatley, Castle Rock, Washington
 Forest Products
 - Sinae Kim, *Daejon*, *South Korea*Computer Science
 - Masashi Konoshima, Kyoto, Japan Forest Resources
- **Dale Robert Kopf, Colton, Washington
 Electrical Engineering
- **Joseph Robert Kozfkay, Sandusky, Michigan
 Fishery Resources
 - Steven Conrad Kramer, Fort Wayne, Indiana Mechanical Engineering
- **Gretchen O. Kruse, Hayden Fishery Resources
- *Brenda Teresa Kuehlthau, Kent, Washington Recreation
- *Gail K. Laferriere, Twin Lakes
 Counseling and Human Services
- Rhea K. Lanting, *Twin Falls*Agricultural Education
- *Michael R. Larkin, Salmon Fishery Resources
- **Erik Nels Edward Larsen, Elk Grove, California
 Recreation
 - Julee Lynn Leavitt, *Pocatello* Interdisciplinary Studies
- *Suh-Jane Lee, *Pan-Chiao*, *Taiwan*Environmental Science
- Laura Paola Leites Barrios, *Tawarembo*, *Uruguay*Forest Resources

- *Baoli Li, Moscow Chemistry
- Qun Li, Beijing, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- *Douglas Edward Lichtenberger, San Diego, California Recreation
- **Sa Liu, Tianjin, People's Republic of China Environmental Science
- *Edward C. Livingston, Boise
 Vocational Education
- **Jonathan Lomber, Watertown, New York
 Chemistry
- **Patricia Irene Loo, *Idaho Falls*Computer Science
- *Alicia C. Lyons, Newport News, Virginia Wildlife Resources
- Tetyana Anatolyevna Lysak, Simferopol, Ukraine
 Environmental Science
- Constance Jane MacGregor-Carpenter, Moscow Forest Resources
- *Jason E. Masner, *Boise*Computer Science
- Julie Tyann Matthews, New Meadows
 Physical Education
- Andrew Joseph Maupin, Nampa Mechanical Engineering
- James David Mays, *Grangeville*Fishery Resources
- Charles J. McCown, Waitsburg, Washington Geography
- *Jamie R. McDevitt, Richland, Washington
 Psychology
- *Hugh Martin McIlroy, *Idaho Falls*Mechanical Engineering
- Reuben J. McLean, Rockland
 Plant Science
- Jennifer Litvinchuk Meehan, *Tulsa*, *Oklahoma*Chemical Engineering
- Shea Cornelison Meehan, *Moscow* Interdisciplinary Studies
- **Cristiano Barreiros Melo, Salvador, Brazil
 Civil Engineering
- *Xiangbin Meng, Anginq Anhui, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- Kai Andrew Middleton, Albany, California
 Mathematics
- *Robert Oliver Middour, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania Hydrology
- Scott A. Miller, *Boise*Hydrology
- Jose Guillermo Morales, *Ponce, Puerto Rico*Chemistry

Stephen Mark Mosher, *Moscow*Wildlife Resources

Elaine Marie Moulton, Moscow
Family and Consumer Sciences

Ryan Daniel Mullen, *Idaho Falls*Mathematics

**Jon P. Munkers, Cottonwood

Environmental Science

Mohan Babu Muppalaneni, *Chennai, India*Computer Science

Melanie A. Murphy, *Lewiston* Wildlife Resources

Joel Glenn Murray, Bangor, Pennsylvania Environmental Science

Christine M. Nauman, *Mica*, *Washington*Forest Resources

**Jennifer Ane Nelson, Libby, Montana
Forest Resources

Lonnie Jay Newton, *Pocatello*Forest Resources

David Russell Nicholas, *Incline Village, Nevada*Zoology

**Marilyn Kathleen Nielson, Cheney, Washington Fishery Resources

Allison Marie Niggemyer, Fremont, Ohio Environmental Science

*Lenford O'Garro, Kingstown, West Indies
Food Science

*Nathan Alan Oberg, Twin Falls

Julie Benedikte Kann Ogstrup-Pedersen, Spentrup, Denmark
Environmental Science

Mie Ogura, *Tokushima*, *Japan*Family and Consumer Sciences

*Paz Ovalle, Santiago, Chile
Forest Resources

Bryan A. Page, *Rexburg*Industrial Technology Education

*Noel Erwin Palmer, *Denver, Colorado* Chemistry

Tamara Marie Parkinson, Moscow Forest Resources

Matthew Benjamin Parks, Burlington, Iowa Botany

*Cory Todd Parsons, Victor

Animal Science

Nikki Yvonne Pearce, Santa Fe, New Mexico Metallurgical Engineering

A. Michelle Pettingill, *Idaho Falls*Interdisciplinary Studies

*Brook Shelby Pinkert, Canoga Park, California Mechanical Engineering Muhammad Daniel Saeed Pirzada, *Lahore, Pakistan*Metallurgical Engineering

Addie Rebecca Polerstock, Kingwood, Texas
Entomology

David Kirk Porter, Kingman, Arizona Physical Education

Gerald N. Potter, Genesee

*Jaclyn Potter, Methuen, Massachusetts
Recreation

**Ryan Michael Prestimonico, Atwater, California
Recreation

Wei Quan, Qingdao, People's Republic of China Chemical Engineering

Mohsin Mohammad Qureshi, Lahore, Pakistan Materials Science and Engineering

Jawad Rahim, *Lahore*, *Pakistan*Materials Science and Engineering

Donald James Regan, Los Angeles, California
Forest Resources

*Michael P. Regan, Pullman, Washington Soil Science

**David Bruce Reiche, Boise

Mechanical Engineering

**Carol Ann Reid, Firth
Interdisciplinary Studies

Jacqueline St. Theresa Richards, *Prince George, Canada*Physical Education

Bryce Alan Richardson, *Hazelton* Forest Resources

*Joel B. Richman, Portland, Oregon Psychology

Karen F. Rickel, *Saratoga*, *California*Physical Education

**Susan L. Roberts, Moscow
Wildlife Resources

Mary Louise Robinson, Killybegs, Ireland
Zoology

Steven Kay Robinson, *Idaho Falls*Interdisciplinary Studies

Benjamin D. Rost, *Boise*Forest Resources

Henrik Rother, Greifswald, Germany Geography

Wendy Lyn Perry Ruchti, *Pocatello* Secondary Education

**Karla Kathleen Rudert, *Indiana*, *Pennsylvania*Psychology

Ronald Thomas Sandow, Kellogg

Physical Education

Stephen Thomas Schmidt, Lewiston
Family and Consumer Sciences

- *Danielle Lynnette Scholten, *Boise*Range Resources
- *Paul Solon Schrader, New Philadelphia, Ohio Environmental Engineering
- *Emmett F. Schultz, Exeter, California Agricultural Education
- **Sarah Jo Schumaker, Culdesac Agricultural Economics
- **Vikram N. Shah, *Idaho Falls*Metallurgy
 - Shubha Sharath, Bangalore, India Computer Science
- *Eric F. Shaver, *Gooding*Psychology
- *Guanghong Shen, Beijing, People's Republic of China Statistics and Computer Science
- **Man Shen, Hangzhou, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- **Brian James Sielaff, Boise
 Civil Engineering
- **Elisa Nichole Sims, *Tampa*, *Florida*Geology
 - Jack Allen Sjostrom, Post Falls
 Landscape Architecture
- **Minxia Song, Hangzhou, People's Republic of China Plant Science
 - Robert Edward Spears, *Pocatello* Mechanical Engineering
 - John Paul Spence, Soldotna, Alaska Mathematics
 - Eric J. Stark, Sullivan, Wisconsin Fishery Resources
 - Todd D. Steury, *Longmont, Colorado* Wildlife Resources
 - Mark Lee Stewart, *Minidoka*Mechanical Engineering
- *Joshua Raymond Stratman, Cody, Wyoming Recreation
- *Julie Kay Strobel, Minot, North Dakota Physical Education
- Seenivasan Subramaniam, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Electrical Engineering
- Ikuyo Suzuki, Osaka, Japan Elementary Education
- **Leona Kay Svancara, Shepherd, Montana Wildlife Resources
- *Linda Marie Swartz, Colville, Washington Forest Resources
- **Dustin L. Thomas, Elgin, Oregon
 Computer Science
 - Andrea Em Traeumer, Chico, California
 Biological and Agricultural Engineering

- **Susan Jill Traver, Troy
 Family and Consumer Sciences
 - Pankaj Bipinchandra Trivedi, Moscow Metallurgical Engineering
- *Hydee Elishia Tubbs, *Malad*Family and Consumer Sciences
- Michael Timothy Twigg, Long Beach, California
 Recreation
- Chad Michael Van Ormer, Freeport, Illinois
 Resource Recreation and Tourism
- Jacob A. Venard, *Bonners Ferry*Fishery Resources
- *Gary C. Vickrey, Wenatchee, Washington Psychology
- *Dmitri Tobias Vidergar, *Lakewood*, *Colorado* Fishery Resources
- Vandana Vij, Moscow Chemistry
- *Srikant Viswanadha, Calcutta, India Animal Science
- **Milovan Vukovic, Moscow Metallurgical Engineering
 - Jason Lee Wagner, *Lincoln, Nebraska* Geology
- **Tyler Wagner, Hayden
 Fishery Resources
 - Bruce Wilson Wakefield, Spokane, Washington
 Hydrology
 - Scott Thomas Ward, *Missoula, Montana*Electrical Engineering
 - Justin Andrew Waskow, *Nampa*Psychology
- **Brenda M. Waters, Caldwell
 - Annette Louise Weeks, Pocatello
- **Neesha Chandrakant Wendling, Seymour, Indiana Zoology
 - Trianggono Santosa Widodo, *Jakarta*, *Indonesia*Chemical Engineering
 - Jason Daniel Wiley, Sandpoint
 Recreation
 - Susan Yvonne Wilson, Holts Summit, Missouri
 - Toby A. Wilson, *Post Falls*Hydrology
 - Lyman Gene Winchester, *Kuna*Range Resources
 - Aaron John Wirsing, Columbia, South Carolina Wildlife Resources
- *Heidi Marie Wolf, Coeur d'Alene Family and Consumer Sciences

- **Yingqin Wu, Jinlin, People's Republic of China Statistics
- **Gang Xiao, Beijing, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- **Hyun Sik Yoon, Boise
 Computer Science
- **Kevin Larry Young, *Idaho Falls*Electrical Engineering
 - Will Tyler Young, Eureka, Montana Fishery Resources
 - Daniel Joseph Zenner, Lewiston
 Physical Education
 - Yanping Zhang, Hanzhong, People's Republic of China Computer Science
- *Liping Zhao, Xuzhou, People's Republic of China Agricultural Economics
- *Ying Zhou, Beijing, People's Republic of China Electrical Engineering
- William Anthony Zornik, Nampa Mechanical Engineering

MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY

Amy Lynn Huckabay, Idaho Falls

James Patrick Huggins, Moscow

Tung Lui Hui, Hong Kong, People's Republic of China

Casey Lynn Leary, Post Falls

Alan Ward Middleton, Homedale

Mingjiang Qiu, Chengdu, People's Republic of China

Christian Santiago Silva, Quito, Ecuador

Liping Zhao, Xuzhou, Jiangsu, People's Republic of China

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE

Amy Jean Anderson, Ketchum

Joseph William Ashcraft, Post Falls

Reno Joseph Bazzoli, Caldwell

Morrell Kay Beattie, Rexburg

Brian Layne Bennion, Boise

Kerry Eileen Brent, Weiser

Rachel June Bush, Jerome

Andrea G. Cernusak, Boise

Wei-Chia Terry Chang, Taipei, Taiwan

Clay Alan Cornwell, Boise

**Michael LeRoy Dennis, Provo, Utah

Ronald William Doebler, Anchorage, Alaska

Zethnouneay Dubois, Moscow

Emily Ann Duchek, Pendleton, Oregon

Jeffrey W. Erwin, Nampa

Walter Hugh Evonuk, Kula, Hawaii

Thomas R. Farrens, Pocatello

Kaarin Suzanne Fjeld Stevens, Idaho Falls

Erik Fong, Reno, Nevada

Warren Shigeru Fujimura, Anchorage, Alaska

Brian Daniel Garrett, Dunkirk, Maryland

Sheila Vallerie Gates, Moscow

Chad B. Gierhart, Lovelock, Nevada

Nicole Marie Hoover, Lewiston

Jason Chad Humphries, Tyler, Texas

SaraLee Lanier, Mackay

Jason P. Letham, Driggs

Daron Jowal Lynch, Sparks, Nevada

Maria Angelyne Maffey, Las Vegas, Nevada

Antonio Xavier Naranjo, Quito, Equador

Irene Alice Ng, Elko, Nevada

Jessica Annette Rodriguez, Tampa, Florida

Norman Eric Rogers, Pocatello

Kari E. Rose, Spokane, Washington

**Lee David Rubel, Salem, Oregon

Mike Arlyn Schulz, Chico, California

Jason David Smith, Boise

Tom S. Tolman, Salmon

Emily K. Wachsmith, Ellensburg, Washington

Allen Michael Watkins, Walla Walla, Washington

Dan C. Weekes, Rigby

Charli Jean White, Lewiston

Brian Glenn Wickersham, Milton-Freewater, Oregon

Matthew Alan Witt, Boise

James Ryan Zane, Idaho Falls

Master of Arts in Teaching

**Mark A. Cummock, Lawrenceville, Georgia

Keith D. O'Donnell, *Point Pleasant, New Jersey*History

**Carie A. Shugert, *Blanchard*Mathematics

Mary R. Stoermer, *Dayton, Washington*

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Sherry Ann Adams, Bruneau

Educational Administration

Wedad Abdulalrahman Al-Bahsain, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Special Education

Teresa Marie Allen, Grangeville
Elementary Education

**Jill Borley Andersen, Rathdrum

Educational Administration

*Rebecca Jane Andrew, Kirkland, Washington

Educational Administration

Lori Michelle Bafundi, Meridian Educational Administration

*Karen Kay Barnes, Lewiston
Special Education

*Ross J. Barson, Meridian

Educational Administration

Bruce Thomas Bennett, Filer
Adult Education

Chris M. Bingley, *Moscow* Educational Administration

**Tiffany Rose Bliss, Rupert
Special Education

**Don D. Capps, Rupert

Educational Administration

Adriane Colleen Cej, Vestal, New York
Secondary Education

*Bruce Glen Christopherson, Great Falls, Montana

Joanne Lynn Clovis, *Boise*Adult Education

**Scott Radcliff Coats, Rupert

Educational Administration

**Shelley Coats, Rupert

Educational Administration

*Arbella Dianne Cochran, *Orofino*Special Education

**Theresa J. Colwes, Coeur d'Alene
Adult Education

Hoa Nhi Cong, Spokane, Washington Elementary Education

Margaret Marie Cong, Spokane, Washington
Elementary Education

*Patrick Joseph Corbett, *Boise* Secondary Education

Connie Ann Coulter, Garden Valley
Adult Education

**MaryAnne Cox, Meridian
Adult Education

*Fay Ann Crawford, Middleton

Educational Administration

David Scott Allen Cunnington, Moses Lake, Washington
Secondary Education

**Andrew Lane Dahlquist, Moscow

Alexa Catherine Davis, *Boise*Secondary Education

Doni Jo Davis, New Meadows

Educational Administration

*Vaughn David Dosko, Mullan

Educational Administration

Lisa Faye Dreadfulwater, *Grangeville*Elementary Education

Sheryl Lynn Drewry, Osburn Educational Administration

*Lana L. Einhaus, Lewiston
Elementary Education

Jeffrey Bryon Farley, *Boise*Educational Administration

*John Foster Fearey, *Boise*Educational Administration

*Shelly Ann Field, Moscow Industrial Technology Education

*Stephanie Jylene Flodin, Genesee Elementary Education

Cheryl Lynn Flory, Winchester Secondary Education

Matthew Earl Fries, Klamath Falls, Oregon Counseling and Human Services

Shawna Marie Frisbee, *Emmett*Business Education

Timothy Wesley Fulwood, *Boise*Adult Education

Megan Michelle Gierhart, *Pocatello*Counseling and Human Services

Kristin S. Gorringe, *Coeur d'Alene*Educational Administration

*Gerald Anton Gospodnetich, Coeur d'Alene Counseling and Human Services

Connie Rae Grant, *Grangeville*Secondary Education

*David Anthony Greene, Boise

Educational Administration

Lesley Lynne Greiner, *Liberty Lake, Washington*Elementary Education

Lisa Ann Hahle, Boise

Educational Administration

**Andrew James Hanan, Caldwell

Educational Administration

Marion Dean Hays, *Moscow*Counseling and Human Services

**Susan Scullin Henderson, Lewiston
Elementary Education

*Melinda Ann Hennig, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

**Jeff D. Horton, Moscow
Industrial Technology Education

Delbert Eugene Huckabay, Shawnee, Oklahoma
Physical Education

John M. Huitt, Twin Falls

Educational Administration

Jamie Sue Jeffery, New Meadows
Secondary Education

Corinne Ann Johnson, Coeur d'Alene
Adult Education

**Ivan Dale Johnson, Coeur d'Alene
Elementary Education

Kari JoAnne Johnson, Ocean Shores, Washington
Counseling and Human Services

Ronald Lee Johnson, *Post Falls*Counseling and Human Services

**Sandra Jean Johnson, Meridian

Educational Administration

*Nancy Joye Johnston, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

Mary Kaufman, Rigby
Adult Education

*John Quane Kenyon, Boise

Educational Administration

Kimberly Ann Kleckner-Miller, Chicago, Illinois
Counseling and Human Services

*Derek Michael Kohles, Hayden Secondary Education

Brenda Kay Kramer, *Boise*Educational Administration

*Mary Ellen Kren, Bliss Educational Administration

**Deborah Jean Layman, Elk City
Elementary Education

Kenneth Wayne Mankins, Floydada, Texas Counseling and Human Services

**Michael Phillips Matheny, Sandpoint
Counseling and Human Services

*Bryan J. Matsuoka, Twin Falls

Educational Administration

Thomas Franklin Mayburry, *Moscow*Adult Education

Molly Erin McClure, Meridian
Adult Education

*Shawn Marie McKenzie, Lewiston
Elementary Education

**Holly Jean McNee, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

LaTonne Rubin Miles, *Grace*Counseling and Human Services

Krystin Emma Miley, Boise Counseling and Human Services

*Sharon Dee Montgomery, Potlatch
Special Education

Miles Glenn Moore, *Moscow*Counseling and Human Services

*Shelly Ann Moudy, New Meadows

Special Education

*Mary Elizabeth Moulton, Spokane, Washington Secondary Education Nancy Jean Mueller, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

*Tina Marie Mueller, Oakesdale, Washington
Elementary Education

Michelle Lynn Nelson, Coeur d'Alene
Adult Education

Ruth Ryan O'Rourke, Boise

Vocational Education

**Tauni Suzanne Olsen, *Onalaska*, *Washington*Physical Education

Thomas Jacob Olsen, Boise
Business Education

Amy E. Olson, *Moscow*Counseling and Human Services

**Teresa K. Olson, Twin Falls

Educational Administration

Heather M. Ostle, *Moscow* Secondary Education

Susan Marie Page, *Boise*Educational Administration

*Bill D. Parks, Stockton, California Educational Administration

Rosemary Pavlov, Akron, Ohio Counseling and Human Services

Roger Cleveland Quarles, Hailey Educational Administration

*Heidi Michelle Ramsey, Spokane, Washington
Elementary Education

Kristin Raskin, *Centerville*, *Utah*Counseling and Human Services

**Tammy Winona Ray, Boise

Adult Education

Michael William Reed, *Boise*Adult Education

*Shelly Marie Renzelman, Clarkston, Washington
Adult Education

Jennifer Ann Riley, *Blackfoot* Special Education

**Sandy Dee Ross, *Redmond*, *Washington*Secondary Education

**Debrah Roundy, Rupert

Special Education

**James Lee Rowland, *Pullman*, *Washington*Adult Education

*William Ruff, Juliaetta Special Education

Karen R. Sandberg, Coeur d'Alene Professional-Technical Education

Deborah T. Sandlund, *Grangeville* Elementary Education

*Heather Ann Scarlett, Fruitland

Special Education

Judith Annel Schow, *Plummer*

*Jody Michelle Schumacher, Lewiston
Elementary Education

*Robin Louise Schwartz, Colfax, Washington
Business Education

Elizabeth Ann Senkbeil, Boise

Educational Administration

*Christine Sept, Heyburn
Educational Administration

*James Allen Siggaard, Kimberly
Vocational Education

**Janeal Johnstun Skollingsberg, Saint Helens, Oregon Special Education

*Renee Sloan, Post Falls
Secondary Education

Christy Smith, Nampa Educational Administration

David Arthur Smith, Boise
Adult Education

**Nancy Lee Reinhardt Smith, Nampa Educational Administration

Robyn Lynnette Smith, Genesee
Counseling and Human Services

Susan Ann Smith, Post Falls
Counseling and Human Services

**Vernon K. Sorensen, Rupert

Educational Administration

*Betty Jean Steele, Saint George, Utah Elementary Education

**Elaine Sue Steele, Twin Falls
Adult Education

*Cindi Marie Stevenson, St. Maries
Counseling and Human Services

Brandy Michelle Taylor, *Meridian*Educational Administration

Christy Helen Tayman, Coeur d'Alene

Susan J. Thomas, *Post Falls*Counseling and Human Services

Victor Manuel Torres, Nampa Counseling and Human Services

*Teresa Marie Vargas, Burley

Educational Administration

Abbie Lynn Vogt, Rupert Educational Administration

*Andrea L. Wagner, Lewiston
Elementary Education

Elizabeth Lurline Wardsworth, Tekoa, Washington
Elementary Education

Doreen Ann Weeks, *Moscow*Elementary Education

**Lynn Edson White, Lewiston
Professional-Technical Education

Sandra Lynn Whitlock, Clarkston, Washington Educational Administration

**Michele A. Widmier, Rupert

Educational Administration

**Neil Ralph Williams, Lenore
Counseling and Human Services

**John Kelly Wilper, Boise
Physical Education

Melody Laine Wysong, Rupert

Yolanda M. Yannotta, Kohala, Hawaii Educational Administration

**Linda Ina Young, Bonners Ferry Special Education

Master of Engineering

Stephanie L. Austad, *Idaho Falls*Civil Engineering

**Scott Lloyd Barrie, *Idaho Falls*Mechanical Engineering

**Jeffry Scott Bennin, Minneapolis, Minnesota Mechanical Engineering

Robert Lee Black, *Idaho Falls* Chemical Engineering

Martin Lee Blough, *Mechanicsville*, *Virginia*Civil Engineering

*Roy Martin Bohnert, Ridgecrest, California Engineering Management

Theodore James Bush, *Jerome*Civil Engineering

Edward Vincent Cassidy, Glen Ellyn, Illinois Mechanical Engineering

George Joannou Christodoulou, *Paphos, Cyprus*Civil Engineering

*Selu Gupta, Jaipur, India Electrical Engineering

Hui He, Sichuan, People's Republic of China Computer Engineering

Gexin Huang, Zhang Jiagang, People's Republic of China Electrical Engineering

**Michael John Jessup, Yuma, Arizona
Engineering Management

*Daniel Lee Johnston, Meridian
Electrical Engineering

**James Walter Jones, Zionsville, Indiana
Engineering Management

Lori Marie Kostelnik, *Idaho Falls*Engineering Management

**Vineetha Kuchibhatla, *Trivandrum*, *India*Computer Engineering

Russell Dee Leatham, *Grover Beach*, *California*Electrical Engineering

**Lili Liu, Heifei, Anhui, People's Republic of China Electrical Engineering

**Russell Anthony Lo, Concord, California
Electrical Engineering

**Garry A. Mercaldi, *Meridian*Electrical Engineering

**Genoveva Munoz, Chihuahua, Mexico
Mechanical Engineering

**Zuxu Qin, Boise
Electrical Engineering

*Manodev Julian Rajasekaran, Madras, India Electrical Engineering

Jay Alton Roach, *Idaho Falls*Mechanical Engineering

Thomas Cooper Rust, Sandpoint
Biological and Agricultural Engineering

Jue Shi, Fujian, People's Republic of China Electrical Engineering

Rafael Soto, *Idaho Falls* Systems Engineering

**Elroy Switlishoff, Castlegar, Canada Electrical Engineering

*Eric James Wallentine, Meridian
Electrical Engineering

**James Todd Whitlow, Albany, Oregon
Electrical Engineering

**Laura J. Young, *Idaho Falls*Chemical Engineering

Branimir Mileta Zivanovic, Sremski Karlovci, Yugoslavia Electrical Engineering

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Matthew J. Blackburn, *Boise*Creative Writing

**Lonnie David Butcher, Billings, Montana
Theatre Arts

*Nancy Nugent Casey, *Moscow*Creative Writing

Joel Anthony Corda, Great Falls, Montana
Theatre Arts

Nadine Marie Corda, Boise
Theatre Arts

Eric Paul Isaacson, Lewiston
Creative Writing

Jennifer Anna Munizza, Tacoma, Washington

David Lynn Overstreet, Omak, Washington
Art

*John William Owens, *Phoenix*, *Arizona*Art

XiaoJiu Shi, Shenyang, People's Republic of China Art

Matthew James Sullivan, *Denver, Colorado*Creative Writing

Colleen May Taugher-Esparsen, Lewiston

Art

Eric Edward Wahl, Mission, Kansas Creative Writing

Master of Music

*William Stacey Whitley, Okanogan, Washington

MASTER OF NATURAL SCIENCE

Ian McMorrow, Quincy, California Biological Sciences

MASTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Lydia Rebecca Allen, Bonners Ferry

Jamie R. Anderson, Parma

Charles William Baun, Boise

**Adell Kathlene Heneghan, Meridian

Tyre Garry Holfeltz, Moscow

Tipton Dean Hudson, Mountain Home, Arkansas

Frances King, Moscow

Alfred Charles Stonesifer, Bovill

Master of Public Administration

Nicole Noel Erwin, Boise

*Julian Francis Matthews, Pullman, Washington

*Brenda Harmonie Quick, Boise

ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL DEGREES

COLLEGE OF LAW Established in 1909. John A. Miller, J.D., L.L.M., Dean

Juris Doctor

James Blair Alderman, *Glenns Ferry* Adolfo Banda, *Pharr, Texas*

**James Howard Barrett, Rexburg

**Dustin Scott Bauer, Troy

Eric Jonathan Bean, Nampa

Barton Jay Birch, Driggs Cum laude

Jeffrey Randall Bivens, Moscow

Paul Andrew Boice, Brigham City, Utah Cum laude

Ellen Marie Boldman, Boise

Shaun Richard Bonney, Boise

Marc David Brown, Mullan

Michael Edwin Cherasia, Trov

Warren Lee Christiansen, Post Falls

Paul Lawrence Clark, Moscow Cum laude

**Derek Alan Coulter, Reno, Nevada

James E. M. Craig, Moscow Magna cum laude

Justin Michael Curtis, Boise Cum laude

John L. Dirks, Sioux City, Iowa

Dan C. Dummar, Herber City, Utah

Andrew Norman John Ellis, Indian Valley Cum laude

Heather Marie English, Boise

Sven Magnus Eriksson, Saffle, Sweden

Andrew J. Estrada, Los Angeles, California

Patricia Jo-Lyn Estrada, Sparks, Nevada

Troy Dee Evans, Rigby

Jason Philip Eves, Parowan, Utah

- **Jann Laine Farris, Jerome
- **Matthew W. Faulks, Parma

Amy Michelle Felt, Yakima, Washington

Glenn William Godfrey, Pocatello

Troy Donnavon Griffiths, Coeur d'Alene

- **Clifford David Hester, Hyrum, Utah
- **Hilary Elizabeth Hibbeln, Coeur d'Alene
- *Michael Adam Horton, Island Park

Anna Shawn Hughes, Riverton, Wyoming

Carol A. Jarman, Pocatello

**Justin C. Johanson, Grantsville, Utah

Brett I. Johnson, Burlington, Wyoming Summa cum laude

James E. Johnson, Moscow

Michael Todd Jones, Burley

Shane A. Kennedy, Pocatello

Bryan W. Knox, Caldwell

Sheli Fulcher Koontz, McCall

**Gloria Ochoa Lawrence, Tri Cities, Washington

Lisa Noelle Lindley, Boise

Timothy E. Lohrmann, Moscow

Catherine Mary Mabbutt, Moscow

**Angela Roberts Marshall, Moscow

Jan Marshall, Mapleton, Utah

Louis E. Marshall, East Aurora, New York

Steven P. Martonick, Moscow

Derek H. Maughan, Merrimack, New Hampshire

Shawn Paul McCully, Monroe, Washington

Michael Allen McNab, Enumclaw, Washington

Stephen T. McPherson, Moscow

Shea Cornelison Meehan, Moscow

Nicholas P. Merrill, Portland, Oregon

Kelly W. Mockli, Kirkland, Washington

Darin Gary Monroe, Ririe

Bennet A. Morris, Cincinnati, Ohio

**Gilbert L. Nelson, Meridian

Erik J. O'Daniel, Boise

Justin Blaser Oleson, Blackfoot

Daniel R. Ordyna, Mount Green, Utah

**Bryan L. Palfreyman, Boise

Vic A. Pearson, Pocatello

Laurie A. Perez, Nampa

Suzanne Joy Perker, Post Falls Summa cum laude

Randall Skip Perrier, Salt Lake City, Utah Cum laude

Carsten A. Peterson, Boise

**Gary Earle Peterson, Pullman, Washington

S.C. Danielle Quade, Coeur d'Alene Cum laude

Richard Alex Repp, Endicott, Washington

Michael Jay Rishling, Spirit Lake

James Daw Ruchti, Pocatello

Kristine Alison Sasser, Boise

Angela Rose Sellman, Mountain Home Magna cum laude

Airon Ann Shuler, Soda Springs

Amanda M. Skiles, Kamiah

Gregory F. Smith, Lewiston

Jesse Hundley Smith, Nampa

Trapper Sean Stewart, Orofino

**Frank Matthew Stoppello, Eagle

Jennifer J. Taylor, *Potlatch*

**Justin Eli Throne, Malin, Oregon Jennifer Tinkey, Coeur d'Alene

Christopher Norbert Topmiller, Boise

Jonathan Michael Volyn, Liberty Lake, Washington

Andrew Marshall Wayment, Rupert

**Jefferson Hunt West, Rexburg

Justin David Whatcott, Post Falls

**Diane Christine Whitney, Moscow Cum laude

Tara Wright, Cache Valley, Utah Cum laude

David Bruce Young, Boise

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE Established in 1901. A. Larry Branen, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

*Dawn E. Biggers, *Ola*Agribusiness

Greg Robert Branson, Nezperce

Benjamin Mark Eborn, *Lanark*Agribusiness

Daniel Dale Galbreath, Ritzville, Washington Agribusiness

Corby L. Garrett, *Homedale*Agribusiness

Matthew John Hornbacher, American Falls

Agribusiness Summa cum laude

**Brian James Huettig, *Hazelton*Agribusiness

Aaron C. Kelly, *Blackfoot*Agribusiness

Toni L. Kemp, Lexington, Oregon
Agribusiness Summa cum laude

Cheryl L. Kile, St. John, Washington Agribusiness

Troy L. Kimball, Castleford
Agribusiness

Virginia L. Klein, Milton-Freewater, Oregon Agribusiness

Lars Kenneth Larsen, Filer

Staci Lea Loiland, Athena, Oregon Agribusiness

Travis Charlie Parish, King Hill
Agribusiness

Gregory A. Rambo, *Murtaugh*Agribusiness

Adam Wayne Simmons, Rigby Agribusiness

*Laurie Ann Stewart, Rupert Agribusiness

Randall E. Young, *Meridian* Agribusiness

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

Stacy Lane Baker, Clayton

Justin Alan Becktold, Potlatch

Blaine Mont Campbell, Malta

Jacque A. Church, Fruitland

*Jason C. Clemens, Ontario, Oregon

Kristin Eva Crane, Umpqua, Oregon

*Charles N. Dansie, Blackfoot

*Cody John Echevarria, Homedale

Henry Elwin Filipponi, Payette

*Renee L. Growcock, Lebonon, Oregon

Katrine M. Jensen, Brentwood, California

Dawsha D. Kelley, Greenleaf

**John T. Klimes, Kimberly

Trent D. Munden, Cambridge

**Chad Lyman Nash, Enterprise, Oregon

Jessica Lee Skinner, Dingle

Gena Marie Sprague, Covina, California

Edwin C. Vogel, Kuna

Peter Troy White, Shelley

Michele R. Wisnefski, Fallon, Nevada

Jacob Lee Zollinger, Challis

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

*Chad Michael Amick, Harper, Oregon

Theodore Lynn Buhrig, Vale, Oregon

Ben W. Hancock, Parma

Chris Doyle Humphreys, Pilot Rock, Oregon

*Vonia Jackson, Buhl

James S. Jacobs, Prairie City, Oregon

Kyla L. Mink, Cambridge

*John A. Moggridge, Payette

**Todd Joseph Weigand, Madras, Oregon

**Christina Annette Weymouth, Caldwell

Michael Lee Williamson, Caldwell

Khaliela Serenity Wright, Sagle

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT

Lawrence William Hollifield, Hansen

Matthew John Hornbacher, American Falls
Summa cum laude

Thomas A. Kress, American Falls

John Richard Pool, St. John, Washington

John M. Schwartz, Culdesac

Gregory Eulan Simpson, Anchorage, Alaska

**Wayne D. Stigge, Pasco, Washington

**Kody C. Youree, Hansen

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ANIMAL SCIENCE

Mandy S. Buck, Boise

Animal Science - Production

Emily Elizabeth Dahlgran, *Idaho Falls* Science/Preveterinary Liana M. Dallmann, Sandpoint
Animal Science

Anita Marie Garcia, Idaho Falls

Animal Science - Production

**Dawn Summer Gottsacker, West Linn, Oregon
Animal Science - Production

**Kami Lynn Grandeen, Elgin, Oregon

Animal Science - Production

Regina A. Jacobs, *Craig*, *Colorado*Animal Science - Production

Rachel Marie Lorenzen, *Pendleton, Oregon*Science/Preveterinary and Animal Science - Production

**Russell Lee Nye, Meridian
Agribusiness

**Tanna Rashal Nye, Kuna
Animal Science - Production

Laura S. Otley, *Diamond*, *Oregon*Animal Science - Production

**Dana C. Purcell, Mercer Island, Washington

Animal Science - Production

Kyle Riley Ransom, Richland, Oregon
Agribusiness

**Trey V. Roberts, Kuna
Animal Science - Production

Josh Istvan Szasz, Viola
Animal Science - Production

Joylynn Marie Tistadt, Beaverton, Oregon
Animal Science - Production

Lorena Karen Wilson, Anchorage, Alaska Science/Preveterinary

Jonathan R. Wolfe, Vale, Oregon Science/Preveterinary

Monica Lyn Youree, *Meridian*Agribusiness

Meghan J. Zielinski, Winnemucca, Nevada Animal Science - Production

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENTOMOLOGY

Cristina I. Carney, Seattle, Washington

Jeff Lynn Neufeld, Denver, Colorado

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES

Monica Nicole Alderete, *Moscow* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Kelly Ann Aldous, Blackfoot
Food and Nutrition

Christine Ann Alexander, Lewiston
Food and Nutrition

Julie A. Atkinson, *Parma*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Jamie Lynn Baker, Moscow Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

**Diane Susan Balls, Lewiston Child, Family, and Consumer Studies Aimee K. Barnes, *Great Falls, Montana*Food and Nutrition

Jessica A. Berch, Boise

Food and Nutrition

Angela N. Bowen, *Nampa*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Marya C. Bruning, Coeur d'Alene
Food and Nutrition Cum laude

Cindy L. Butler, *Culdesac*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Andrea R. Butterfield, *Priest River*

Jessie Louise Campbell, *Kodiak*, *Alaska*Food and Nutrition

**Pamella May Cardwell, Rigby Clothing, Textiles and Design

**Heather A. Chamberlin, Calder Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Jessica Rachel Clampet, *Boise* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

*Sara K. Collyer, *Bonners Ferry* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

**Mary Elaine Cox, Deary
Clothing, Textiles and Design Cum laude

Gretchen Carrie Davis, Weiser Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Stacee Nicole Dineen, Bonners Ferry
Child, Family, and Consumer Studies Cum laude

TyAnna Evans, Rigby
Food and Nutrition

*Aleta Ann Garcia, Hammond, Oregon Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Demarie LorAnn Glazier, *Laclede*Food and Nutrition

Erin Kay Gorczyca, *Boise*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Magna cum laude

Christa Jayne Grabenstein, Genesee
Food and Nutrition

**Doree Griffin, Emmett

Clothing, Textiles and Design

Cum laude

Lindsay Reay Grosvenor, Ontario, Oregon
Food and Nutrition Cum laude

**Catherine Elizabeth Hess, Boise
Clothing, Textiles and Design

Katie Ann Howell, Fruitland
Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Jessica Louise Hudson, *Moscow* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Elizabeth Jane Jimenez, Aberdeen Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

*Melinda Gay Johnson, *Mendon, Utah* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies *Roshan A. Khosravi, *Moscow*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Rachel L. Kincheloe, *Boise*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Erika Gayle King, *Orofino*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Sonja Ann Lewis, Moscow Food and Nutrition

Rebecca Brown Lower, *Blanding*, *Utah*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Karen Beth Lowry, *Preston*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Du M. Luu, *Honolulu, Hawaii* Clothing, Textiles and Design

Leah L. McClanahan, *Boise*Food and Nutrition

*Ericka Jane Medalen, Lewiston Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Kelsay M. Moyer, *Boise*Clothing, Textiles and Design

Jodi L. Nix, Twin Falls
Food and Nutrition

Lanee Y. Ogata, *Boise*Clothing, Textiles and Design

**Andrea Lynn Palm, *Hailey*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Stephanie A. Pelton, *Spokane*, *Washington*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Eleanor Cordero Peterson, Moscow
Child Family and Consumer Studies

Malia Yukiko Pitkin, *Boise*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Elizabeth M. Roberts, *Kenai*, *Alaska* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Erin Nicole Roberts, *Boise*

Sydel Christine Samuels, *Lapwai* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Erin M. Scott, *Boise*Food and Nutrition

Heather Lea Shipley, *Moscow*Food and Nutrition Summa cum laude

Joshua Lee Taff, St. Maries

Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Magna cum laude

*Aujsha L. Taylor, Sandpoint
Clothing, Textiles and Design

**Meagon D'nelle Umphenour, Weippe
Food and Nutrition

Anissa Leigh Vreeland, *Moscow* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

*Brooke C. Watkins, *Hazelton* Child, Family, and Consumer Studies Jeffrey Robert Watt, *Baker City, Oregon*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

*Jessica Rae Wedin, Genesee
Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Holly A. Wendell, *Moscow*Food and Nutrition

Renata Nancy Winters, *Lewiston*Clothing, Textiles and Design and Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

Joel Stephen Wolfley, Spokane, Washington
Food and Nutrition

Kimberly Ann Yadon, *Big Lake*, *Alaska*Child, Family, and Consumer Studies

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SCIENCE
Lynn Annette Forry, Sheridan, Wyoming
Jennifer Jones, Moscow
Akiko Koyama, Fukaya-shi, Japan

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MICROBIOLOGY

*Brett Richard Buno, Anchorage, Alaska

Jody F. Dunkley, Idaho Falls

Cherie Gardner, Rigby

Cody Kent Haas, Lewiston

Kim T. Henon, Cambridge

Ida Melinda Hult, Rigby

Jacob Scott Johnson, Bonners Ferry

Darby Francis Meagher, Boise

Robin Taylor Merod, Belleville, Illinois Magna cum laude

Julia L. Piaskowski, Post Falls

Laura Camille Siron, Meridian

Bobbie Michelle Thomasson, Prineville, Oregon Magna cum laude

**Aaron Matthew Ziegler, Post Falls

**Maria Anne Ziegler, Saltash, Cornwall, England
Magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND BIOCHEMISTRY

*Brett Richard Buno, Anchorage, Alaska

**Heather Elizabeth Engelmann, Santa Cruz, California

Kim T. Henon, Cambridge

Kristy Lynn Henscheid, *Idaho Falls*Summa cum laude

Ida Melinda Hult, Rigby

*Aimee Lamour Kenoyer, Pullman, Washington

Steven A. Kohtz, Nampa

Jeff Michael Leitch, Gooding

**Ben Franklin Lucker, Moscow

**Jason C. Parrish, *Hanover, Massachusetts*Summa cum laude

Julia L. Piaskowski, Post Falls

Dale Jay Ross, Fernwood

Laura Camille Siron, Meridian

**Maria Anne Ziegler, Saltash, England
Magna cum laude

Jessica Marie Zornik, Lewiston

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANT SCIENCE

**Lori J. Ambrose, Martinsburg, West Virginia

Horticulture

Helen L. Bushby, *Bigfork, Montana*Horticulture

Drew F. Byrne, *Anchorage*, *Alaska*Horticulture

Ann Loree Correll, Jerome

**Edward Plummer Driskill, Moscow Plant Science

Peter J. Evans, *Boise*Horticulture

Monty Hamilton, Blackfoot

Emilee Ann Hatfield, Gooding
Horticulture

**Thomas Michael Ireland, Caldwell
Plant Science

*Craig Michael Kelley, Buhl
Horticulture

Travis C. Mai, Filer

Heidi A. Messinger, *Culdesac*Horticulture

Janel Carinn Silflow, Kendrick
Horticulture

**Jessica L. Spafford, Coeur d'Alene
Horticulture

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SOIL SCIENCE
Jill Christine Elliott, *The Dalles, Oregon*Bryan S. Hawley, *Moscow*

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN VETERINARY SCIENCE

Joshua Kevin Anderson, *Hazelton*Magna cum laude

Krystal Dawn Grant, Eagle
Cum laude

Jennifer M. Powell, *Boise*Summa cum laude

Elizabeth Marie Quesnell, Twin Falls

COLLEGE OF ART & ARCHITECTURE <u>Established in 1981. Paul G. Windley, D. Arch.</u>, Dean

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE
Justin Allen Wood, *Lapwai*

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Ingrid Kristine Abbott, Coeur d'Alene
Interior Architecture

**Josh A. Aiman, *Idaho Falls*Studio Art

**Staci May Albers, Orofino
Studio Art

**Charity Margret-Faith Brown, *Idaho Falls*Interior Architecture

Jennifer Michelle Butler, Boise
Studio Art

**Zelda Carrico, Moscow Studio Art

Joseph Patrick Chehock, Sandpoint Studio Art

Katherine Jane Decker, *Boise*Interior Architecture Magna cum laude

**Jeffrey Martin Elliott, Webster
Studio Art

Holly Lynn Goodwin, Coeur d'Alene Interior Architecture

*Robert Troy Grime, Reno, Nevada Studio Art

*Kari Anne Grosser, Cedarburg, Wisconsin Studio Art

*Lora Elaine Haga, *Idaho Falls*Interior Architecture

Season Grace Hamilton, Caldwell
Studio Art

Amy Lorraine Hill, Honolulu, Hawaii Interior Architecture

David J. Hollander, Buhl
Studio Art Summa cum laude

Kristine Anastasia Hoskins, *Hayden*Interior Architecture Cum laude

Daniel S. Hugi, Springfield, Oregon Studio Art Katharine A. McNerney, *Bothell, Washington*Interior Architecture Cum laude

**Shalene Browning Metzger, Pocatello
Interior Architecture Cum laude

Paul E. Muehlhausen, Coeur d'Alene Studio Art

**Megan E. O'Laughlin, Moscow Studio Art

Tracy Leeann Randall, Moscow
Studio Art Summa cum laude

Liz Nate Roberts-White, Lewiston
Studio Art Magna cum laude

Toby Scott Robin, Powell, Wyoming
Studio Art Summa cum laude

**Julianne Brooke Stewart, Moscow Studio Art

Phillip Tod Sullivan, *Stanley* Studio Art

Iniobong Andrew Uto-Uko, San Jose, California Studio Art

Wren Marie Van Bockel, Coeur d'Alene Studio Art

Cheung Vinh Vong, Boise
Studio Art

Heather M. Warren, Cincinnati, Ohio Interior Architecture

Johnna Lee Wells, Post Falls
Studio Art

LeeAnne Katherine Westhoff, *Boise*Interior Architecture

Lori Michelle Whitney, Twin Falls
Interior Architecture

BACHELOR OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
Jason Douglas Aird, Caldwell
Braden Allen Arnzen, Greencreek

**Lisa M. Christianson, Coeur d'Alene

**Mychal R. Gorden, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota

Toby Ray Hagerott, Sheridan, Wyoming

Steven L. Haizlip, *Bellevue*, *Washington*Magna cum laude

Matthew Robert Hammack, Canby, Oregon

Cade L. Kawamoto, Twin Falls

*Timothy Joseph Nash, Bloomfield, New Jersey

Cody Earl Nelson, Great Falls, Montana

Julie Ann Pendleton, Shoshone

David A. Phillips, Salem, Oregon

Shane C. Riddle, Twin Falls

**Benjamin Shaw Semple, *Boise*Benjamin George Thornes, *St. Maries*

Denna Jae Todd, Wallace

Dennis Raymond Voigt, Moscow

Kara M. Weingart, Coeur d'Alene

Kathryn A. Wilde, *Idaho Falls*Summa cum laude

Joshua Grover Wilson, Twin Falls

Kyler Rocke Wilson, Riggins

Michael James Wonenberg, Buhl

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ARCHITECTURE

Amy Jean Anderson, Ketchum

Joseph William Ashcraft, Post Falls

Reno Joseph Bazzoli, Caldwell

Morrell Kay Beattie, Rexburg

Brian Layne Bennion, Boise

Kerry Eileen Brent, Weiser

Rachel June Bush, Jerome

Andrea G. Cernusak, Boise

Wei-Chia Terry Chang, Taipei, Taiwan

Clay Alan Cornwell, Boise

**Ronald William Doebler, Anchorage, Alaska

Zethnouneay Dubois, Moscow

Emily Ann Duchek, Pendleton, Oregon

Jeffrey W. Erwin, Nampa

Walter Hugh Evonuk, Kula, Hawaii

Thomas R. Farrens, Pocatello

Kaarin Suzanne Fjeld Stevens, *Idaho Falls*Magna cum laude

Erik Fong, *Reno, Nevada* Summa cum laude

Warren Shigeru Fujimura, Anchorage, Alaska

Brian Daniel Garrett, Dunkirk, Maryland

Sheila Vallerie Gates, Moscow

Chad B. Gierhart, Lovelock, Nevada

Nicole Marie Hoover, Lewiston

Joshua Edward Howa, Twin Falls

SaraLee Lanier, Mackay

*Kristin M. Legler, Eagle River, Alaska

Jason P. Letham, Driggs

Daron Jowal Lynch, Sparks, Nevada

Antonio Xavier Naranjo, Quito, Ecuador

Irene Alice Ng, Elko, Nevada

Jessica Annette Rodriguez, Tampa, Florida

Norman Eric Rogers, Pocatello

Kari E. Rose, Spokane, Washington

Summa cum laude

**Lee David Rubel, Salem, Oregon
Mike Arlyn Schulz, Chico, California
Jason David Smith, Boise
Tom S. Tolman, Salmon
Emily K. Wachsmith, Ellensburg, Washington
Allen Michael Watkins, Walla Walla, Washington
Charli Jean White, Lewiston
Brian Glenn Wickersham, Milton-Freewater, Oregon
Matthew Alan Witt, Boise
James Ryan Zane, Idaho Falls

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ART EDUCATION

**Ruth Miriam Appleby, Spokane, Washington

**Celia A. Doerann-George, *Moscow*Summa cum laude

Alisha S. Pope, Troy

**Kelli D. Ripatti, Bonners Ferry

**Marci L. Wittman, Lapwai

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS & ECONOMICS Established in 1925. Byron J. Dangerfield, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS

**Adekunle Ebenezer Adejuyigbe, *Moscow*Accounting

David Michael Allen, Sandpoint
Marketing

Scott Joseph Anders, Meridian
Information Systems

Kasi Joy Anderson, Spokane, Washington Marketing

**Aaron James Armstrong, Potlatch

Elizabeth A. Armstrong, St. Maries

Marketing Cum laude

*Victoria Marie Askey, Eagle
Accounting Magna cum laude

**Christopher E. Aslett, *Jerome*Information Systems

*Roberto Xavier Barahona, Quito, Ecuador Marketing

Thomas John Barnhart, *Three Forks*, *Montana*Marketing

Alissa M. Bassler, *Boise*Marketing

Dustin Vanrensselaer Batt, Homedale
Information Systems Summa cum laude

Kelsey R. Beckner, *Potlatch*Marketing

**Carl Hendrick Bell, *Pine Bluff, Arkansas*Marketing

**Jason Richard Bennett, Genesee

Shelly M. Bielenberg, *Genesee*Information Systems

Erin Joy Boettcher, *Lewiston*Marketing

*Heidi M. Bolstad, *Idaho Falls*Information Systems

**Thomas Jeffery Boyd, Genesee

Accounting

Gretchen G. Brebner, St. Maries
Accounting

**Nathan Lee Bremer, Coeur d'Alene
Information Systems and Production/Operations Management

Genefer DeShae Brice, Burley

Marketing

**Matthew M. Briggs, *Judkins*Human Resources Management

Rachelle Nicole Britven, Boise
Marketing

*Sean Michael Brown, Buhl Marketing

*Zachary Nathaniel Broyles, *Emmett*Marketing

**Noah Phillip Bryan, Coeur d'Alene Marketing

Kevin Mathew Bullock, Ketchum Information Systems

*Windy R. Burnam, Post Falls
Human Resources Management and Marketing

Jacob Benjamin Calene, Moscow
Information Systems Cum laude

**Sarah L. Call, Fruitland

Marketing Cum laude

**Kayla Creason Casiday, Lewiston
Human Resources Management

Kurt A. Celmer, Caldwell
Marketing

Brandon Shayne Cheyney, Twin Falls
Information Systems

Lindsay Brook Childers, Eagle
Production/Operations Management and Information Systems

*Blessings Tawanda Chiwira, Harare, Zimbabwe Information Systems and Production/Operations Management

Steven Lee Cofield, Garfield, Washington
Accounting

**Matthew Dean Cram, Hermiston, Oregon
Economics

William Ernest Crockett, *Orofino* Finance

Stephanie Ann Cromer, Bovill Finance

**Robert Ernest Crossler, Moscow Information Systems

**Melissa Autumn DiNoto, Walla Walla, Washington
Human Resources Management Cum laude

Anthea LaRae Dreisbach, Sandpoint
Accounting

Matthew Kent Early, Fairbanks, Alaska Marketing Cum laude

Perry Dean Evans, Nampa Human Resources Management

Michael Cory Everett, Boise
Marketing

John Loren Evey, *Payette*Production/Operations Management

Jerry G. Feese, Kansas City, Kansas

Casey Patrick Finegan, Ketchum Information Systems

**Tyson William Flint, Ephrata, Washington Information Systems

Jesse S. Flowers, *Boise*Information Systems

**Shannon Lynette Forbes, Coeur d'Alene Human Resources Management

Jill Marie Forsmann, Grangeville
Information Systems and Production/Operations Management

Stacy Garnand, Twin Falls
Marketing

Dennis Marvin Gibbs, Lompoc, California
Information Systems

Grant Whiteley Gosch, Hayden Lake Marketing

Jesse Tyson Gray, Post Falls
Production/Operations Management

Idoia Ane Guerricabeitia, *Boise*

Tamara J. Hahn, *Idaho Falls*Accounting

Michael James Hale, Boise
Information Systems

Emily Diane Hansen, Kennewick, Washington

Accounting

Ryan Paul Harvey, *Orofino*Marketing

Sarah Elizabeth Haynes, Moscow Information Systems Cum laude

*Mauricio Jesus Heredia, Mexico City, Mexico Information Systems

John T. Herndon, *Blackfoot*Marketing

Chanc L. Hiatt, Moscow Information Systems

Kathryn Elise Hill, *Helena*, *Montana*Information Systems
Cum laude

Steven Desney Hill, Kendrick Marketing

**Shana Berkman Hilt, Wendell

Human Resources Management and Production/Operations Management

**Dawn J. Hopp, Caldwell

Accounting and Information Systems

Magna cum laude

Jacqueline Mae Huff, Lewiston

Gina Marie Hulsizer, Osburn
Accounting and Human Resources Management

Amy Irene Hultman, Poquoson, Virginia
Accounting

Kelly Michelle Huntington, *Boise*Human Resources Management and Marketing

Marlene M. Jerwers, *Folsom, California*Production/Operations Management

**Leah Renee Johnson, Lewiston

Economics Magna cum laude

Heidi E. Judge, *Pocatello*Information Systems and Marketing

**Yang-ook Jung, Pride, California
Information Systems

Ryan Rupert Kennedy, *Lapwai* Information Systems

Steven Andrew King, Seattle, Washington
Accounting and Finance Magna cum laude

Derek Joseph Klinge, Wenatchee, Washington Information Systems

Ryan M. Klingler, *Idaho Falls*Information Systems

Kristina Lee Knox, Mountain Home
Information Systems and Production/Operations Management

**Jasmin Krdzalic, Boise

Marketing

Charles Victor Kyle, Chicago, Illinois Information Systems

- Michael Robert LaBau, Wallace
- **Chadrick Shane Lambert, *Moscow*Finance
 - Jaime Lynn Larson, Bonners Ferry
 Accounting Cum laude
- **Paul I. Leigh, Hope

 Human Resources Management
 - Johanna Carol Luchini, Cataldo Finance
 - Jessica K. Lyon, Bellingham, Washington
 Accounting
- **Michael Manly MacDonald, Lewiston

 Accounting
- **Joseph Anthony Maggio, Troy

 Marketing
- **Christopher Edward Maloney, Boise
 Finance
 - Shelby Rae Manwaring, Lewiston
 Marketing
 - Kyle James Martin, Lacey, Washington Information Systems
 - Trina L. Matejovsky, Bonners Ferry
 Accounting and Human Resources Management
 - Yvette Michelle Matt, Mullan Finance and Marketing
- **Amy A. Mayer, Portland, Oregon
 Information Systems
- **Jason Matthew Mayer, Genesee
 Information Systems
 - Susan Rae Mayer, *Pasco*, *Washington*Marketing
 - Tabitha Brook Mayer, Pasco, Washington Marketing
 - Jared T. McClure, McMinnville, Oregon
 Finance Summa cum laude
- **Richard Patrick McDonald, Boise
 Information Systems
 - Shane Ryan McGinnity, Post Falls
 Accounting and Information Systems
 - Nathan Alexander McLean, *Boise*Information Systems
- *Philip James Medlin, Ann Arbor, Michigan Information Systems
- Jennifer Renee Meeker, Spokane, Washington
 Marketing
- Jennifer Lynn Mele, Walla Walla, Washington
 Accounting
- Joseph Franklin Meuleman, Boise
- *Jason Allen Miller, Nampa Marketing.

- **Nathan Clay Mink, Bellevue
 Finance and Economics
 - Casey Ryan Mitchell, *Boise*Human Resources Management and Information Systems
- **Amy K. Moore, Spokane, Washington

 Marketing
 - Gail Morgan, Moscow Information Systems
- **Andrew E. Morozov, Saint Petersburg, Russia

 Economics
 - Katy Jean Moss, San Diego, California
 Marketing
- **Monica Lea Murgoitio, Meridian

 Marketing Summa cum laude
 - Christian David Murphy, Boise
 Marketing
 - Melissa A. Myers, *Issaquah*, *Washington*Accounting and Marketing Cum laude
 - Michelle R. Myers, *Caldwell*Marketing
- **Mike J. Olsen, Twin Falls
 Information Systems
 - Brian K. Orr, Harrison
 Information Systems
 - Lanson Joseph Oukrop, Mountain Home
 Information Systems and Production/Operations Management
 - John G. Paffendorf, Mission Viejo, California
 - Kirsti M. Pangborn, Kennewick, Washington
 Marketing
 - Charles Edward Parker, Fort Worth, Texas

 Human Resources Management
 - Katherine E. Parkins, *Boise*
- *Christopher Ryan Parks, Twin Falls
 Human Resources Management
- **Peter Dautis Pearson, McCall
 Information Systems
- **Cody R. Pettey, Lava Hot Springs

 Accounting
 - Bradley K. Pickett, Burley Human Resources Management
 - Joseph Nicolaus Pirtle, Boise
- *Eric Ross Prather, Cary, Illinois
 Accounting
- Tina Ann Price, Cody, Wyoming
 Marketing Magna cum laude
- Douglas James Rinard, Lewiston
 Information Systems
- Daniel Junior Robertson, Caldwell

 Human Resources Management and Production/Operations Management

- **Alicia Salina Robin, Powell, Wyoming
 Accounting
 - Benjamin J. Roper, *Burley* Human Resources Management
 - Shannon Marie Rosenthal, Coeur d'Alene
 Accounting
 - Kipp Elliott Rouse, Baker City, Oregon
 - Michael T. Rowton, *Moscow*Information Systems
 - Monica J. Ruiz, *Priest River*Marketing
 - Dylan R. Schneider, *Emmett*Human Resources Management
- **Mary B. Sears, Coeur d'Alene Marketing
 - Gloriana Serrano, San Jose, Costa Rica Marketing
- ***Jeff Vincent Shatswell, Santa Paula, California Production/Operations Management
- **Eric R. Shaw, Boise
 Information Systems
 - Korry Earl Sheffler, Garfield, Washington
 Accounting
 - Mahmood U. Sheikh, Moscow Marketing
 - Brandon M. Skeel, *Eagle River*, *Alaska* Human Resources Management
 - Anthony J. Slama, Boise
 Marketing
 - Collin Ray Sloan, Eagle
 Marketing
 - Matthew Carlson Smith, Coeur d'Alene
 Human Resources Management and Marketing
 - Michael C. Smith, *Idaho Falls*Information Systems
 - Brian Douglas St. Peter, Osburn
 - Vickie Lynn Staab, *Orofino* Human Resources Management
- *Chad Eugene Stalder, Federal Way, Washington Finance and Information Systems
- Ryan Todd Steinbroner, *Boise*Marketing
- Darren J. Stevens, *Paul*Marketing
- **Laurie Ann Stewart, Rupert
- **Lisa Marie Stewart, Moses Lake, Washington
 Human Resources Management
- **Bryan Michael Stith, Boise
 Human Resources Management
 - Wesley M. Stone, *Idaho Falls*Information Systems and Marketing

- **Angela Michele Stroud, Deer Park, Washington
 Accounting and Information Systems
 - Jason Lavor Stucki, Moscow Information Systems
 - Randall J. Svancara, Weiser
- **Donivan P. Taylor, Spanaway, Washington
 Human Resources Management
 - Jesse Ryan Taylor, Vaughn, Washington Marketing
- **Heidi Ann Thompson, Caldwell
 Information Systems
- **Sara Elizabeth Thompson, Twin Falls

 Marketing Magna cum laude
- **Tabitha L. Thompson, Coeur d'Alene
 Accounting
- **Charles Norman Townsend, Eagle
 Information Systems
 - Kerri Ann Twigg, Long Beach, California Economics and Finance
- **Anthony Gene Voorhees, Grandview, Washington
 Accounting
- **Katie A. Walker, Coeur d'Alene
 - Jeremy Todd Wallace, Post Falls
 Information Systems
- **Sarah Ann Wallingford, Woodland, Washington Finance
 - Constance Renee Walters, Colton, Washington
 Accounting
 - Brian Thomas Webster, Nezperce
 - Joel Arthur Webster, Silverton, Oregon Human Resources Management
- *Joel Arthur Webster, Silverton, Oregon Marketing
- Nicole Lynn Williams, Lewiston

 Accounting and Human Resources Management
- Sherly Wirawati, *Ujung Pandang, Indonesia*Accounting
- **Valerie J. Woodard, Nampa Human Resources Management
 - Harry C. Workman, *Rupert*
- Tina Patricia Worsham, Moscow

 Marketing Cum laude
- **Ivan Aldine Wright, Fruitland
 Information Systems and Production/Operations Management
- **Shane Michael Zenner, Craigmont
- **Bryan Douglas Zumwalt, Kingsburg, California
 Marketing

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION <u>Established in 1920.</u> N. Dale Gentry, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS EDUCATION

Angela Raye Blair, Troy

Business Education

Tammy Lynn Domras, Saranac Lake, New York
Business Education

Norman Dale Schorzman, Rupert
Business Education and Marketing Education

Amy Lynn Stark, Challis
Business Education

Elizabeth Veneroso, Coeur d'Alene Business Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

Travis Michael Ahlberg, Worthington, Minnesota

Elementary Education Magna cum laude

Kari Ellen Anderson, *Haines, Oregon*Secondary Education

Anna Marie Aramburu, Boise
School and Community Health Education

Clinton J. Arthur, Bonners Ferry
Secondary Education Cum laude

**Beth Ann Artner, Sandpoint

Elementary Education Cum laude

Julie Ann Banks, Greencreek
Elementary Education Magna cum laude

**Michael Warren Bartlett, Liberty Lake, Washington
Secondary Education

**Joseph Edmund Bartosz, Aumsville, Oregon Secondary Education

**Sara Naomi Baugh, Boise
Elementary Education

**Jennifer Renee Bauman, Moscow Secondary Education and Special Education

**Thomas J. L. Bellomy, Sandpoint
Elementary Education

Lowell Wayne Berentsen, *Bagley, Minnesota*Technology Education Summa cum laude

**Amy Marie Berryhill, Sandpoint

Elementary Education and Special Education

Michael Anne Billings, Rupert
Secondary Education

Shelly I. Blank, *Coeur d'Alene* Elementary Education

**Stephanie Lorraine Blayne, Hayden
Elementary Education and Special Education

Fosha Dee Bledsoe, *Kooskia*Elementary Education

Lynn A. Braaten, *Deary*Elementary Education

**Cori Lynne Bricker, Columbus, Wisconsin
Elementary Education

Angel V. Bro, Spokane, Washington

Elementary Education and Special Education Cum laude

Richard Urban Brooks, Baker City, Oregon Secondary Education

**Melissa Aubrey Buckner, Hayden
Elementary Education

**Taylor Katherine Burgeson, Coeur d'Alene
Elementary Education Magna cum laude

Judith Ann Butts, Priest River Secondary Education

**Gudrun Lorraine Butzer, Bayview
Special Education

**Sean F. Campbell, *Moscow*Secondary Education

**Heather A. Chamberlin, *Calder*Elementary Education

*Tina Marie Chambers, Mullan
Elementary Education

Chongsook Choi, Boise
Secondary Education

Alberico Vache Ciccone, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

**Lance J. Clark, Priest River

Deanne Lorraine Clifford, *Coeur d'Alene* Secondary Education

Rebecca Lynn Cole, Port Orchard, Washington
Elementary Education

Lakota M. Conners, Bonners Ferry
Elementary Education

**Kristopher R. Cozad, Ontario, Oregon Secondary Education

Sarah Crane-Simpson, Baker City, Oregon Special Education Summa cum laude

Christopher Wade Cromwell, *Boise*Secondary Education

Kyle Cameron Daley, *Pendleton*, *Oregon*Physical Education

Heidi Jane Dalling, Sugar City
Elementary Education

Jason William Daniel, Spokane, Washington
Physical Education

Tina A. Dankel, Walla Walla, Washington
Elementary Education

Jeffrey Mark Dansereau, *Hayden*Elementary Education

Jason Thomas Daugherty, Winston, Oregon Technology Education

Brian Keith Davis, Coeur d'Alene Secondary Education Karen Lynn Dickerson, Spokane, Washington
Elementary Education and Special Education

Ann Marie Dickinson, Post Falls
Special Education

Karen Marie Egbert, American Falls
Secondary Education

Mark Richard Elli, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

Amy L. Erickson, *Coeur d'Alene* Elementary Education

Ryan D. Erlandson, *Post Falls*Secondary Education

Susan Kay Finlay, *Pinehurst*Elementary Education Cum laude

**Katherine Louise Fitchett, Heron, Montana
Elementary Education Summa cum laude

**Amee Elizabeth Fluharty, *Grangeville*Elementary Education

**Heather Noelle Gardiner, Coeur d'Alene
Elementary Education Summa cum laude

**Kristi Lynn Gaylord, Boise
Elementary Education

*Lynette Gerhard, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

Erin Ashley Gerry, *Boise*Elementary Education

Jenny Ann Gilmore, *Thompson Falls, Montana*Elementary Education

Kelle Leigh Gommel, Coeur d'Alene Secondary Education

Shannon M. Granger, *Rathdrum*Secondary Education

**Kari Ann Granier, Sandpoint
Elementary Education

Courtney Lorraine Grieser, Genesee
Elementary Education

**Emily Ann Grow, *Idaho Falls*Elementary Education

Cassandra A. Gulam, Coeur d'Alene
Secondary Education Magna cum laude

Jennifer Lynn Haler, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

**Lori Ann Haller, Pinehurst
Secondary Education

**Ryan Alan Hansen, Meridian
Secondary Education

Brad W. Harmon, *Post Falls*Elementary Education

Vernon Lloyd Harvey, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education Cum laude

**Deena Renee Hatfield, Declo
Secondary Education Magna cum laude

Angela Dawn Hawley, *Chinook*, *Montana*Secondary Education

**Michele Leigh Haynes, McCall
Elementary Education and Physical Education

*Lorena Ann Hendricks, Rexburg Secondary Education

**Kristin L. Hern, Spokane, Washington Special Education

Nathan Ashley Hespelt, *Moscow* Secondary Education

Angela R. Hill, St. Maries
Elementary Education

**Jessica Irene Hiner, Lewiston

Elementary Education and Special Education

Marla Elizabeth Hirst-Winter, *Priest River*Elementary Education

**Marita Rosie Huber, Sandpoint
Elementary Education

**Yesim D. Hulusi, Wallace
Elementary Education

Karen A. Hurt, *Sandpoint*Elementary Education Summa cum laude

*Kermit Martin Jacobson, Rhinelander, Wisconsin
Elementary Education

**Kristina Leigh James, Nampa Elementary Education

Susan Michelle Jennings, *Moscow* School and Community Health Education

**Stephanie Jensen, Ogden, Utah Elementary Education

*Jason David Jerome, *Kellogg*Secondary Education

Henry I. Johnson, *Moscow* Secondary Education

Kimberly C. Johnson, *Post Falls*Physical Education and School and Community Health Education

Susan Lee Johnson, *Nampa*Vocational Education

Michael Thomas Jones, *Moscow* Secondary Education

Paul Jeffrey Jones, Cocolalla Elementary Education

**Amy K. Jordan, Moscow
Elementary Education

Todd M. Jorgenson, *Tonasket, Washington*Elementary Education

Bradley K. Juelfs, Wallace
Elementary Education

**Kasey Jean Kampster, Potlatch Secondary Education

Matthew L. Kampster, *Potlatch* Elementary Education

Marion P. Keegan, *Redding*, *California*Elementary Education

**Marietta A. Keyes, Camarines Sur, Phillipines
Elementary Education

Joann Michelle Kish, Post Falls

Elementary Education

**Dawn Marie Klinge, Wenatchee, Washington
Special Education

**Andrea L. Knighton, Melba

Secondary Education Magna cum laude

**Timothy A. Kohal, Kellogg
Secondary Education

Travis Ray Kolb, Anchorage, Alaska Special Education

**Jeannine Alice Korus, Moscow

Elementary Education

Cum laude

**Anne Marie Krahn, Boise

Physical Education

**JoSann M. Kreider, Hayden

Secondary Education Magna cum laude

*Beverly Dee Krichbaum, Bonners Ferry Elementary Education

Laura A. Kurpjuweit, Eagle River, Alaska Elementary Education

Steven Robert Kutzner, McCall
Elementary Education

Erin L. Lenz, Coeur d'Alene

Elementary Education Summa cum laude

**Ivan Thomas Lewis, *Idaho Falls*Secondary Education

**Sonya Renee Lindstrom, Osburn
Elementary Education

Matthew Looze, *Pocatello*Secondary Education

**Nancy Diane Marks, Coeur d'Alene
Elementary Education

Kymberley Mae Marley, Washington, Utah Elementary Education

John Patrick Masterson, Tygh Valley, Oregon Elementary Education

**Alex John Maxwell, Caldwell
Secondary Education

Sally Jo McCadden, Chiloquin, Oregon Elementary Education

**Michele L. McCormick, Athol
Elementary Education

Julie Katherine McCoy, Orofino
Elementary Education

*Shammie L. McEnroe, Post Falls
Elementary Education

**Jeremy Keith McIver, Reno, Nevada
Physical Education

Mara Michele Meyer, Moscow
Secondary Education

Mark Howard Meyers, *Kaneohe, Hawaii* Secondary Education

**Kimberly J. Miller, Delco
Elementary Education

Marie Joanne Miller, Gooding

Secondary Education

**Julie Ann Mitchell, *Brentwood, California*School and Community Health Education

Kori Frances Mitchell, Boise

Elementary Education

**Elizabeth Anne Montgomery, St. Maries

Elementary Education

Kelli Morris, Meridian

School and Community Health Education

**Janice Alene Moyer, Naples

Vocational Education

Kerry Lynn Murphy, Coeur d'Alene Secondary Education

Jessica Rose Naranjo, Sandpoint Secondary Education

Chris Vincent Nofoaiga, *Tacoma*, *Washington*Physical Education

Matthew Allen O'Brien, *Moscow* Secondary Education

SaraMae O'Donnell, Point Pleasant, New Jersey
Elementary Education

Deanne Lee Odle, Moscow Secondary Education

Kaia Berke Olin, Post Falls
Secondary Education

**April M. Olson, Wolf Point, Montana
Elementary Education Magna cum laude

**Alisa Lyn Orr, Jerome
Special Education

Laci Denise Osburn, Craigmont
Elementary Education

*Susan Anne Overman, Wallace
Elementary Education and Special Education

Ethan Leo Owens, Sandpoint
Elementary Education Magna cum laude

*Heather Melissa Page, Moscow Secondary Education

**Andrea Paredes, Quito, Ecuador

Elementary Education

**Dorothy Cecile Paulson, Coeur d'Alene
Elementary Education

Sarah J. Perry, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

Kristine A. Petterson, *Boise*Secondary Education Summa cum laude

*Jared Jeffrey Phay, Post Falls
Physical Education

Jamie Michelle Pine, Aberdeen, Washington
Elementary Education

Andrew Evans Pitman, *Moscow*Elementary Education

Lauren Jessica Pocklington, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education

- Jody Lynn Podrabsky, Lewiston

 Elementary Education
- **James Ray Polson, Casa Grande, Arizona
 Technology Education
- **Felica Allenia Pridgen, Wasilla, Alaska Special Education and Elementary Education
 - Cynthia Renee Rauch, Coeur d'Alene
 Elementary Education Cum laude
 - Kenneth Wayne Rauch, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education
 - Aaron B. Reilly, Nampa Secondary Education
- **JoyAnn Riley, Orofino
 Secondary Education Magna cum laude
 - Christina Marie Russell, Spokane, Washington
 Elementary Education
 - Christopher Michael Ryan, *Boise*Secondary Education
 - Christina Lynne Sams, *Orofino*Elementary Education
- **Storie Michelle Santschi, Spokane, Washington
 Elementary Education
- **Saprina Mae Schueller, St. Maries

 Elementary Education Summa cum laude
- **Lora Suzanne Scott, Coeur d'Alene Secondary Education
 - Brian Frederick Sica, *Idaho Falls*Secondary Education
- **Grant Robert Simon, Orofino Secondary Education
 - Persephone Dawn Slichter, *Grangeville* Secondary Education
- Amy Dawn Smith, Spokane, Washington Elementary Education
- **Kelly Ann Smyth, Homedale
 Secondary Education and Physical Education
 - Tonya A. Snyder, *Boise*Secondary Education Summa cum laude
 - Stephanie Helen Stokes, Coeur d'Alene Elementary Education
- *Michelle Lorraine Strahan, Coeur d'Alene Special Education
- Jennifer M. Stroud, *Boise*Elementary Education Magna cum laude
- **Mary Kathleen Suenkel, St. Maries
 Secondary Education Magna cum laude
 - Cynthia Ann Thomas, *Boise*Special Education and Elementary Education
 - Wayne Richard Thomasson, *Prineville*, *Oregon*Elementary Education
- **Janet Louise Tillman, Anchorage, Alaska

 Elementary Education Magna cum laude
 - Wanda Mae Titchenal, *Reardan*, *Washington*Elementary Education Cum laude

- Nicole Devon Tomaino, Seattle, Washington
 Elementary Education
- *Stacey A. Trivelpiece, *Boise* School and Community Health Education
- Randy A. Uchytil, Coeur d'Alene
 Elementary Education
- Vanessa Mohler Uchytil, McCall
 Elementary Education
- **Amity Rachelle Vacura, Winchester
 Elementary Education
- **Christina Jean Vague, Lake Oswego, Oregon

 Elementary Education Cum laude
 - Candace Lynne Vanderhoef, Coeur d'Alene
 Elementary Education Cum laude
- **Jessica Dani Varney, Covina, California

 Elementary Education
 - LeRoy Frank Vernon, Post Falls
 Secondary Education
- **Alison Elizabeth Wagner, *Troy*Elementary Education
 - Maliya Jeanne Walkup, Nezperce
 Elementary Education
 - LoraAnn Wall, Ucon

 Special Education and Elementary Education Cum laude
 - Katherine Rose Walsh, Wendell
 Elementary Education
- **Amy Lynn Ward, Payette
 Elementary Education
 - Kendra Rae Weatherspoon, Montpelier

 Elementary Education Summa cum laude
 - Sarah Louise Weeks, *Moscow*Elementary Education and Special Education
- *Starr Junelyn Wharton, Cheney, Washington School and Community Health Education
- Diana Marie Wheelen, *Columbus*, *Ohio*Elementary Education Magna cum laude
- Cresenda G. White, *Priest River*Elementary Education Cum laude
- **Michelle Marie Wimer, Lewiston

 Physical Education and School and Community Health Education
- *Joshua Byron Wolcott, Post Falls
 Elementary Education
- Melody Renee Woods, Lake Oswego, Oregon
- **Shauna J. Woods, Moscow Professional-Technical Education
- **Melissa Mikie Yaka, Boise
 Secondary Education
 - Jill Olivia Yamamoto, Caldwell
 Elementary Education
 - Bryan Boyd Yee, *Emmett*Secondary Education
- Gina M. Zenner, Genesee
 Secondary Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN OFFICE ADMINISTRATION

Renee R. Arnzen, Cottonwood

**Susan Lee Gudmunson, Deary

Sharon Mae McConville, Osburn

**Kristi Rae Riley, Kooskia

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION

**William Edmund Alderson, Nampa Sport Science

*Cameron Ellis Banks, *Tacoma*, *Washington*Sport Science

Aimee K. Barnes, *Great Falls, Montana*Sport Science

**Kelly A. Barrick, Coeur d'Alene Sport Science

*Kelly Khristine Bartleson, Spokane, Washington Sport Science

Tammy S. Baxter, *Mountain Home*Sport Science

Cayla Marie Bearg, Eagle
Sport Science Cum laude

Eric William Beckwith, McCall
Sport Science

Kelly Rae Benad, Spokane, Washington
Sport Science

Ryan Albert Benzel, *Ritzville, Washington*Sport Science

Ann E. Brainard, Moscow

**Christopher Patrick Cammann, Boise
Sport Science

Benjamin Michael Davis, Wallace
Sport Science

Edward A. Dean, *Grand View* Sport Science

Connie JoAnn Feldman, Troy
Sport Science

Rebecca L. Fountain, *Moscow*Sport Science Cum laude

Joni R. Francisco, Paul

Brandon James Freitas, *Hayward, California*Sport Science

*Jennifer Dawn Grantham, Tigard, Oregon Sport Science

**Brandi Lynne Griffin, Deary
Sport Science

**Erin L. Hoobing, Boise Sport Science

*Tamra Dee Hurst, Bonners Ferry Sport Science

*Jared T. Janke, Coeur d'Alene Sport Science Cum laude Nicolle L. Jones, McCall Sport Science

*Riley Kay Jones, McCall
Sport Science

Katie Dawn Klein, Spring Creek, Nevada Sport Science

*Christopher D. Lange, Weippe Sport Science

Ashley Elizabeth Lawhead, *Tekoa*, *Washington*Sport Science

*Bethany Ann Little, Burley Sport Science

*Shannon Marie Luke, Snoqualmie, Washington Sport Science

Anna P. Martin, *Hagerman*Sport Science

Tina L. Moddrell, Avondale, Arizona Sport Science

*Christopher Philip Moss, Reno, Nevada Sport Science

*Yoshihiko Nakagami, Kusatsu, Japan Sport Science

*Julia Ann Newman, Fruitland
Sport Science

Patricia Anne O'Brien, Berthroud, Colorado Sport Science

**Deborah Jean Ogden, Council Sport Science

**Tara Lynne Osborne, Twin Falls
Sport Science

Adrienne Kay Owens, Rathdrum
Sport Science

Brittany DeAnne Randol, *Boise* Sport Science

**Nathan Christopher Remaley, Bonners Ferry Sport Science

*Gregory Lee Robertson, Smithfield, Utah Sport Science

Kate Marie Shannon, Menlo Park, California Sport Science

*Bert Moses Sims, Orofino
Sport Science

**Sena Lane Sjostrom, Paris
Sport Science

*Jason Charles St. Hill, Saint James, Barbados Sport Science

Laura Katherine Stusek, Caldwell
Sport Science

Jessica Anne Trezise, *Tucson, Arizona*Sport Science

Rebecca Renee Warnacutt, Craigmont
Sport Science

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RECREATION

- *Susan M. Baumgart, Boise
- **Alice Marie Blair, Palouse, Washington Brentt M. Blair, Potlatch

Kevin P. Darcy, Gooding

- **Andrew J. Erickson, Boise
- **Mackenzie Leigh Ferguson, Sandpoint
- *Camille Fox, Coral Springs, Florida

John W. Gale, Caldwell

Damon Robert Gardyne, San Diego, California

Andrea Kay Gross, Moscow

Wade A. Gruhl, LeClaire, Iowa

Christopher Aaron Habben, Moscow

Theresa L. Hamilton, Hornell, New York

- *Zach Thijs Hatton, Boise
- *Brock Weston Heasley, Kuna

Piers A. Lamb, Hailey

Nicholas Stuart Langley, Wheatland, California

Joshua W. Paparazzo, Colville, Washington

Jody Ann Renfrew, Moscow

- **Eric L. Sorenson, Bloomer, Wisconsin
- *Travis Marshall Stombaugh, Auburn, Washington
- *Michael Timothy Twigg, Long Beach, California

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN TECHNOLOGY

Kay L. Archibald, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

**Wayne A. Christensen, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Larry Douglas Coleman, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Lisa A. Farris, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

**Michael Thomas Huyck, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Willard Craig Johnson, Rigby Industrial Technology

- *Gregory Dean Lancaster, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology
- **Edward Gene Lee, Rigby Industrial Technology
- *Kerri E. Mahan, Sarasota, Florida Industrial Technology

John David Mullin, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Trent James Riggs, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

**Joy Denise Rule, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Carol Leanne Russell, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

Todd Alan Shepherd, Idaho Falls Industrial Technology

College of Engineering Established in 1907. David E. Thompson, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

Adam Cleo Forsmann, Cottonwood

*Samuel Theone Jones, Wells, Nevada

Cordell R. Kress, Rockland

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Stephanie A. Hallock, Boise

Cum laude

**Jessica Arlene Pottenger, Riggins

Tho Ngoc Tran, Boise

Montessa Kay Young, Buhl

Daniel Wayne Zuckschwerdt, Bloomfield, Indiana

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Travis Hancock Beck, Lewiston

Yun Shi Crea, Bao Ding, People's Republic of China

Scott M. Flynn, Boise

Jeremy Scott Frei, Lewiston

Janine Elizabeth Galvin, Boise Magna cum laude

Demian L. Guthmiller, Ellensburg, Washington

**Kevin P. Jones, Harvard Cum laude

David Allan Juhasz, Preston Summa cum laude

Jason Eric Morgan, Middleton

Gary Michael Vance, Boise

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

- **Necia Marie Anderson, Hauser Lake
- **Tyron Dee Bardwell, Lewiston

Ryan John Blair, Folsom, California

- **Tiffany Michelle Blumer, Hayden Lake
- **Brett Rex Broadhead, Pocatello
 - *Nathan B. Cornilles, Hansen

Chad Robert Ebert, Coeur d'Alene Magna cum laude

**Kelly R. Flinn, Filer

Dustin Clarence Forsmann, Cottonwood

Brian Lee Foster, Huntington, Indiana

Joseph Paul Geigle, Moscow

Cameron Wade Hipwell, Boise

Kevin Montgomery Keister, Baker City, Oregon

Christopher Michael Kowalski, Richmond, Virginia

**Mark Lee Lovejoy, Wasilla, Alaska Michael William Olson, Quincy, California

**James Edward Reynolds, Osburn
Amy Lavonne Schroeder, Filer

**Kevin M. Thompson, Bellingham, Washington

Tyler D. Wolf, Boise

Gregory John Woods, Boise

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

**Jacob R. Boomer, Spokane, Washington David J. Casebolt, Moscow

**Luke David Coldiron, Lewiston

Edward Ray Coulter, St. Maries

Daniel Ray Gordon, Layton, Utah

Colby Gary Hansen, Idaho Falls

Michael Thomas Hocklander, Gooding

Kenneth Barry Hollinger, Vienna, Virginia

Daniel Robert Baker Hoover, Richland, Washington Mark David Ingram, Challis

**Kathleen Ann Lee, Idaho Falls

Summa cum laude

Michael Thomas Oliver, Boise

Luke Clifford Raymond, *Ikelenge*, *Zambia*Magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

**Chad Thornton Barker, Jerome

**Ayman Basalamah, *Almadina, Saudi Arabia* Robert L. Beasley, *Idaho Falls*

**Mathew Paul Brown, Spirit Lake

**James Paul Burkhart, Hope

Ryan J. Cone, Camas, Washington

Wade Clark Dorrell, Harrison

Keith I. Felt, Moscow

Lance Harold Forsberg, Coeur d'Alene

**Jonathan D. Fox, Lewiston

**Casey B. Gepford, Notus

Jason Kent Hansen, Twin Falls

Matthew P. Hillebrand, Moscow

**Darin Lee Holloway, Idaho Falls

Christopher Brian Holmes, Lewiston

Matthew Talmage Kaylor, Medford, Oregon

Kexiao Liao, Moscow

**Philip Joseph Matheson, Falmouth, Massachusetts
Jonathan Brent McFarling, Idaho Falls

**Nhan Chi Nguyen, Boise

Kristin S. Provant, McCall

**John Karl Riley, Orofino

Andrew Glenn Shewmaker, Kimberly

**Cory L. Stone, Hazelton

Roy Wesley Tromble, Juneau, Alaska

Summa cum laude

Eric Austin Upson, Caldwell

Louis Phillip Wilder, Idaho Falls

Kurt David Williams, Gifford

Scott M. Witschen, Boise

Edward L. Wong, Parma

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

**Ivan Kent Anderson, St. Maries

Eric Andrew Chin, Moscow

Magna cum laude

Nick Lloyd Davis, *Idaho Falls*Juan D. Deaton, *Idaho Falls*

**Adrian J. Drexler, Ashton

Brandon David Enevold, Spokane, Washington

Summa cum laude

Joseph Theodore Fugate, Pinehurst

Christopher Michael Haagen, Moscow

Paul Whitney Langworthy, Bremerton, Washington

Jon T. Leman, Rexburg

**Araceli Lemmon, Sugar City

Marc A. Lippincott, Spokane, Washington

**Jeremy R. Mabe, Boise

Cum laude

Chad D. Orbe, Buhl

Magna cum laude

Daniel Wesley Rebeck, Coeur d'Alene

**Scott Daniel Schellhammer, The Dalles, Oregon

Tony Gene Summers, Moscow

Aaron C. Zenner, Genesee

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

**Nathaniel Brian Allen, Ontario, Oregon

Rex T. Aman, Tonopah, Nevada

Zachary Jay Beeler, Elk City

Magna cum laude

Jon David Belden, Deer Island, Oregon

Jennifer Marie Bell, Wayland, Massachusetts

Henry John Camin, Pocatello

Zachary Douglas Choate, St. Maries

Mandi Michelle Clarke, Idaho Falls

Andrew Curtis Cluff, Twin Falls

**Judith Ann Coyle, Nampa

**James Matthew Cunnington, Wasilla, Alaska

Michael Douglas Dingeldein, Boise

Zachary R. Doerzaph, Coeur d'Alene

**Robert P. Doyle, Caldwell

Oren D. Edwards, Palmer, Alaska

Erik Flodin, El Sobrante, California

Jared Lee Foster, Juneau, Alaska

Christopher Dennis Glancey, Boise

Sean P. Halbert, Seattle, Washington

Melissa Lynn Hallock, Boise

Donald P. Hancock, Caldwell

Kevin Tetsu Hubert, Moscow

Bradley G. Kempton, Boise

Shawn David Kimbley, Lewiston

Charles Edward Kinney, Spokane, Washington

**Jason Thomas Krumsick, Boise

Heber B. Lemmon, Moscow

Cum laude

**Matthew Jonathan Jude Marks, Idaho City

Carey L. Matthews, Coeur d'Alene

Seth William Millhorn, Worley

Timothy Steven Milot, Moscow

Thomas Michael Monter, LaGrande, Oregon

Gregory Collin Morrison, Kalispell, Montana

Travis James O'Briant, Post Falls

Hugh Quincy O'Donnell, Idaho Falls

Marcus William Odell, St. Louis, Missouri

Kevin V. Organ, Caldwell

Spencer Bert Overturf, Sitka, Alaska

Mark Edward Paulus, Spokane, Washington
Summa cum laude

*Anthony A. Peck, *Idaho Falls*Cum laude

Don E. Pratt, Post Falls

Chris Arnold Reeder, Kuna

David Michael Robinson, Spokane, Washington

Jeremy M. Staab, Orofino

**Daniel James Stewart, Idaho Falls

Mark Allen Sullivan, Spokane, Washington

Nathan A. Swain, Nampa

Brandon Gene Van Slyke, Wilder

Cum laude

*Jon Leroy Wadkins, Idaho Falls

Solomon Jacob Wages, Bonners Ferry

Matthew Charles Walker, Boise

GENERAL STUDIES PROGRAM Established in 1969. Kurt O. Olsson, Ph.D., Director

BACHELOR OF GENERAL STUDIES

*Brett Patrick Anderson, Coeur d'Alene

*Edward T. Bateman, Seattle, Washington

Joshua Edward Beisel, Moscow

Vern Ulrick Benard, Los Angeles, California

Amber Darlene Bokelman, Silverton

Matthew Henry Bottger, Moscow

Bryan C. Brooks, Los Angeles, California

**James Robert Dalton, Jerome

Richard Elwood Allen DeMulling, Cheney, Washington

Patricia Sue Dowell, Meridian

James Eric Dunkley, Spokane, Washington

**Lisa M. Eidsvig, Great Falls, Montana

David W. Ennis, Moscow

Jennifer Kolb Estoll, San Antonio, Texas

**Roger Brice Evans, Idaho Falls

*Regina L. Foster, Clovis, California

*Laurelle Marie Gravelle, Bonners Ferry

**Jeffrey J. Happe, Columbus, Ohio

Bowden Lane Harding, Rexburg

Kevin Russell Hays, Moscow

Elizabeth Agnes Hill, Moscow

*Earl H. Jennings, Moscow

*Michael Joe Jimenez, Moscow

Monte A. Koontz, Moscow

Charles M. Miller, Coeur d'Alene

Mercedes I. Morris, Madrid, Spain

Charles Brett Morton, Bellevue, Washington

Valerie L. Nelson, Spokane, Washington

*Josh Allen Peterson, Spokane, Washington

*Glen Paul Recknagel, Branchburg, New Jersey

*Anna Dee Reznicek, Pendleton, Oregon

Stella Timothy Rwiza, Moscow
Cum laude

**Sven R. Sjostrom, Paris

Jennifer J. Snyder, Lemhi

Joseph Harry Stegner, Lewiston

Ruby Stroschein, Moscow

Matthew Stephen Thackeray, McCall

*Tamra S. Vanegas, Boise

*Scott Martin Wimer, Cottonwood

COLLEGE OF LETTERS & SCIENCE Established in 1900. Kurt O. Olsson, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Karilyn Melissa Albrechtsen, McCall
International Studies

**Nathan J. Allen, Nampa

Gretchen Anne Bailey, *Boise*

Jeremy Andrew Barlow, *Pocatello*English

Ginny Beisel, Boise

**Tyler Alexander Bevis, *Boise*English

**Richard Wesley Bolon, Lewiston
Spanish

*Sergio Venosdel Brown, Nampa

**Sarah L. Call, Fruitland
French Cum laude

**Sandra Carol Castle, *Pullman, Washington*English

Kari A. Christophersen, *Moscow*

*Wayne Charles Cochrane, *Potlatch*History

Shane L. Corsetti, *Silverton*, *Oregon*Public Communication

April Ann Crane, Lewiston
Crime and Justice Studies

**Kimberly Kay Crimmins, Weiser
English

Lance Ralph Curtis, Meridian

Matthew James Curtis, *Plainfield, New Hampshire*English

**Tanna Jean Day, Hayden
Classical Studies Cum laude

Edward A. Dean, *Grand View* Spanish

Mark Thomas Deming, Spokane, Washington
English

**Brennan John Dignan, Boise
Music: Theory

**Jeremy David Dineen, *Idaho Falls*English Cum laude

Ryan John Edinborough, *Ririe*History

Julianna Sue Edwards, Coeur d'Alene Journalism and Mass Communication and Spanish

*Seth A. Eidemiller, *Homedale* International Studies and Spanish

*Jo Hannah Etherton, Kellogg
History

Bethany Carol Evans, Twin Falls
Sociology

Gina Rose Falletta, McCall

*Jessie Dawn Faulkner, Gooding

English

Keith I. Felt, Moscow

**Heather Colene Frye, East Los Angeles, California
English

Saba Gaffur, Boise English

**Jared Boyd Goodpaster, *Denver, Colorado*History

Shyra Elizabeth Gottlieb, *Mountain View, Hawaii*English

Adam H. Green, *Grangeville*

Lucia Dayna Gregory, Osburn English

**Aaron W. Griffin, Montpelier

Spanish

Andrea Kay Gross, Moscow Spanish

Duard A. Grounds, Coeur d'Alene History and Spanish

Lucas Michael Grubbs, Lewiston
Spanish

**Brady James Hall, *Boise*Political Science and Crime and Justice Studies and Sociology

Jeremy William Hess, *Pocatello* Spanish

Kristi Joy Heyd, Fargo, North Dakota International Studies

Melissa Jean Hodge, *Coeur d'Alene* Foreign Languages

Jonathan O. Hoekema, *Boise* Spanish

Kevin James Hudson, *Moscow*Music: History and Literature Cum laude

Scott R. Infanger, *Idaho Falls*English and Spanish Magna cum laude

Lorene Suzanne Irons, *Donnelly*History

Brandi Jeanne James, *Idaho Falls*Foreign Languages

Kathryn Marie Jonakin, Boise
Art Summa cum laude

Jessica Ann-Margaret Keller, Sandpoint
English

*Tad Ronald Kincaid, Portland, Oregon
History

Eric B. Kinghorn, *Boise*History

**Rebecca Lyn Lawrence, Forbestown, California
Public Communication

*Thomas Green Lee, Genesee
Spanish

Catherine Ann Lewis, *Moscow*International Studies

Brenda A. Linn-Poulsen, *Montebello*, *California*Sociology

William K. Lish, Soda Springs
Foreign Languages

Lindsay Nicole Lorain, *Boise*Public Communication

Shelby Rae Manwaring, *Lewiston*Public Communication

**Stephanie Taylor Marshall, Bellevue, Washington

Art

*Gordon William Matlock, Boise
Political Science

Brandon Paul McGarrah, Gooding
Visual Communication

Robbie Lynn McMillian, Spokane, Washington

American Studies

**Jennifer Keliilauea Medeiros, Mililani, Hawaii International Studies

Amber Eva Meserth, Garden Valley
Public Communication

*Molly Ann Michaud, Coeur d'Alene English

**Jeff Carl Middleton, Coeur d'Alene Classical Studies

Molly J. Morfitt, *Caldwell*English

Kristine Marie Moriarty, *Idaho Falls*

**Monica Lea Murgoitio, Meridian

Foreign Languages and Spanish Summa cum laude

Mikeal S. Murray, Sealy, Texas
History

**Lori Sarah Nilsson, Kamiah
French and Spanish

**Ellen J. Nuxoll, Greencreek

**Anthony John O'Barto, *Boise*English

Erin Phomia Oakley, *Boise*English

Carla Lorelei Osborne, Moscow

Jerrold W. Owen, *Bellevue*, *Washington*Classical Studies

Jennifer Christen Pemberton, Spokane, Washington
English Cum laude

Jason Edward Pentzer, Winchester
International Studies Summa cum laude

Jeremy J. Peters, Eagle River, Alaska English

**Marianne Peterson, Moscow

Robert J. Phillips, Victor

Psychology and English

Matthew A. Pilcher, *Lewiston*Music: Applied Music and Music: History and Literature

Cum laude

Sara LeIle Poppleton, Twin Falls

Psychology

Travis Todd Powell, *Boise*Spanish

Anna M. Randleas, *Moscow* English

Sarah M. Read, *Moscow*

Jessica Sue Reuling, Boise
French

*Brigitte Reynolds, Bruck, Austria

Latin-American Studies and Spanish Summa cum laude

Holly Ann Riedelbach, Rexburg
English

**Kelli D. Ripatti, Bonners Ferry

Jessalyn Roehl, *Boise*Foreign Languages

Jacqueline P. Roelen, *Moscow*Spanish Summa cum laude

Sean Alden Rowe, Grapevine, Texas

Ryan J. Schienle, Newhall, California
History

Christopher David Schwartz, Coeur d'Alene
Political Science

Angela Dianne Shewmaker, Moscow Interdisciplinary Studies

Mary Ellen Siegford, Post Falls
History Cum laude

Cherise Anne Stutzman, Moscow English

**William James Stutzman, Moscow
English Summa cum laude

Christopher Allen Taylor, Roseburg, Oregon
Crime and Justice Studies Cum laude

Zsanett Teveli, *Budapest*, *Hungary*Economics

**Anna Thomas, American Falls

English

Carolyn Joy Tompkins, Mount Vernon, Washington
English

*Alisa Travis, Coeur d'Alene Spanish

Mandalyn A. Vanhoozer, *Boise*English

**Michelle Ann Volkema, Moscow History

**Brian N. Wallace, Moscow History

Callie A. Weiss, Eagle
Spanish

**Betsy Leann Whitehead, St. Maries
English and Spanish

Sarah Anderson Wichlacz, *Idaho Falls*Art

Rexford G. Wilkosz, *Erie*, *Pennsylvania*English

**Michael Joseph Wilper, Boise
Philosophy

**Nathan John Wolf, Lewiston
Foreign Languages

**Alzena Wood, Hagerman

English

Jesse D. Woods, *Hailey*

*Melissa Jennifer Woolsey, Kingston

Spanish

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Carlene Shenelle Canaday, Council
Theatre Arts

**Megan J. Chavez, Lewiston
Theatre Arts

**Jamie Leigh Fish, Boise
Theatre Arts

**Eric J. Mordhorst, Twin Falls
Theatre Arts

Travis Vernon Palmer, Kuna
Theatre Arts

**Andrew Kalafatic Poole, *Helena, Montana*Theatre Arts

Britteni Blue Sojka, Twin Falls
Theatre Arts Summa cum laude

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

- **Patrick Linn Barclay, Spokane, Washington

 Music: Instrumental Performance
- **Angela Carol Bolon, Lewiston

 Music: Business
 - Stephan Thomas Brown, Spokane, Washington
 Music Education: Instrumental
 - Autumn Lee Craig, Benton, Kentucky
 Music: Vocal Performance
- **Trina Lynn Elliott, Ketchikan, Alaska Music Education: Vocal
 - Melody Louise Garrett, *Charlotte Hall, Maryland*Music: Instrumental Performance
- Katherine R. Hadley, Twin Falls

 Music Education: Instrumental Cum laude
- **Tanya Hansen, Bancroft

 Music: Instrumental Performance Magna cum laude
- *Melody Marie Hess, Cocolalla Music: Instrumental Performance
- **Jean Christine Hiatt, Hayden Lake

 Music Education: Instrumental
 - Kevin James Hudson, *Moscow*Music: Vocal Performance Cum laude
- **Benjamin Allen Hunter, Moscow

 Music: Composition Cum laude
- **LeeAnna Lynn Leinberger, Arroyo Grande, California

 Music: Vocal Performance
 - Ryan Leonard Lokteff, *Moscow*Music Education: Instrumental
 - Matthew Lee Miller, *Eagle*Music: Instrumental Performance
 - Devin Theophil Otto, Cheney, Washington

 Music Education: Instrumental Summa cum laude
- **Eunjoo Park, Seoul, South Korea Music: Vocal Performance
- *Abigail Jayne Peterson, Great Falls, Montana Music: Instrumental Performance
- Douglas James Rinard, Lewiston
 Music: Business
- Eric J. Runge, *Madras*, *Oregon*Music Education: Instrumental Cum laude
- Mindy E. Ruskovich, *Athol*Music Education: Instrumental
- Jenny Lynn Schmidt, Sitka, Alaska

 Music Education: Vocal-Instrumental

 Summa cum laude
- Chesley J. Sharp, Calgary, Canada Music Education: Instrumental
- **Sariah Elizabeth Sharp, El Dorado, Arkansas

 Music Education: Instrumental
- **Julie Kathleen Shepard, Longview, Washington Music Education: Instrumental
 - Jason Rogers Swanson, Libby, Montana Music Education: Instrumental

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

- Wayne Travis Agee, Grangeville
 History
- **Heather Lanette Agidius, Moscow Sociology
- **Fawaz Hamd Al-Shuwaib, Moscow Chemistry: General
 - Meagan Diane Alexander, *Boise*
- **Christopher Steven Atwood, Blackfoot Crime and Justice Studies
- *Ann Marie Averitt, *Pocatello*Public Communication
- **Traci L. Bailey, Twin Falls

 Microbiology
 - Lynne D. Barber, *Denton*, *Montana*Public Communication
 - Jamie Lynn Beach, Moscow
 Public Communication
- **Andrea Lynn Beauchene, Sandpoint

 Anthropology
 - John Carl Beckman, Lewiston

 Journalism and Mass Communication Cum laude
 - Natalie Katharine Beckwith, *McCall*Psychology
 - Craig J. Beisel, *Moscow*Mathematics
- David R. Bell, *Moscow*Zoology
- Jonna M. Bell, *Grangeville*Public Communication
- Scott David Bieber, Spokane, Washington
 Biology
- Robert Irving Bieze, Coeur d'Alene Mathematics: Applied
- **Jessica Alene Blyth, Kalispell, Montana
 Anthropology
 - Angela N. Bowen, *Nampa*Psychology
- *Andrew Clay Boyd, *Moscow*Political Science
- Ken W. Brandt, Olympia, Washington
 Mathematics Magna cum laude
- **Jeanna Christina Brown, Boise
 Zoology
 - Daniel Kenneth Burton, McCall

 Mathematics and Philosophy

 Cum laude
 - Jennifer E. Burton, *Rockford, Washington*Biology
 - Regan Butler, *Tucson*, *Arizona*Crime and Justice Studies
- *John Lloyd Calderwood, *Coeur d'Alene*Biology

Dana S. Campbell, *Payette*Public Communication

**Kimberley D. Cattron-Blewett, *Lewiston*Biology

**Shu-Ling Chen, *Taipei*, *Taiwan*

Joshua Kevin Clark, *Boise*Public Communication

Rebecca L. Cleveland, Kooskia
Chemistry: General Magna cum laude

**Ronald V. Clough, *Boise*Mathematics: Applied

Kimberly L. Cole, *Grangeville*Psychology

Keri Marie Colvin, Camarillo, California
Botany

**Eric John Conklin, Rathdrum
Philosophy

Jeana Marie Cooper, *Boise*Psychology

Stacey Ann Cooper, Lewiston
Psychology

**Jennifer Costa, Kellogg

Public Communication

Kodi Fay Crisp, *Kimberly*Biology

Jamie L. Crockett, *Boise*Theatre Arts

**Keith F. Croner, Boise Interdisciplinary Studies

**Christopher Eugene Cultice, Post Falls
Political Science

*Sally Cuneo, *Townsend*, *Montana*Public Communication

Brent M. Darrington, *Idaho Falls*Biology

**Charlene Winnette Davis, *Orofino*History

Peter Michael Davis, Sandpoint Mathematics: Applied and Economics

**Stephan Robert De Haas, Council
Mathematics: Applied

Carissa B. Decker, *Eagle*Psychology

*Angela Louise Devlin, Lewiston

Public Communication

Nathaniel Patrick Doherty, *Absarokee, Montana*Crime and Justice Studies

Sean Thomas Dougherty, *Homer, Alaska*Psychology

**Matthew Miles Dunmore, Post Falls
Mathematics: Applied

**Alysha Marie Duran, Coeur d'Alene Psychology **Alison Michelle Eaquinto, Moscow

Chad Robert Ebert, Coeur d'Alene
Physics Magna cum laude

Jennifer Ann Eliopulos, *Boise*Public Communication

**Benjamin Joseph Ellis, *Moscow*Biology

**Michael Brian Ellsworth, Moscow Visual Communication

**Clinton Allen Evans, Twin Falls
History

Sharon Amanda Felts, *Idaho Falls*

**Jennifer Mae Finnigan, Issaquah, Washington
Public Communication

Mark Nathan Fixter, *Jackson Hole, Wyoming*Psychology

Sami Marie Florence, Twin Falls
Biology

**Michael M. Forbes, Moscow Interdisciplinary Studies

**Cody Michael Gardiner, Caldwell

Psychology

Julie Raye Gardner, Ritzville, Washington
Communication

Laura Jane Gentry, Twin Falls

Journalism and Mass Communication

**Richard Henry Giampietri, Spokane, Washington

Mathematics

**Erin Todd Gill, Post Falls

Public Communication

Jennifer Louise Gish, Yakima, Washington
Public Communication

Amanda Jean Glenn, *Clovis*, *California*Political Science

**Jonathan Paul Glenn, Clovis, California
Political Science

Megan Lee Glindeman, Mountain Home
Crime and Justice Studies

**Bonnie L. Gomez, Lewiston
Visual Communication

Andrew Joseph Gray, Eagle
Crime and Justice Studies

Cassandra Rae Greenlee, *Redmond, Washington*Psychology

Stacey Michelle Gregory, Federal Way, Washington
Biology and Zoology

Meagan Colleen Greif, Fairbanks, Alaska Biology

**Carl Richard Grosvenor, Ontario, Oregon
Crime and Justice Studies

Lee M. Hammons, Worley
Biology

- Hollan Hetland Hardy, Boise
 Biology
- Jennine L. Harnish, *Deary*Psychology
- Cerissa A. Harper, Moscow Political Science
- **Betsy Blythe Hatfield, Minneapolis, Minnesota
 Crime and Justice Studies
 - Nicholas S. Hayes, Olympia, Washington
 Mathematics
 - Pfeifer-Jones Hennigan, Moscow Visual Communication
 - Sara M. Henriksen, *Lewiston*Theatre Arts
 - Brigette E. Hernandez, *Moscow* Sociology
 - Andrew D. Herrmann, Sandpoint Visual Communication
- **Sarah Jean Hester, Lewiston
 Public Communication
 - Christopher Scott Hiatt, Half Moon Bay, California

 Mathematics Summa cum laude
 - Terrance Dean Hiatt, *Hayden*Chemistry:Professional
 - Allegra Grace Garro Higer, *Boise*Psychology Summa cum laude
- **Jason W. Hiibel, *Boise*Philosophy
 - Nicole L. Hinschberger, *Idaho Falls*Public Communication
 - Sarah Jayne Hironaka, *Moscow*Psychology
 - Laura A. Hoekema, *Boise*Public Communication
 - Clinton A. Hoiland, *Kamiah* Political Science and Psychology
 - William Lee Hostetter, Coeur d'Alene Mathematics and Physics
 - Stephanie Lee Hrbacek, South Lake Tahoe, California Chemistry:Professional
 - Wesley Miles Hubbard, Sacramento, California
 Psychology
- **Daniel E. Hughes, Olympia, Washington Political Science
 - Jeremy Sanders Hull, *Boise*Public Communication
 - Dani Jo Hunsaker, *Bend*, *Oregon*Anthropology Cum laude
- **Morgan Lee Hunsaker, Rexburg

 Anthropology
- **Jared A. Ishoy, Los Angeles, California

 Psychology
 - Douglas A. Jensen, *Boise*Crime and Justice Studies

- Tiffany J. Jensen, Walla Walla, Washington
 Crime and Justice Studies
- Marlene M. Jerwers, Folsom, California
 Mathematics: Applied
- Lisa Ann Johnsen, Seattle, Washington
 Zoology
- **Audrey Lynn Johnson, Filer
- **Steven Lien Johnson, *Idaho Falls*Psychology
 - Christopher P. Johnston, *Boise*Public Communication
 - James T. Johnston, *Tacoma*, *Washington*Public Communication
- **Rebecca Marie Johnston, Salem, Oregon
- **Merinda R. Jones, Ontario, Oregon
 Crime and Justice Studies
- *Dawn S. Kahrs, Wheeler, Oregon Music: Applied Music
- Stephen M. Kaminsky, Hillsborough, New Jersey
 Journalism and Mass Communication
- Robert C. Karinen, *Idaho Falls*Anthropology
- Norman James Kendrick, Flint, Michigan Geography
- Kerie Elizabeth Kennison, *Buhl*Journalism and Mass Communication
- *Aimee Lamour Kenoyer, Pullman, Washington Microbiology
- Ryan M. Klingler, *Idaho Falls*Visual Communication
- Robyn L. Knigge, Eagle

 Economics
- Amanda M. Kramer, *Pullman, Washington*Public Communication
- Sarah A. Kroese, *Coeur d'Alene*Anthropology
- Joshua T. Kuhn, Ronan, Montana Crime and Justice Studies and Sociology
- **John Michael Kuska, Moscow
 Crime and Justice Studies
 - J. David LaVigne, Spokane, Washington
 Public Communication
- **Heidi M. Lamb, *Pocatello*Psychology
 - Kristine L.M. Lee, *Honolulu*, *Hawaii*
 - Jacob Michael Legler, Eagle River, Alaska
 Psychology
 - Jeff Michael Leitch, Gooding
 Chemistry: General Cum laude
- **Jeffrey Christopher Leonard, Spokane, Washington
 Psychology

- Jennifer L. Leonard, *Emmett* Sociology
- **Molly Claire Leonard, Longview, Washington
 Public Communication
- **Steven Daniel Ley, Hayden Lake Psychology
 - Christina D. Lilly, *Idaho Falls*History
 - Cody Leroy Lindley, *Boise*Public Communication
 - Steven Gale Lindsey, Moscow Interdisciplinary Studies
 - Brenda A. Linn-Poulsen, *Montebello*, *California*Psychology
- **Erin Thomas Linskey, Hawkins, Wisconsin Biology
- **Heather McCoy Lister, Moscow Psychology
- *Jesse Steven Lister, *Ketchum* Sociology
- Brooke A. Loesby, *Issaquah*, *Washington*Political Science Magna cum laude
- Kelly Maureen Long, Moscow Psychology
- Michael S. Long, *Nampa*Biology Cum laude
- Wendy M. Long, *Kuna*Sociology and Psychology
- **Jon Christopher Love, Battle Ground, Washington
 Psychology
- *Jason John Marchinek, Kettle Falls, Washington
 Physics
- **John Ward Marlowe, St. Anthony Interdisciplinary Studies
 - Sean M. Masterson, Tygh Valley, Oregon
 Psychology
 - Steven Allen Mauk, Boise
 Crime and Justice Studies
- **Coy Kristelle Mayer, *Idaho Falls*Public Communication
 - Craig A. McDowell, *Juliaetta*Crime and Justice Studies
- **Susan Ray McElroy, Dayton, Washington Interdisciplinary Studies
- **Andrew J. McFarland, Boise

 Public Communication
 - Joanna Maria McFarland, Jerome

 Music: Applied Music
 - Terry Dale McFetridge, Enterprise, Oregon
 Public Communication
 - Justin Sean McGrew, Bellingham, Washington
 History
 - Jonathan S. McIntosh, *Bonners Ferry*Philosophy Summa cum laude

- Mary Suzanne McKenzie, *Pocatello*Microbiology Cum laude
- **Lisa Marie McNearney, Sandpoint

 Psychology and Sociology
- **David T. Meadows, Boise
 - Joey Steven Mercer, Boise Psychology
 - Kindra Dayana Meyer, Moscow Public Communication
- **Kimberly Middleton, Las Vegas, Nevada

 Anthropology
- **Shane S. Mieske, East Chatham, New York
 Public Communication
 - Kellie Jo Miller, Boise
 Public Communication
- **Patricia Doherty Monger, Moscow Zoology
- **Erin Ann Moseley, Coeur d'Alene Biology and Zoology
- **Christopher Philip Moss, Reno, Nevada Psychology
 - Ashley M. Muehlhausen, *Coeur d'Alene*Psychology
 - David Cameron Nelson, Coeur d'Alene
 Public Communication
- **Jessica Carol Nelson-Sellers, Sausalito, California
 Anthropology
- *James David Newell, *Dahlonega*, *Georgia*Chemistry: General
- **Katie Leslie Newman, Coeur d'Alene Music: Applied Music
 - Donald Benton Nickels, *Moscow*Criminal Justice
- **Allison Camille Nieman, Sandpoint
 Sociology
 - Amber N. Nowell, *Tacogdoches, Texas*Crime and Justice Studies
- **Rebecca Ann Nystrom, Coeur d'Alene Sociology
- **Steven D. O'Connor, Boise
 Geography
- **James Andrew Oliver, *Palmer*, *Alaska*Mathematics: Applied
- **James Jonathan Orcutt, Florence, Oregon Psychology
 - Nancy L. Orme, St. Anthony
 Biology Cum laude
 - John Travis Palmer, *Boise*Psychology
 - Miranda Leigh Palmer, St. Maries
 Theatre Arts
- **Blake Edward Pedersen, Twin Falls
 Visual Communication

Michael C. Perez, Mountain Home
Visual Communication

Eric S. Pero, Santa Rosa, California
Journalism and Mass Communication

Donna Rae Person, *Emerado*, *North Dakota*Psychology

Benjamin R. Petro, *Kamiah* Sociology and Crime and Justice Studies

Jeff Joseph Pfeifer, Moscow Psychology

Nicole Marie Piazza, *Hayden Lake*Public Communication

Julie C. Pickens, *Coeur d'Alene*Psychology

Raymond Edgar Pickett, North Hollywood, California
Psychology

Kristi M. Ponozzo, *Orofino*Public Communication

**Nicholas Andrew Walter Poulsen, *Hacienda Heights*, *California* Psychology

Rhonda Jean Powell, *Boise*Biology

Mandy Jo Puckett, Nezperce
Journalism and Mass Communication

Matthew Donald Rabe, *Laclede*Crime and Justice Studies and Sociology

Andrew W. Redford, *Boise*Public Communication

Heather Ann Reinart, Wasilla, Alaska Biology

**Dena Marie Reinstein, Moscow Psychology

Casey Stephen Rettke, Eagle River, Alaska
Public Communication

*Shelly Jean Rewerts, *Libby*, *Montana*Psychology

**Allyson Renee Lee Reynolds, *Idaho Falls*Psychology and Zoology

*Kevin Christopher Rider, *Boise*Chemistry: General

**JoyAnn Riley, Orofino

Journalism and Mass Communication N

Magna cum laude

Nancy E. Robertson, *McCall*Public Communication

**Shannon M. Romesburg, Kennewick, Washington
Public Communication

Dale Jay Ross, Fernwood

Microbiology Summa cum laude

Ian Christopher Roth, American Falls
Public Communication

Robert Nicholas Ruebel, *Boise*

Krista Lynn Rule, Nampa Chemistry:Professional

**Amber Flynn Runkel, *Boise*Microbiology

Rachael M. Russell, *Boise*Crime and Justice Studies

*Stephen J. Russell, San Carlos, California Political Science

Jacob Robert Sanford, *Boise*Public Communication

Jessamyn A. Santoro, *Bonners Ferry*Public Communication

**Katie R. Schachte, Sweet Zoology

Bradley J. Schaff, *Kamiah* Zoology

Tyson Marshall Schaffner, Coeur d'Alene
Public Communication

William Andrew Schaudt, Sandpoint
Psychology

**Teresa Marie Scherr, Sandpoint
Psychology

**Crystal Lynn Schluter, Moscow Sociology and Crime and Justice Studies

**Seth Andrew Schreiber, *Moscow*Psychology

*Jennifer Ann Schwenson, *Moscow*

Christian Merrick Sebat, *Redding, California*Biology

Kevin J. Selmasska, *Boise*

Cassandra Saxon Shelley, Spokane, Washington Political Science

*David S. Shepherd, *Grand Junction*, *Colorado*History

Jonathan Wesley Shepherd, *Nampa*Public Communication

Jennifer M. Shoemaker, *Boise*Visual Communication

Michael Cameron Louis Slagel, *Buhl*Psychology Summa cum laude

Persephone Dawn Slichter, Grangeville
Theatre Arts

Keri Jo Smith, Clarkston, Washington
Crime and Justice Studies and Political Science

Matthew Carlson Smith, Coeur d'Alene Psychology

**Ruth L. Snow, *Middleton*Public Communication

**Nathan Benjamin Spencer, Sumner, Washington Biology

Deborah Michelle Steinle, *Thermopolis*, *Wyoming*Interdisciplinary Studies

**Cynthia Jane Steuben, Orland, California
Geography

Lindsey Kay Stratford, *Pocatello*Public Communication

Alvah J. Street, Moscow

Visual Communication

Jacob Aaron Suitter, *Hayden*Philosophy Cum laude

Lourana Faye Swayne, *Moscow*Crime and Justice Studies

Diana Celeste Tagami, *Kamiah*Public Communication

Toshya Diedre Tass, Salt Lake City, Utah Public Communication

Amie Lynn Teeter, Coeur d'Alene History and Political Science

Nanci Ann Thaemert, *Buhl*Psychology

**Kimberly Marie Thompson, Manassas, Virginia

Economics and Political Science

Seth Ian Thornborrow, *Buhl* Philosophy

*Silvia C. Trejo, Denton, Texas Biology

Roy Wesley Tromble, *Juneau*, *Alaska*Mathematics Summa cum laude

Corey Rand Tucker, *Idaho Falls*

Nicholas Conrad Tucker, Porthill

**Scott S. Turk, Post Falls

Economics

**Andrew James Tuschhoff, Lewiston

Public Communication

**Daniel Douglas Vanderpool, Weippe
Biology

**Sarah Marie Walker, Anchorage, Alaska
Psychology Magna cum laude

Allen Wayne Walterscheid, Carlsbad, New Mexico
Political Science

Jennifer Suzanne Warnick, Rexburg

Journalism and Mass Communication Cum laude

Shannon Suzanne Waterfield, *Boise*

Travis Monte Watkins, *Hazelton*Public Communication

Callie A. Weiss, *Eagle*Chemistry:Professional

**Katherine Hartley Welch, Lake Stevens, Washington Crime and Justice Studies

Danielle Marie Wellard, Salem, Oregon History

John Thomas Welsh, Oak Forest, Illinois
Public Communication

Kyle D. White, *Colton, Washington*Anthropology

Benjamin James Wickham, Boise
History

Kenneth Karl Wiesmore, Kimberly
Crime and Justice Studies

Jessica Anna Williams, *Lewiston*Psychology

Shawn M. Willis, Payette
Physics Summa cum laude

Robert L. Wilson, *Troy*Visual Communication

Wade Winegardner, Rathdrum

Crime and Justice Studies and Sociology

Yvonne M. Wingett, *Emmett*Journalism and Mass Communication

*Jessica Summer Winkle, Boise
Visual Communication

*Susan Paige Woolf, Andover, Kansas

Public Communication Cum laude

**Janelle Marie Woslager, Boise
Political Science

Jason Rand Wright, *Idaho Falls*Anthropology

**Trenton Todd Wright, Twin Falls
Political Science

**Jason Richard York, Baker City, Oregon
History

**Amy Soun Young, Boise
Botany

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

**Bennett W. Barr, Emmett

*Jerry Broesch, Coeur d'Alene Andrew Jason Brown, Idaho Falls

**Joseph A. Brown, Rathdrum

**Matthew Victor Cambier, Pendleton, Oregon Ken Patrick Clark, Sioux Falls, South Dakota Beau Daniel Crawford, Sandpoint

**JamieLee Davis, *Moscow*Brandon Jason Dobson, *Boise*

Robin Marie Dunn, Saint David, Maine
Cum laude

Robert M. Flagor, Coeur d'Alene

Zachary James Garcia, Felton, California

**Leslie Morgan Gardner, Coeur d'Alene Max Dallas Geidl, Orofino

**Helena Louise Gregory, Moscow

**Angela Lynn Heaney, Aberdeen

- *James Edward Hulme, *Caldwell*Nicole Lynn Jackson, *Jerome*
- **Noel Elizabeth Jensen, Moscow
- **Christopher Paul Korn, Nampa
 Cheyenne Autumn Largeteau, Boulder Creek, California
- **Robin K. Leferink, Coeur d'Alene
- **John Andrew McKinley, *Palmer, Alaska*Kyle Bradley Olree, *Rangely, Colorado*Jeong Yeon Park, *Seoul, Korea*
- **Andrew H. Peterson, *Grangeville*David Michael Pierce, *Kellogg*
- **Raymond Clark Pohl, *Palmer, Alaska*Travis Todd Powell, *Boise*Troy Jon Preuit, *Rupert*

- Matthew D. Price, Milton-Freewater, Oregon
 John Cullen Rainey, Idaho Falls
 Denise Renee Ronneburg, Fruitland
 Sarah Patricia Scott, Moscow
- **Jason Michael Shira, Wabash, Indiana
- **Adam Joseph Stadtmueller, *Boise*Clayton Everett Steele, *Lewiston*

Jessica Nicole Shawver, Boise

- **Hayley Amber Stradley, *Boise*David Michael Suko, *Yakima, Washington*Aaron Seaton Torres, *North Falmouth, Maine*
- **Justin B. Yankey, Twin Falls
- *Joseph Chun Young, Boise

COLLEGE OF MINES & EARTH RESOURCES Established in 1917. Earl H. Bennett, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CARTOGRAPHY

Danielle Michele Davis, Caldwell

Michael A. Davis, Fairbanks, Alaska

- **Ryan C. Hruska, Hood River, Oregon
- *Lyle Allen Magnuson, Shaunavon, Canada
- Zachary Joseph Maillard, Newcastle, California
 Cum laude
- Sam A. Martin, Moscow
- *William D. Parker, Aberdeen

Benjamin Lee Scharenberg, Coeur d'Alene

Brian William Sullivan, Carol Stream, Illinois

**Erik Falconer Von Ziegesar, Ketchum

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOGRAPHY

Casey TLD Betzold, Emmett

Danielle Michele Davis, Caldwell

**John V. Dzialoski, *Tonawanda, New York*Cum laude

Yon Carl Egusquiza, Boise

*David James Forster, Troy

Bryan Robert Grove, Salem, Oregon

Tamitha Samantha Hammond, *Brisbane*, *Australia* Summa cum laude

- **Jonathan Dell Harbour, Coeur d'Alene Heather Dawn Hogaboam, Potlatch
- *Gina Marie Minshall, Boise

Rexanne F. Vandiver, Hayden

John Allen Watson, Fairfield, Montana Magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGICAL ENGINEERING

Andrew Joseph Abrams, Moscow

Vanessa Cain Bateman, Franklin, Tennessee

**David Christopher Fox-Powell, Medford, Oregon
Cum laude

Frederick D. Pearce, Portland, Oregon

*Tyler J. Stephens, Onaway

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY

Matthew A. Bennett, Coeur d'Alene

Brittany M. Brown, *Boise*

- **Stephen L. Bruns, Rupert
- *Douglas Grant Cuellar, Colton, Washington
- **Katharine Jane Fulcher, Wellington, New Zealand
 Summa cum laude

Jennifer Eileen Godwin, Tiller, Oregon

Kelly Joy Johnson, Hayden

Thomas Earl Jones, Cataldo Shara Lynn Leavitt, Selah, Washington Sarah Lorraine Madarieta, Boise Cum laude

**Jennifer Caroline McIntosh, Costa Mesa, California Mark Howard Meyers, Kaneohe, Hawaii Sean Jared Mitchell, Anchorage, Alaska Zackery Michael Muirbrook, Aberdeen Dennis Eugene Owsley, Orofino Michael Bill Piquet, Driggs

*Morgan James Salisbury, Twin Falls Magna cum laude

**Jessica Brooke Steffen, Fort Wayne, Indiana Charles D. Tibbals, Moscow *Jenny Turner, Sunnyside, Utah

*Darcie Michelle Young, Boise

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING

Lance Ralph Curtis, Meridian

**Randall S. Fielding, Shelley Magna cum laude

Jakob Ragnar Jokisaari, Genesee

**Matthew S. Schneider, Boise Summa cum laude

**Benjamin Hewett Tolman, Jerome

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MINING ENGINEERING

Brian Robert Buckham, Hayden Cum laude

Krista L. House, Lewiston

Hyo-chang Lee, Seoul, Korea

Joshua L. Phillips, McMinnville, Oregon

Wesley Duane Rimel, Bainbridge Island, Washington

Amy Lavonne Schroeder, Filer

Bradley Steven Smith, Boise

Jeremy Mikel Walkup, Cottonwood

College of Natural Resources Established in 1917. Charles R. Hatch, Ph.D., Dean

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FISHERY RESOURCES

**Andrew Martin Dux. Middleton Magna cum laude

Kirk Ethan Hell, Green River, Wyoming Gregory D. Morris, Pendleton, Oregon Joseph Ya-kah Oatman, Lapwai

**Darren A. Ogden, Aberdeen, Washington

**Michael P. Peterson, Jerome Shannan Rae Pickup, Randlett, Utah

**Seth Thomas Rosenthal, Clarks, Nebraska

**Jason Earl Story, Potlatch Walter Louis Wilson, Jackson, New Jersey

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOREST PRODUCTS

Kerry Eileen Brent, Weiser

Kurt A. Johnson, Coeur d'Alene

**William Mark Langlois, Crescent City, California Keith L. Pratt, Emmett

**Jacob Morgan Thiemens, Moscow

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOREST RESOURCES

**Cory Benjamin Bolen, Boise Ryan Blaine Hatfield, Council Albert Leroy Holguin, Hurley, New Mexico

**Jason A. Junes, Humptulips, Washington

**Diana Lea Livada, Torrance, California Magna cum laude

Chad Michael Ramsay, Sandpoint

Thomas Barton St. Clair, Idaho Falls Magna cum laude

Jaime LouAnn Stone, Deer Park, Washington Magna cum laude

Jacob Duncan Willard, Moscow

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES ECOLOGY AND Conservation

Jessica Remy Berghan, Sagle

Tom J. Biladeau, Boise

**Terri Lois Boyd, Wink, Texas

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NATURAL RESOURCES ECOLOGY AND CONSERVATION BIOLOGY

Aki Matsuura, Wakayama, Japan

Naoki Tojo, Kobe, Japan

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RANGE LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT

Kathryn Sellers Hoffman, Mountain Home

Summa cum laude

**Shane Q. Jacobson, *Dubois*Magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RANGE RESOURCES

Melissa D. Scholten, *Boise*Magna cum laude

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RANGELAND ECOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Carl Edward Rudeen, American Falls

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RESOURCE RECREATION AND TOURISM

*Nathan Andrew Basford, Salmon
Magna cum laude

Dean David Chapman, Moscow

*Deborah LaPriel Ciarabellini, Moore

**Patrick William Condon, *Greencastle, Indiana*Amy Y. Czerwinski, *Boise*

**Gary A. Dalton, Jerome

**Nathaniel Edward Davis, Beaverton, Oregon

Greg Scott Dooley, Moscow

Amy Carol Drumm, *Hendersonville*, *Tennessee*Cum laude

Timothy Edward Drumm, Okemos, Michigan

Jeffrey M. Finken, Moscow

*Jarett Scott Fry, Naperville, Illinois

*Garry Shayne Greenwalt, *Latah*, *Washington* John J. Hoffman, *Pendleton*, *Oregon*

*Amanda J. Hole, Orofino

*Emil Curtis Kunkel, Avery

Casey James Mitchell, Chadron, Nebraska

Krista M. Mitchell, Salem, Oregon Lucio J. Morales, Spokane, Washington

Jeremy Shanon Scott, Coeur d'Alene

**Damon Adicus Sheer, Twin Falls

*Tyler Franklin Snodgrass, Palmer, Alaska

**David Paul Tysdal, Saint Helens, Oregon
Michael Allen Walsh, Stillwater, Minnesota

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN WILDLIFE RESOURCES

Cameron Daniel Bentz, Spokane, Washington

**Benjamin David Cadwallader, Lewiston

*Travis Shawn Feldner, Ontario, Oregon

**Jason Russell Greenway, Parma

Kirk Ethan Hell, Green River, Wyoming

Kristopher Ray Hennings, Sisters, Oregon

Jeffrey M. Kay, Billings, Montana

Ryan Neil Kinzer, Lewiston

**Carol C. Perugini, Mount Arlington, New Jersey
Magna cum laude

Carl Edward Rudeen, American Falls

Loridee R. Sager, Boise

Cody Adam Schroeder, Union, Oregon

Dane Sogaard Sorensen, Glendale, Arizona

Joshua C. Stanley, Bonners Ferry

Walter Louis Wilson, Jackson, New Jersey

David T. Woodall, Idaho Falls

HONORS CERTIFICATES

UNIVERSITY HONORS PROGRAM
Established in 1982. Stephan Flores, Ph.D., Director

The following members of the University Honors Program completed the requirements for and were presented Honors Certificates at a special ceremony and reception on Friday, May 18, 2001.

Jennifer Bell, Wayland, Massachusetts Mechanical Engineering

Lance Curtis, *Kuna*English/Metallurgical Engineering

Celia Doerann-George, Moscow
Art Education

Amy Drumm, Hendersonville, Tennessee
Resource Recreation and Tourism

Sharon Felts, *Idaho Falls*Biology

Kristy Henscheid, *Idaho Falls* Molecular Biology/Biochemistry

Benjamin Hunter, Moscow Music:Composition

Leah Johnson, Lewiston
Economics

William Lish, *Soda Springs*Foreign Languages-Computer Science Option

Sarah Madarieta, Coeur d'Alene

Kristine Moriarty, *Idaho Falls*Political Science

Ellen Nuxoll, Greencreek
Public Communication

Jerrold Owen, Bellevue, Washington Classical Studies

Luke Raymond, *Ikelenge*, *Zambia*Computer Engineering

Lindsey Stratford, *Pocatello*Public Communication

Roy Tromble, *Juneau*, *Alaska* Computer Science/Mathematics

COMMISSIONS IN ARMED FORCES

ARMY OFFICER EDUCATION PROGRAM Established 1893, Lieutenant Colonel Lloyd E. Mues, M.S., Chair, Department of Military Science

SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY

Joshua Edward Beisel, *Moscow*Andrew Jason Brown, *Idaho Falls*James Eric Dunkley, *Spokane*, *Washington*Jody Francis Dunkley, *Idaho Falls*

Stephen Thomas Schmidt, *Lewiston*Monte Andrew Koontz, *Moscow*Jonathan Brent McFarling, *Idaho Falls*Donald Benton Nickels, *Moscow*Rhonda Jean Powell, *Boise*

NAVAL OFFICER EDUCATION PROGRAM Established in 1945. Captain Phillip L. Sowa, USN, M.A., Professor of Naval Science

ENSIGN, UNITED STATES NAVAL RESERVE

Rex Tyler Aman, Tonopah, Nevada
Kenneth William Brandt, Olympia, Washington
Brian Lee Foster, Huntington, Indiana
Zachary James Garcia, Felton, California
Norman James Kendrick, Flint, Michigan
Gregory Collin Morrison, Kalispell, Montana
Daniel Wayne Zuckschwerdt, Bloomfield, Indiana

SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS RESERVE

Nathaniel Patrick Doherty, *Absarokee, Montana*Kenneth Barry Hollinger, *Vienna, Virginia*Mikeal Shane Murray, *Houston, Texas*Charles Edward Parker, Jr., *Fort Worth, Texas*Christopher Allen Taylor, *Roseburg, Oregon*

AIR FORCE OFFICER EDUCATION PROGRAM Established in 1947. Colonel Chester G. Herbst, M.S.S.M., M.B.A., Professor of Aerospace Studies

SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

Casey Betzold, Emmett
Brandon James Freitas, Hayward, California
John Patrick Masterson, Tygh Valley, Oregon
Sean Michael Masterson, Tygh Valley, Oregon
Craig Allan McDowell, Juliaetta
Mark Allen Sullivan, Spokane, Washington
Shawn Michael Willis, Payette

MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

WASHINGTON-WYOMING-ALASKA-MONTANA-IDAHO PROGRAM IN MEDICAL EDUCATION Established in 1971. Michael B. Laskowski, Ph.D., Director

Idaho students receiving Doctorates in Medicine from the University of Washington through participation in the WWAMI Medical Education Program:

Jason Patrick Bronner, *Boise*Heidi Bendorf Chasan, *Bliss*Shana Dawn Fogarty, *Hope*Kim Diane Jewell, *Post Falls*Peter Samuel Morey, *Boise*Bradford Alexander Nelson, *Moscow*Matthew Howard Packham, *Blackfoot*

Kelly Russell Pettit, Lewiston
Gary Wayne Soucie, Shelley
Jared Randall Spencer, Pocatello
Shawn Louis States, Boise
Earl Ray Stoddard, Pocatello

In the WWAMI Medical Eduction Program, offered by the University of Washington School of Medicine and selected universities and communities in Washington, Wyoming, Alaska, Montana, and Idaho, medical students from Idaho receive the first year of their medical training at the University of Idaho. Students attend classes at the University of Idaho and Washington State University, thus benefiting from a large group of instructors and varied selection of elective courses; laboratories and other facilities for individual work are available at both institutions. First-year students also have the opportunity to work with local physician-preceptors.

WASHINGTON-OREGON-IDAHO PROGRAM IN VETERINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION Established in 1974. Richard A. Battaglia, Ph.D., Head

Idaho students receiving Doctorates in Veterinary Medicine from the University of Washington through the WOI cooperative program:

Daniel C. Butterfield, *Princeton*Sarah L. Correll, *Jerome*Lisa A. Griffel, *Ashton*Sarah R. Hoggan, *Boise*Alayna D. Huter, *Marsing*

Todd T. Inman, Lewiston Roberta L. Konzek, Moscow Brenton J. Sanford, Moscow Jason K. Strope, Boise Summer L. Winger, Victor

The University of Idaho cooperates with Washington State University and Oregon State University in a program of veterinary medical education, research and service. In the WOI program, students from Idaho take the first three years of professional training in veterinary medicine at Washington State University; faculty members from UI and WSU offer instruction in the professional and academic curricula. In the fourth year of the program, students receive part of the clinical training at the Caldwell, Idaho, veterinary medical facility.

University-Level Awards

Alumni Awards for Excellence

Each year the University of Idaho Alumni Association honors the top students with the Alumni Award for Excellence. These 54 scholars at the University of Idaho were honored November 30 with a banquet and awards ceremony. Each student scholar invited the faculty or staff person who had been most influential in his or her academic career at the university to be recognized as well.

These students represented the top seniors, graduate and Law students and had an average grade point of 3.92. They were selected based upon their academic achievements and their campus and community involvement.

The students honored include:

Jennifer H. Boisvert, Moscow; Susan Renee Borjesson, Lenore; Laura J. Bradley, Post Falls; Ann Elizabeth Brainard, Moscow; Sarah L. Call, Fruitland; Menderes Cirakoglu, Turkey; James R. Dalton, Jerome; J. Patrick Diener, Payette; John V. Dzialoski, Moscow; Kenneth Faunce, Moscow; Rebecca Lee Fountain, Moscow; Janine Elizabeth Galvin, Boise; Dan H. Gerbus, Cincinnati, Ohio; Richard Giampietri, Veradale, Washington; Stephanie A. Hallock, Coeur d'Alene; Deena Hatfield, Burley; Kathryn E. Hill, Helena, Montana; Kathryn Hoffman, Mountain Home; David J. Hollander, Buhl; Dawn J. Hopp, Caldwell; Kevin P. Jones, Harvard; David A. Juhasz, Preston; Briana Marie Keafer, McCall; Toni Lee Kemp, Lexington, Oregon; Steven A. Kohtz, Nampa; Anne Krahn, Boise; Charissa Chiemi Lee, Hanapepe, Hawaii; Jeffry M. Leitch, Gooding; Deena Lilya, Boise; Monica Lyons-McGurkin, Moscow; Leah McClanahan, Boise; Patrick Casey McLaughlin, Hope; Shalene B. Metzger, Pocatello; Jennifer C. Pemberton, Otis Orchards, Washington; Suzanne J. Perker, Moscow; Matthew A. Pilcher, Moscow; Christina Maria Pinola, Moscow; S.C. Danielle Quade, Coeur d'Alene; Luke C. Raymond, Zambia; Lauren Reynolds, Olympia, Washington; Shawn Rider, Idaho Falls; Daniel Rush, Boise; Jenny Lynn Schmidt, *Sitka, Alaska*; Robyn Smith, *Moscow*; Jaime L. Stone, *Deer Park, Washington*; Brandy Lynn Stredder, Boise; William J. Stutzman, Lewiston; Joshua Lee Taff, Moscow; Patricia Thomas, Moscow; Thomas S. Tolman, Manti, Utah; Zhining Wang, People's Republic of China; Lori Michelle Whitney, Twin Falls; Shawn Michael Willis, Payette; Khaliela Serenity Wright, Sagle

The Student Achievement Awards in Leadership and Service

Donald R. and Cora E. Theophilus Award

Donald R. Theophilus was a member of the university faculty for nearly 40 years and was President from 1954 to 1965. A silver bowl is presented to the graduating senior(s) whose record of academic achievement and service to the university community is most outstanding.

Steven Kohtz, Nampa; Allegra Higer, Boise

Guy and Grace Wicks Memorial Award

The Wicks family commitment to the University of Idaho spans nearly a century. Guy and Grace Wicks earned their degrees from UI in the late 1920s and immediately became dedicated and loyal alumni. Each year two graduating seniors are awarded this honor for their activities and service to the university and the community.

Steven King, Tacoma, Washington; Khaliela Wright, Sagle

Frank W. Childs IV Memorial Award

Frank W. Childs IV was an engineering student from the University of Idaho who died an untimely, tragic death. Frank was both an outstanding student and actively involved in student government. The Associated Students University of Idaho (ASUI) created this award in his memory to honor a graduating senior who exhibits similar qualities.

Jennifer Gish, Yakima, Washington

Fulbright Scolarship Nominee

Callie Weiss, Moscow

Outstanding Senior Awards

The ASUI presents commemorative paper weights to the top two percent of the graduating class. Selections are based on scholarship and activities.

Matthew Cram, Sammamish, Washington; Andrew Gray, Eagle; Allegra Higer, Boise; Nicolle L. Jones, McCall; Steven A. King, Tacoma, Washington; Steven A. Kohtz, Nampa; Ashley Lawhead, Tekoa, Washington; Kellie Miller, Boise; Melissa Myers, Medical Lake, Washington; Khaliela Wright, Sagle.

George E. Dafoe Memorial Award

George Dafoe's leadership, dedication and integrity came at a critical juncture in student government and campus history. He continued to guide and inspire student leaders up to his untimely death in the summer of 1990 due to cancer. His unique personal qualities and his service to students inspired this award. The George E. Dafoe Memorial Award is given annually to at least one deserving student who has served in the Associated Students University of Idaho (ASUI).

Solmaz Rafiee-Tari, Lewiston

ASUI Presidents' Scholarship

In 1996, former ASUI presidents established a perpetual endowment fund. This endowment funds a scholarship(s) to at least one deserving student each year based on their leadership qualities, service and academic achievement.

Buck Samuel, Nordman; Barton Cochran, Sandpoint

Richard Gibb Award

This award is given to the student(s) who has come to the university in a non-traditional fashion (i.e. not directly from high school) and has overcome a variety of obstacles in undertaking their education while providing service and leadership to the campus community.

Kim Henon, Cambridge

Multicultural Student Awards

These awards are given to two students who have shown a genuine concern toward multicultural issues and have worked on behalf of these issues on campus.

Joshua Hoston, Mountain Home; Amy Sharp, Kuna

The Individual Community Service Award

This award is in recognition of an individual student who has demonstrated exceptional motivation, innovation and involvement in community service. This individual is one who has provided outstanding service to the community without regard for personal gain, while exhibiting commitment to the causes, concerns, events or needs at hand.

Buck Samuel, Nordman

The Organization Service Award

This award is in recognition of an organization which has demonstrated exceptional motivation, innovation and involvement in community service. This organization is one that has provided outstanding service to the community without regard for group gain, while exhibiting commitment to the causes, concerns, events or needs at hand.

Student Alumni Relations Board (SArb)

Outstanding Junior/Silver Lance Honorary

Silver Lance was started in 1923 to recognize the outstanding men who were leaders on the Idaho campus. This group has evolved to recognize men and women who have demonstrated leadership experience. Ten students are tapped each year, with past members including United States senators, judges and other prominent UI alumni.

Matt Berry, Kimberly (\$200 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Melanie Ann Coonts, Boise; Colleen Marie Frei, Coeur d'Alene (\$200 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Douglas Hawkins, Sandpoint; Deborah Therese Marshall, Jerome; Rachel Martin, Boise; Lauren Reynolds, Olympia, Washington (\$200 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Daniel Rush, Boise (\$200 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Buck Samuel, Nordman; Jeremy C. Vaughn, Paul.

Outstanding Sophomore/Spurs Award

This award is presented to sophomores who have demonstrated outstanding service, leadership and academic achievement and who are committed to serving the university and community.

Leela Assefi, Moscow; Kelly Greenfield, Post Falls (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Jennifer Hathaway, Idaho Falls; Jeanine Marie LaMay, Idaho Falls (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Jose A. Loya, Winnemucca, Nevada (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Solmaz Rafiee-Tari, Lewistor; Beth Smethers, Boise; Luke Martin Thompson, Grangeville (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Kim Wilson, Troy (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Katie Wittman, Lewiston.

Outstanding Freshman/Valkyries Award

This award is presented to freshmen who have demonstrated outstanding service, leadership and academic achievement and who are committed to serving the university and community.

Casandra Byington, Rigby (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Norma Alexandra Castillo, Ambato, Ecuador; Holly Anne Greenfield, Post Falls; William Heyer, Pocatello; Fred Jessup, Grangeville; Eric Larson, Evanston, Wyoming; Jesse Martinez, Burley (\$100 Dean Vettrus Scholarship Winner); Fauna S. Samuel, Nordman; Amanda Kikueye Shigeta, New Plymouth; Kevin R. Smith, Boise

Student International Leadership Award Morella Sanchez, Venezuela

International Student Scholarship Endowment Recipients

Andrea King, *Canada* Julia Nkanata, *Kenya*

Katetegeilwe Rwiza, Tanzania

Abdul Mannan & Ismat Sheikh Scholarship Julia Nkanata; Zeina El-Hajj

Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship Melanie Coonts, Boise; Luke Grauke, Moscow; Brandy Wiegers, Meridian

College of Agriculture

College of Agriculture Outstanding Senior

The outstanding senior in the college, judged on academic achievement and activity in student organizations, receives a plaque and a cash gift.

Toni Kemp, Lexington, Oregon

Department of Plant, Soil and Entomological Sciences

American Society of Agronomy Award

The department presents an award to a senior in plant or soil science or plant protection selected on the basis of scholarship, leadership, and personality.

Ann Correll, Moscow

Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering

ASAE Student Honor Award

The department and the UI student branch of the American Society of Agricultural Engineers presents this annual award to the outstanding agricultural engineering student based on scholarship and extracurricular activities.

Stephanie Hallock, Coeur d'Alene

Matt Hornbacher, American Falls

Department of Microbiology, Molecular Biology and Biochemistry

Oustanding Senior Award

The department presents an award to a senior microbiology major based on scholarship, participation in directed research, and extracurricular activities. The student receives a cash award and their name on an engraved plaque.

Steve Kohtz, Nampa

Department of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology

Western Agricultural Economics Association Senior of the Year

The department and the Western Agricultural Economics Association presents this award to the outstanding senior in agricultural economics. Faculty select the honoree based on scholarship and leadership.

Toni Kemp, Lexington, Oregon

Alpha Zeta Outstanding Senior

The UI Chapter of this national agriculture honor society presents a plaque and certificate to its outstanding senior member who has demonstrated exemplary service to Alpha Zeta and to agriculture.

Khaliela Wright, Moscow

Department of Food Science and Toxicology

Outstanding Junior/Senior Award Jennifer Jones – Senior, Moses Lake, Washington

Department of Agricultural and Extension Education

Outstanding Senior Award
Trent Munden, Cambridge

Department of Animal and Veterinary Science

Outstanding Senior
Josh Szasz, Viola

Outstanding Veterinary Student Jessica Sipe, Moscow

Environmental Biotechnology Institute

EBI Student Research Award

The institute presents this award to a senior majoring in a biotechnology related field selected on the basis of scholarship and excellence in research.

Joohye Park, South Korea

Magaret Ritchie School of Family and Consumer Sciences

Outstanding Senior Shannon Noyes, Moscow

Elsine Nielsen Award
Rebecca Johnson, Moscow

College of Art & Architecture

Department of Architecture

ARCC Jonathan King Medal Eric Fong, Reno, Nevada

AIA Henry Adams Medal Eric Fong, Reno, Nevada

Alpha Rho Chi Medal Kari Rose, Spokane, Washington

AIA Certificate
Brian Bennion, Boise

AIA/AAF Scholarship
Rob Powell, Boise
Darrin Griechen, Idaho Falls
Ted Mayer, Meridan
Paul Long, Rexburg
Nathan Fox, Spokane, Washington
Emily Connell, Idaho Falls

Yost Grube Hall Architecture Scholarship Mauricio Falk, Vaparaiso, Chile

Steve Busig, Vacaville, California

Department of Art

Marie Haasch Whitesel Scholarship Scott Borror, Medina, Ohio Brett Mosher, Riverside, California

Arnold Westerlund Memorial Scholarship Seth Dotson, Hood River, Oregon Mary Kirkwood Scholarship
Thomas P. Fernandez, Arkadelphia, Arkansas
Kimberly Wiessner, Walla Walla, Washington
Jan van Manen, Baltimore, Maryland

Liberace Foundation
Ashley Horrall, Louisville, Kentucky

H. James Marshall Art Scholarship Jason Mills, Frostburg, Maryland Maynard Wilson III, Lapwai

Ceramics Scholarship
Alicia Mordenti, Goshen, Connecticut

Norah Southon Tisdale Scholarship Katherine Shamberg, Hayden Lake Wa Wing Vong, Meridan

Department of Landscape Architecture

Laurie Laird Memorial Scholarship Bhronwhyn Dean, Portland, Oregon

Landscape Architecture Department Scholarship Kimberley Graham, Hope, Alaska Steven Tuttle, Portland, Oregon

Landscape Architecture/New Student Scholarship Megan Hopkins, Caldwell Ryan Kahler, Crockett, California

ASLA Awards
David McCarroll, Moscow
Bhronwhyn Dean, Portland, Oregon
Natalie Baden, Spokane, Washington
Tim Hagen, Moscow

College of Business & Economics

Outstanding Graduate Student in Accounting Amy Lynn Huckabay, Idaho Falls

Outstanding Senior in Accounting
Steven Andrew King, Seattle, Washington

Outstanding Senior in Economics Leah Renée Johnson, Lewiston

Outstanding Senior in Finance
Jared Todd McClure, McMinnville, Oregon

Outstanding Senior in Management and Human Resources

Trina Louise Matejovsky, Bonners Ferry

Outstanding Senior in Information Systems
Sarah Elizabeth Haynes, Moscow

Outstanding Senior in Marketing Tina Ann Price, Cody, Wyoming Outstanding Senior in Production/Operations Management

Jill Marie Forsmann, Grangeville

Beta Gamma Sigma Award Kathryn Elise Hill, Helena, Montana

Idaho Society of Certified Public Accountants Award Melissa Ann Myers, Issaquah, Washington

Mu Kappa Tau Award
Anthony Joseph Slama, Boise

W.J. Wilde Award Jaime Lynn Larson, Bonners Ferry

Wall Street Journal Student Achievement Award Elizabeth Ann Armstrong, St. Maries

College of Education

The College of Education annually recognizes students for outstanding achievement. Recipients are chosen based upon scholarship, leadership, and service.

Division of HPERD

Outstanding Seniors

Sport Science

Ann E. Brainard, Moscow

Cayla M. Bearg, Eagle

Rebecca Fountain, Moscow

Joni Francisco, Paul

Connie Feldman, Troy

Recreation

Kevin Darcy, Gooding

Theresa Hamilton, Hornell, New York

Nicholas Langley, Wheatland, California

Division of ACTE

Outstanding Seniors

Technology Education

Lowell Berentsen, Bagley, Minnesota

Jason Daugherty, Winston, Oregon

Business Education

Amy Stark, Challis

Division of Teacher Education

Outstanding Seniors

Travis Ahlberg, Worthington, Minnesota

Clinton Arthur, Bonners Ferry

Heidi Dalling, Sugar City

Susan Finlay, Pinehurst

Vernon Harvey, Coeur d'Alene

Ethan Owens, Sandpoint

Sarah Perry, Coeur d'Alene

Tonya Snyder, Boise

Jennifer Stroud, Boise

LoraAnn Wall, Ucon

Kendra Weatherspoon, Montpelier

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Biological & Agricultural Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award Matt Hornbacher, American Falls

Stephanie Hallock, Boise

Chemical Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award Janine Galvin, Boise

Civil Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award
Chad Robert Ebert, Coeur d'Alene

Computer Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award Edward Coulter, St. Maries

Electrical Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award Eric Chin, Moscow

Jon Leman, Rexburg

Computer Science

Outstanding Senior Award Roy Tromble, Juneau, Alaska

Mechanical Engineering

Outstanding Senior Award
Jennifer Bell, Wayland, Massachusetts

Heber Lemmon, Moscow

College of Law

Award of Legal Achievement

Presented for outstanding dedication and success in the pursuit of academic excellence during legal study at the College of Law

Suzanne J. Perker, Post Falls

Alumni Award for Excellence

Nominated by faculty, administrators or staff, students must be in the top 10% of their class and have an outstanding campus activity record. Students who receive this award also nominate a faculty member whom they believe has most influenced their academic career.

Suzanne J. Perker, *Post Falls*Associate Dean & Professor D. Benjamin Beard

S. C. Danielle Quade, *Coeur d'Alene* Professor Mark Anderson

American Bankruptcy Institute American Bankruptcy Law Journal

Awards for outstanding paper in Bankruptcy law class

Suzanne J. Perker, Post Falls

Award of Legal Merit

Determined by a vote of the law faculty, this award recognizes Idaho law alumni for distinguished service in the legal profession as well as service to the profession, community and state interests.

Judge Patricia Gay Young ('78), Boise

Allan G. Shepard Professor

The Shepard Professorship, named in honor of former Idaho Supreme Court Chief Justice Allan Shepard, rewards faculty for distinguished service to legal education, through outstanding teaching, scholarship and public service.

Sheldon A. Vincenti

College of Letters & Science

Ernest K. Lindley Award

Ernest K. Lindley, a distinguished alumnus of the University of Idaho, established the Lindley Award as a memorial to his parents, Ernest Hiram and Elizabeth Kidder Lindley. Ernest H. Lindley was president of the University of Idaho from 1917 to 1920.

The Lindley Award is presented each year to a graduating senior in the College of Letters and Science who is an outstanding student in scholarship and character. This is the highest award a student in the College of Letters and Science can receive. A cash gift is given to the recipient, and the student's name is placed on a plaque outside the Dean's Office in the College of Letters and Science.

Jennifer Warnick, Rexburg

Department of Biological Sciences

Richard D. Gibb Student Award

The Gibb Award is presented annually to a junior or senior in the biological sciences. The recipient of this award demonstrates a keen interest in science education, a thirst for knowledge, and enthusiasm for life. The student receives a cash gift.

Caitlin Dinsmore, Northridge, California

Department of Chemistry

William H. Cone Award

William H. Cone was a member of the UI Chemistry faculty, 1924-1964. The outstanding senior chemistry major receives a cash award and is recognized on an engraved plaque.

Rebecca L Cleveland, Kooskia

Merck and Company Inc. Award

The Merck Company presents a copy of *Chemical Index* to a student selected on the basis of scholarship.

Stephanie Lee Hrbacek, South Lake Tahoe, California

American Institute of Chemists Award

A certificate and a year's membership in the institute are given to a student selected on the basis of scholarship.

Jeffry M. Leitch, Gooding

Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures

Arthur and Mabel Beattie Award

Arthur and Mabel Beattie were members of the foreign languages faculty, 1931-1951 and 1925-1967, respectively. A cash gift is given annually to an outstanding senior.

Jeremy Hess, Pocatello

Carlton Laird Iiams Award

Carlton Laird Iiams was a faculty member and former chair of the Foreign Languages department, 1961-1973. The faculty presents a book to outstanding seniors.

Jonathan Hoekema, Boise

Brandi James, Idaho Falls

Jackie Roelen, Moscow

Mary L. and James M. DeCourcey Prize in Classical Studies

Mary L. and James M. DeCourcey are alumni and long-time friends of the UI classics program. The faculty presents a book to an outstanding senior majoring in Latin or Classical Studies.

Matthew McCabe, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

The Lionel Hampton School of Music

Presser Foundation Award

The Presser Award is decided by the entire music school faculty. A cash gift is given annually to an outstanding music major of junior year status.

Jenny Schmidt, Sitka, Alaska

Department of Physics

Luke Award for Excellence in Physics

The Luke Award is funded by the George L. and Della Luke Physics Centennial Endowment, which was established in 1990 by Helen Luke Kenworthy, daughter of George L. and Della Luke, and her husband, Max R. Kenworthy, in memory of her parents. George Luke was professor of physics at the University of Idaho from 1920 to 1952, and served as department head from 1948 to 1952.

The award is given annually to the outstanding physics graduating senior. A cash prize and certificate are given to the recipient.

Shawn Willis, Payette

Department of Theatre Arts

Rex Rabold Fellowship

In 1991, the University of Idaho's Theatre Arts department and the Oregon Shakespeare Festival established a fellowship in memory of Rex Rabold, a 1971 UI Master of Arts student and former Oregon Shakespeare Festival actor. The Oregon Shakespeare Festival annually selects a Theatre Arts student to receive the Rex Rabold Fellowship. This recipient is awarded a contract to work professionally in the regular season of the Festival.

Kal Poole, Helena, Montana

College of Mines & Earth Resources

John B. George Award

This award was established as a memorial to John B. George. The outstanding senior in this college, judged on scholarship and leadership in extracurricular activities, receives a 50 oz. bar of silver, cash award and his or her name engraved on a permanent plaque in the Dean's Office.

Katharine J. Fulcher, Wellington, New Zealand

Diane A. Haynes Graduate Award

A cash gift is given annually to an outstanding graduate student in this college to honor the memory of Diane A. Haynes.

George W. Grader, *Marblehead*, *Massachusetts* Darko Grujicic, *Serbia*, *Yugoslavia*

Department of Geography

Lorraine & Marcellus Henderson Award

The Henderson award was originally sponsored by Lorainne and Marcellus Henderson to recognize graduating seniors in the Geography Department with outstanding scholarship and demonstrated ability to explore and pursue other fields of study along with their geography or cartography major. Awardees receive a cash award and a certificate.

John A. Watson, Fairfield, Montana

Meritorious Achievement Award

John V. Dzialoski, Tonawanda, New York

Department of Geological Sciences

Outstanding Seniors in Geology
Brittany M. Brown, Boise
Sarah K. Capps, Greenfield, Wisconsin

Geochemical Achievement Award Kelly J. Johnson, Hayden

American Association of Petroleum Geologists Award Thomas E. Jones, Cataldo

Outstanding Graduate Student
Charlotte I. Goddard, Providence, Rhode Island

Idaho Association of Professional Geologists

This association sponsors the award of an engraved field pouch to a graduating senior who is most outstanding in terms of academic achievement. The winner's name is also engraved on a permanent plaque and displayed in the college office.

Edwin V. Apel III, Boise

Elsbeth M. Bush Memorial Award

This award was established as a memorial to Elsbeth M. Bush to recognize outstanding service to the College of Mines and Earth Resources.

Dean L. Garwood, Hayden Lake

Department of Materials, Metallurgical, Mining and Geological Engineering

Outstanding Senior
Cameron K. Draney, Rexburg

Outstanding Service
Jeremy M. Walkup, Cottonwood

TMS J. Keith Brimacombe Presidential Award Matthew S. Schneider, Boise

Outstanding Graduate Student
Menderes Cirakoglu, Istanbul, Turkey

College of Natural Resources

Resource Recreation and Tourism

Outstanding Senior
Krista Mitchell, Salem, Oregon

Outstanding Graduate Student Naoki Amako, Hiroshima, Japan

Wildlife Resources

Outstanding Senior
Andrea Bristol, Geneseo, Illinois

Outstanding Graduate Student
Aaron Wirsing, Columbia, South Carolina

Fish Resources

Outstanding Senior
Andrew Dux, Middleton

Outstanding Graduate Student Tyler Wagner, Hayden Lake

Rangeland Ecology and Management

Outstanding Senior
Kathryn Hoffman, Mountain Home

Outstanding Graduate Student Judy Ferguson, Moscow

Forest Resources

Outstanding Senior
Jaime Stone, Deer Park, Washington

Outstanding Graduate Student KellyAnn Gorman, Moscow

Forest Products

Outstanding Senior Keith Pratt, Coeur d'Alene

Outstanding Graduate Student Yun Zhang, People's Republic of China

Natural Resource Ecology and Conservation Biology

Outstanding Senior Aki Matsuura, Wakayama, Japan

College of Natural Resources Overall Awards

Outstanding Seniors

Kathryn Hoffman, B.S., Mountain Home
Rangeland Ecology and Management
Keith Pratt, B.S., Coeur d'Alene

E . . .

Forest Products

Outstanding Graduate Student KellyAnn Gorman, M.S., Moscow Forest Resources

OFFICER EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Air Force Reserve Officer Training Corps Awards

Air Force ROTC Distinguished Graduate

Air Force Institute of Technology, Graduate Fellowship

The Air Force Institute of Technology, Graduate Fellowship is a graduate degree scholarship awarded to three Air Force ROTC Cadets nationwide based on highest standards of leadership, academic and military performance.

Shawn Michael Willis, Payette

American Legion Award for Scholastic Excellence

This award is presented to the cadet who is in the top 10 percent of his class in academic subjects, top 25 percent of his class in ROTC classes, demonstrated qualities of leadership and participated in related student activities, such as student organization, community activities or sports.

Shawn Michael Willis, Payette

American Legion Award for Military Excellence

This award is presented to the cadet who is in the top 10 percent of his class in academic subjects, top 25 percent of his class in ROTC classes, demonstrated qualities of leadership and participated in related student activities, such as student organization, community activities or sports.

Brandon James Freitas, Hayword, California

Daughters of the American Revolution Award

This award is presented to the senior cadet who is in the top 25 percent of his ROTC and academic class, demonstrates qualities of loyalty and patriotism, dependability and good character, adherence to military discipline, leadership ability, and a fundamental and patriotic understanding of the importance of ROTC training.

John Patrick Masterson, Moscow

Army Reserve Officer Training Corps Awards

Daughters of the American Revolution Award

This award is presented to the senior cadet who is in the top 25% of his ROTC and academic class, demonstrates qualities of loyalty and patriotism, dependability and good character, adherence to military discipline, leadership ability, and a fundamental and patriotic understanding of the importance of ROTC training.

Jodi Francis Dunkley, Idaho Falls

American Legion Award for Military Excellence

This award is presented to the cadet who is in the top 10 percent of his class in academic subjects, top 25 percent of his class in ROTC classes, demonstrated qualities of leadership and participated in related student activities, such as student organization, community activities or sports.

Rhonda Jean Powell, Boise

Distinguished Military Graduate

Department of the Army Superior Cadet Award

This award is presented to the ROTC Cadet who is in the top 25 percent of his class in both ROTC and academic standing and demonstrates superior officer potential.

James Eric Dunkley, Spokane, Washington

Distinguished Military Graduate

George C. Marshall ROTC Award

This award is presented to the ROTC Cadet who is the most outstanding of his class in both ROTC and academic standing, demonstrates leadership qualities, and possesses scholastic qualities that epitomize the career of General George C. Marshall.

Stephen Thomas Schmidt, Lewiston

Distinguished Military Graduate Monte Andrew Koontz, Moscow

Naval Reserve Officer Training Corps Awards

SECNAV Distinguished Midshipman Graduate Program

The SECNAV Distinguished Midshipman Graduate Program is an award program to honor one graduating midshipman at each NROTC Unit and twenty midshipmen at the U.S. Naval Academy who demonstrate the highest standards of leadership, academic, and military performance.

Rex Tyler Aman, Tonopah, Nevada

Marine Corps Association Award

This prestigious honor is awarded to the outstanding graduating Marine based on Naval Science grades, performance evaluation scores at Officer Candidate School, physical readiness, and military aptitude.

Charles Edward Parker, Jr., Fort Worth, Texas

Naval Submarine League Outstanding Achievement Award

This award is presented to the most outstanding graduate who will pursue a career in the submarine service. This individual must also demonstrate superior academic performance and exceptional military aptitude.

Kenneth William Brandt, Olympia, Washington

Armed Forces Communications and Electronics Association (AFCEA) Award

This scholarship is awarded to thirty NROTC students nationwide majoring in electrical engineering, electronics, computer science, computer engineering, physics, or mathematics in accredited degree-granting 4-year colleges or universities in the U.S.

Kenneth Barry Hollinger, Vienna, Virginia

American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE)

The American Society of Naval Engineers sponsors a scholarship program to encourage college students to enter the field of naval engineering. Selection criteria will be based on the candidate's academic record, work history, professional promise, and interest in naval engineering.

Rex Tyler Aman, Tonopah, Nevada

Order of the Daedalians – Cascade Flight No. 2 Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded to an outstanding officer candidate who demonstrates the desire and potential to become a commissioned military pilot and attends an accredited four-year college or university.

Norman James Kendrick, Flint, Michigan

Reserve Officers Association (ROA) Award

This award is presented to the outstanding senior cadet or midshipman who is in the top 10 percent of their ROTC class, have demonstrated outstanding qualities of leadership, moral character, and a high aptitude for military service.

Christopher Allen Taylor, Roseburg, Oregon

American Veteran (AMVETS) Award

The AMVETS award recognizes a qualified midshipman at each institution hosting a Senior ROTC program. The midshipman must possess individual characteristics contributing to leadership such as: a positive attitude, exemplary personal appearance, personal attributes to include initiative, dependability, judgement, and self-confidence.

Zachary James Garcia, Felton, California

Daughters of the American Revolution Medal

This medal is awarded to one senior per NROTC Unit. They must be in the upper 25 percent of NROTC and University classes. They must also demonstrate dependability, good character, discipline, and leadership ability.

Gregory Collin Morrison, St. Paul, Minnesota

CITATIONS ON RETIREMENT

JAMES E. CALVERT, JR., 1967, Professor of Mathematics (Department Chair, 1998-2001 and Chair, Department of Mathematics and Statistics, 1982-90); A.B., 1963, California (Berkeley); M.A., 1964, Ph.D., 1966, California (Davis). Emeritus since 2001.

ROBERT D. CARVER, 1991, Extension Professor of Agricultural Economics (District Director, Moscow); B.S., 1964, M.S., 1969, Montana State; Ph.D., 1972, Nebraska. Emeritus since 2001.

D. JAY HANSON, 1968, Associate Extension Professor and Teton County Extension Educator—Agriculture/4-H, Driggs; B.S.Ag., 1968, Idaho. Emeritus since 2001.

GWENDOLYN N. KELLY, 1972, Professor of Education; B.A., 1961, Denver; M.S., 1972, Idaho; Ph.D., 1979, Washington State. Emerita since 2001.

LeROY D. LUFT, 1989, Professor of Agricultural Economics (Associate Vice Provost for Outreach and Technology, 1998-2001 and Director, Cooperative Extension System, 1989-2001); B.S., 1959, M.S., 1966, Montana State; Ph.D., 1971, Nebraska. Emeritus since 2001.

ROBERT W. MILLER, 1986, Professor Emeritus of Music (Director, Hampton School of Music, 1986-91); B.A., 1962, M.A., 1965, Arizona State; Ph.D., 1979, Michigan State. Emeritus since 2001.

JAMES H. MILLIGAN, 1972, Professor of Civil Engineering (Department Chair, 1981-90, 1998-2001); B.S., 1963, Ph.D., 1969, Utah State; P.E. Emeritus since 2001.

SHELDON A. VINCENTI, 1973, Professor of Law (Dean, College of Law, 1983-95); A.B., 1960, J.D., 1963, Harvard. Emeritus since 2001.

DAVID W. WATTENBARGER, 1969, Extension Professor and Boundary County Extension Educator—Agriculture/4-H/Youth, Bonners Ferry; B.S., 1964, Tennessee Technological; M.S., 1966, Tennessee. Emeritus since 2001.

IN MEMORIAM

William B. Ardrey

Professor Emeritus of Veterinary Science and Veterinary Microbiology

— December 2000 —

Sidney M. Beck

Professor Emeritus of Bacteriology

— October 2000 —

John G. Bond

Professor of Geology

— January 2001 —

Thomas J. Chester

Extension Professor Emeritus

— June 2000 —

Willma C. Coleman

Extension Professor Emerita

— October 2000 —

Geraldine F. Dacres

Professor Emerita of Office Administration

— April 2001 —

Floyd W. Frank

Professor Emeritus of Veterinary Science

- March 2001 -

Marian I. Frykman

Professor Emerita of Music

— July 2000 —

James W. Guthrie

Professor Emeritus of Plant Science

— December 2000 —

Mary N. Nordlund

Extension Professor Emerita

— November 2000 —

J. Ted Norgord

Professor Emeritus of Mechanical Engineering

— June 2000 —

Charles G. Painter

Extension Professor Emeritus

— December 2000 —

Clarence I. Seely

Professor Emeritus of Agronomy

— November 2000 –

Hervon L. Snider

Professor Emeritus of Education

— November 2000 —

Donald W. Sunderman

Professor Emeritus of Agronomy

— October 2000 —

Ruth E. Van Slyke

Extension Professor

- April 2000 -

By noting certain features of a person's apparel, it is possible to learn several things about his or her academic status: the level of the degree attained, the branch of learning in which it was earned, and the institution.

Gowns-

The gowns differ according to the level of the degree. The sleeves are the principal indicator—gowns of doctors have round, bell-shaped sleeves; those of masters have long, closed sleeves that now open at the wrist; and bachelors have long, pointed sleeves. Doctoral gowns have distinctive velvet facing around the collar and down the front and three velvet bars on each sleeve.

Hoods-

The size of the hood also varies according to the degree. Although not a part of current academic apparel, hoods of bachelors are three feet long. A master's hood is three and one-half feet long, and a doctor's is four feet in length and has side panels. It is from the colors adorning the hood that one can learn two other facts: the hood is lined with the official colors of the college or university conferring the degree (silver and gold, of course, signifying the University of Idaho) and it is trimmed with velvet of a color denoting the wearer's branch of learning. Following are the colors that correspond to the advanced degrees granted by the University of Idaho:

Doctor of Philosophydark blu	e
Doctor of Education, Specialist in Education, and Master of Education light blu	e
Juris Doctorpurpl	e
Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (conferred through Washington State University) gra	y
Master of Accountancy dra	b
Master of Arts whit	e
Master of Science and Master of Natural Resources golden yellow	V
Master of Architecture	t
Master of Business Administration dust	
Master of Engineering orang	e
Master of Fine Artsbrown	n
Master of Musicpinl	K
Master of Public Administration peacock blue	e

Colors for disciplines not cited are:	
Agriculture	maize
Dentistry	lilac
Economics	copper
Family and Consumer Sciences	maroon
Forestry	russet
Journalism	crimson
Library Science	lemon
Medicine	green
Nursing	apricot
Pharmacy	olive green
Physical Education	sage green
Public Health	salmon pink
Social Work	citron
Speech	silver gray
Theology	scarlet

Honor Cords-

Honor Cords, worn around the neck and hanging loosely down the front, identify students who are graduating with honors: bronze cords designate graduation cum laude (with distinction); silver, magna cum laude (with great distinction); and gold, summa cum laude (with highest distinction). The cords are provided by the University of Idaho and are worn on this one occasion only.

The University of Idaho adopted a doctoral gown of its own in 1989. The silver gown has a panel and sleeve bars of black velvet outlined in antique gold. The beret styled soft cap is patterned after the Cambridge version instead of the traditional Oxford-style mortarboard. The cap and gown were designed by Emeritus Professor Edmund Chavez in the university's centennial year and is worn today by faculty serving as officials at the university commencements.

In 1989.

Gold Gold Silver

in at the

The MACE, a heavy staff or club used in medieval times for breaking armor, acquired a ceremonial function in 13th century France as a symbol of secular authority. The University of Idaho mace, designed by Edmund M. Chavez, professor emeritus, with metal work by Idaho artist Ray Goodner, was used for the first time at the centennial commencement. It is 32 inches long, made of walnut, and encircled with bands of Idaho gold and silver in which Idaho garnets and opals are set. The head is embellished with silver and gold representations of camas plants and syringa

To enrich education through diversity, the University of Idaho does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, disability, or status as a Vietnam-era veteran in employment or in admission to or the operation of its educational program and activities, as required by state and federal laws and regulation. Inquiries may be directed to the university's affirmative action office.

flowers.

Cry Room

A cry room for infants needing seclusion is available in section 4, disabled platform of the south concourse.

First-Aid Station

A first-aid station, with an EMT in attendance, is located at the center of the south concourse.

Faculty Academic Apparel Return

At the conclusion of the commencement ceremony and reception, faculty must return rented gowns and hoods to the Alumni Office.

Photography

Image Studios, 611 E. First/P.O. Box 9699, Moscow (208-882-5594), will provide the photography for the 2001 Commencement. The studio will photograph each student and mail a free color proof to each student when an address is provided.

Video Coverage

The University of Idaho Information Technology Services Video Center will provide video coverage of the general commencement ceremony. The center will also provide additional copies of the tape upon request at a nominal charge. If interested, please contact the ITS Video Center, UCC 215, University of Idaho, Moscow ID 83844-1095 (208-885-0569).



